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HAGUE, SAHADY & G

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
126 President Avenue
Fall River, MA 02TR
TEL. (508) 673889
FAX (508) 673859
www.haguesahady.com

To theCity Council
City of Woonsocket, Rhode Island

I ndependent Auditords Report

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the-fypsiness
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Woonsocket, Rhode
Island, as of and fothe year ended June 32018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management isesponsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal contidehMamnt to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements basedaodibu/e conducted our

audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained@mvernment Auditing Standardssued by the Comptroller General

of the Urited States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence abouiningnts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
asessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing apinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express

no such opinion. An audit also includesgaluating theappropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimateade by maagement, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opiniors.



Opiniors

In our opinionthe financial statementseferred to above presefairly, in all material respectghe respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the bushtygss activities, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Woonsockehdde Islad, as of June 30, 28land the respective
changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principlegenerally accepted in the Usit States of America.

Change in Accountingrificiple

As described in Not&4 to the financial statements, inIX) the City adopted new accounting guidance, GASBS
No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. Our opinion is
not modified with respect tthis matter.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amexipare that themanagement's
discussion and analysis, tgeneral fundoudgetary comparis information and the pemsi and other post
employment beefit planrelated disclosur®n pages8 to 18and 92 to 114, respectively, be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements,
is required by th Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context.
We have appliedertain limitedprocedurs to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
managemenabout themethods of preparing the information and comparing the informatioooftsistency

wi t h ma n asegpenses to b imquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We dexpmess aopinion orprovide anyassurance on the
information becausthe limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the finatataments that collectively
comprise the Cjt of Woonsocket, Rhode Island's basic financial statements. infitweluctory section,
combining an individual nonmajor fund financial statemergmaining budgetary comparison information
Annual Supplemental Transparency Report (MT&®) trend informabn section are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

Thecombining an individual nonmajor fund financial statememtsaining bdgetary comparison information
andAnnual Supplementdiransparency Report (MTPaje the responsibility of management and were derived
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the audiicedpres applied in the audit of thasic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statdémérgs o

basic financiaktatements themselves, and othdditional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of Ametitaur opinion, theeombining an individual nonmajor fund
financial statementgemairing budgetary comparison information aMthnual Supplemental Transparency
Report (MTP2)re fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basindial statements as a whole.



The introductory and trend information sections have not beeactedjto the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required I&yovernment Auditing Standards

In accordance with GovernmieAuditing Standards, we have alsauisg our report dateghnuaryd, 2019, on

our consideration of the City of Woonsocket, Rhode Island's internal control over financial reportingoeand on
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, reguia, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to desdtileescope of our testing of imtl control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinionnaih ¢otgrol over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering @ity of Woonsocket, Rhode Island's internal control over
financial reporting ath compliance.

/%%M/C, %L//’Mc/,(a, 3! Q PC/

Fall River, Masachusetts
January, 2019



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Management Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2018

The management of the City of Woonsocket, Rhode
financial statements this narrative overview andyamaof the financial activities of the City for the fiscal

yeas ended June 30, 285and 20%. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in
conjunction with the basic financial statements and notes to the financial statements

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the authoritative standard setting body that
provides guidance on how to prepare financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP). Users of these financial statemésuish as investors and rating agencies) rely on the
GASB to establish consistent reporting standards for all governments in the United States. This consistent
application is the only way users (including citizens, the media, legislators and othersyassthe
financial condition of one government compared to others.

Financial Highlights

A On a governmenwide basis, liabilities ad deferred inflows of reswces of the City exceeded #ssets
and deferred outows by $182614509 Net position for thegovernmental activite was a deficit of
$249317,280and net position for businesge activities wa$66,702771

A On a governmet-wide basis, the City's total net positimereased by 585476 Theincrease is due to
a $3,471167 increase in net pdmn for the governmatal activities and a 114,309 increase for
businesdype activities.

Governmental astities increased mainly due to$2,951,842 decrease imet OPEB liability as well as
a $1,901,245 decreasepansioniability related to thepolice and fire plan

Businessype activities increased duethe rate structure approved in prior years that is funding future
capital improvements for both the Water fund and the Regional Wastewater fund.

A The City's governmental funds reportedomkined ending fund balancé $24,714,696, an increasef
$5,087,950in comparisorwith the prior yearOf this amount$6,864,847is available for spendinatthe
government's discretion (unassigned fund balance). The inceedse ito positiv@perationsof the
general fund ©$2,458,688nd the Woonsdet Education Department (herein, WHDrestricted fund
of $2,339,413

A At the end of the current fiscal year, the unassigned fund balatite ®eneral Fund wag 288735
This represents.21% of budgéary expenditures and other financinges.

A The City's total bondedebt and notes payablecieasedy $1,340904during the current fiscal year as
a reslt of additions of Rhode Island Clean WaRavenueBonds of $1500,000net of relategbrincipal
payments.

A The City's total capital assets increased h$&3260during the current fiscal yeaOf the change, the
governmental activitiedecreased b$2,354,030as a result of depreciation in excess of current year asset
additions. Thebusiness typedvities increased by®%937,290as a result of current year asset additions
in excess of depreciatiohe most significant portion of the increase in the business type capital assets
related to ongoing construction and capital improvement projectiseirwater enterprise fund that

increased that fundbés constrwuction in progress am



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Management Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended tociaserve as
statements. These basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) gowedenénancial

statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. The gowadement

financial statements provide both letegm am shortterm information about the City as a whole. The fund

financi al statements focus the individual component
in more detail than the governmenide statements. Both presentations (governmaahé and fund) allow the
user to address relevant questions, broaden the basi

additional part of the basic financial statements are the notes to the financial statements. The report also contains
otherrequired supplementary informati@md supplementarypformationin addition to the basitinancial
statements

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The governmenivide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of }hé Gi

finances, in a manner similar to a private sector business. The statements provide btdhnslaod long

term information about Cityds financi al position, wi
end of the fiscal year.

The governmentvide financial statements include two statements:

The statement of net positiggresents information on all of the City's assets, deferred outflows, liabilities and
deferred inflows, with the difference between these accounts reportedmsitien. Over time, increases or
decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of the City's financial health. Ofiremcai

events such as the impact of changes in the City's tax base or infrastructure should also be considered when
evaluating the City's financial health.

The statement of activitiegresentsnformation showing how the City's net position changed during the year.

All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs
regardless of when the cash is actually received or paid. Therefore,ee@mliexpenses are reportethia
statement for some items whose cash flow may occur in a fuseeg fieriod. Taxes uncollected texied or

vacation leave unused but earmed examples athis.

Both of the governmesnwide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revegaeernmental activitiesjrom other functions that are
intended to recover athir a significant portion of their costs through user fees and chérgsisesdype
activities). The governmental activities of the City include general government, planning and development,
finance, law, public safety, public works, educatieeonomiadevelopment, human servicasd debt service.

The businestype activities of the City include the Water Fund, the Regional Wastewater Fund, the User
Charge Fund and the WEProprietary Fund.

The governmentvide financial statements can be foundoaiges20 through 3 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local gents;nuses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with fimatated legal requirements. The funds of the

City can be divided into the following three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary
funds.



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Management Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Governmental Fund - Governmental funds are used to account for the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the governmavitle financial statements. Unlike the governmeide financial
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus oxteneairflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. This information
may be useful in evaluating a government's 4tean financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmadrfunds is narrower than that of the governmeidie financial statements, it

is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds to similar information presented for
governmental activities in the governmavite financial statements.yBdoing so, readers may better
understand the longrm impact of the government's néarm financing decisions. Both the governmental

fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances provide eeconciliation to facilitate a comparison between governmental funds and governmental
activities.

For governmental funds, the City presents separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the
governmental fund statement of revenues, expendium@shanges in fund balances for the general fund, City
capital projects, City capitéund, WED capital fundandWED unrestricted fund, all of which are considered

to be major funds. The remaini@ity and WEDgovernmental funds are combineespectivel, into a single,
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each @ the nodnsajor governmental funds is provided

in the form of combining statements elsewhere in t@port. The City adopts an annual budgetitsrgeneral

fund and its WEDunrestricted fund. Budgetary comparison statements have been provided to demonstrate
compliance with their respective budgets.

Proprietary Funds- The City uses one type of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the
functions presented dsmisinesgype activities in the governmenide financial statements. The City uses
enterprise funds to report the activitefsthe Water Fund, the Regional Wastewater FundUder Charge

Fund and th&chool Lunch Fund

Proprietary funds provide theraa type of information as the governmaevitle financial statements, only in

more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the Water Fund, the
Regional Wastewater Fund, thiser Charge Fund arfsichool Lunch FundThe Water Fund, the R@nal
Wastewater Fund)ser Charge Funaind School Lunch Furate considered major fundshe basic proprietary

fund financial statements can be foundpages28 through 32

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary funds are used to account fesaurces held for the benefit of parties outside the
government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the governmielet financial statements because the
resources of those funds are not available to support the City's own programs. The accountinfjdiwssdrio
funds is much like that used for proprietdunds.The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found
on page83 and 34

Notes to Financial Statements

The notes to financial statements provide additional information that is esteatfall understanding of the
data provided in the governmentde and fund financial statements. The notes to financianseaits can be
foundstarting on pag85 of this report.

Required Supplementary Information

In addition to the basic financistatements and accpamying notes, this report also presemrttain required
supplementary information concernitize General Fund budgetary comparison andQitgs progress in
funding its obligation to provide pension and other fgmsployment benefitso employees. This and other
supplementary information can be found immediately following the notes to finatetaments.

10



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Management Discussion and Analysis

Year Ended June 30, 2018

Supplementary Information

In addition to therequired supplementanthis report also presentsher supplementary information
concerningremaining budgetary comparison information, combining non major and individual fund financial

statement s,

t ax

col | ect @rMurmscipah Transparéncy rPertpllnis Dther

and

supplementary information can be found immediatelyfwoihg therequired supplementary information

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may, over time, serve as a useful indicator of a government's financial position.

In the case of the City, lidliies and deferred inflowsf resources exceeded assets and deferredwatéf
resources by#82614,509at the close of the current fiscatar.

CondenseStatement of NetPosition June 30, 208 and 2017

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Assets
Current assets $ 65270,736 $ 59,806,804 $ 67,987,049 $ 41,058,153 $ 133,257,785 $ 100,864,957
Other noncurrent assets 3,928,701 4,040,430 - - 3,928,701 4,040,430
Capital assets 164,199,723 166,553,753 101,805,787 91,868,497 266,005,510 258,422,250
Total assets 233,399,160 230,400,987 169,792,836 132,926,650 403,191,996 363,327,637
Deferred outflows of resources
Pension related outflows 29,275,682 31,044,273 1,338,172 1,494,362 30,613,854 32,538,635
Total deferred outflows of resources 29,275,682 31,044,273 1,338,172 1,494,362 30,613,854 32,538,635
Liabilities
Current liabilties 43,117,622 40,175,085 36,067,383 11,656,275 79,185,005 51,831,360
Long-term liabilties 450,697,573 459,713,243 68,079,461 60,477,294 518,777,034 520,190,537
Total liabilties 493,815,195 499,888,328 104,146,844 72,133,569 597,962,039 572,021,897
Deferred inflows of resources
OPEB related inflows 6,079,863 - 142,653 - 6,222,516 -
Pension related inflows 9,596,763 12,566,712 138,740 698,981 9,735,503 13,265,693
Other deferred inflows 2,500,301 1,778,667 - - 2,500,301 1,778,667
Total deferred inflows of resources 18,176,927 14,345,379 281,393 698,981 18,458,320 15,044,360
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 17,780,319 9,317,622 37,273,999 37,153,661 55,054,318 46,471,283
Restricted 12,314,534 9,668,563 6,562,803 6,097,816 18,877,337 15,766,379
Unrestricted (279,412,133)  (271,774,632) 22,865,969 18,336,985 (256,546,164) (253,437,647
Total net position $ (249,317,280) $ (252,788,447) $ 66,702,771 $ 61,588,462 $ (182,614,509) $ (191,199,985

11
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Management Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2018

By far, the largest portion of the City's net position is its investment in capital assets. Capital daseets inc
land, construction in progress, buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment and infrastructure, less
any related debt used to acquire those assets that is ®ithmiling. The City uses these capital assets to
provide services to citizens; cawgiently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the
City's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources hareapital assets themselves cannot be

used to liquidate thediabilities. An additional portion of the City's net position represents resources that are
subject to restrictionsrohow they may be used. The remaining balance of unresitniet positioris a

deficit of $256,546,164.

Condensel Statement ofChanges inNet Position for the Years Ended June 30, 2and 2017

Governme ntal Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Revenues
Program Revenues:
Charges for service $ 5,602,328 $ 7675550 $ 27,145669 $ 26,457,830 32,747,997 $ 34,133,380
Operating grants & contributions 76,736,616 70,480,356 2,855,934 2,862,517 79,592,550 73,342,873
Capital grants & contributions 2,750,478 2,814,897 - - 2,750,478 2,814,897
General Revenues:
Property taxes 64,425,179 67,296,621 - - 64,425,179 67,296,621
State aid to town 4,041,217 2,983,403 - - 4,041,217 2,983,403
State aid to education 7,187,273 6,854,147 - - 7,187,273 6,854,147
Other revenue 2,092,958 1,981,566 - - 2,092,958 1,981,566
Earnings on invesments 67,150 33,944 122,441 50,426 189,591 84,370
Total revenues 162,903,199 160,120,484 30,124,044 29,370,773 193,027,243 189,491,257
Expenses
Executive 357,654 352,149 - - 357,654 352,149
Legislative - general government 5,220,810 1,163,019 - - 5,220,810 1,163,019
Planning and development 2,070,387 5,768,654 - - 2,070,387 5,768,654
Finance 3,333,653 3,239,830 - - 3,333,653 3,239,830
Law 963,231 1,046,483 - - 963,231 1,046,483
Public safety 33,184,912 17,749,677 - - 33,184,912 17,749,677
Public works 11,508,391 12,114,028 - - 11,508,391 12,114,028
Economic development 1,118,630 4,618,231 - - 1,118,630 4,618,231
Human services 1,237,982 673,907 - - 1,237,982 673,907
Education 91,999,942 95,981,314 - - 91,999,942 95,981,314
Budget commission 33,229 33,482 - - 33,229 33,482
Interest on debt 7,441,636 7,012,119 - - 7,441,636 7,012,119
Water - - 5,969,812 7,016,851 5,969,812 7,016,851
Regional wastewater fund - - 6,972,419 7,268,121 6,972,419 7,268,121
User charge fund - - 9,038,738 8,048,351 9,038,738 8,048,351
School lunch fund - - 3,193,341 3,233,966 10,634,977 10,246,085
Total expenses 158,470,457 149,752,893 25,174,310 25,567,289 191,086,403 182,332,301
Increase (decrease) in net position
before transfers 4,432,742 10,367,591 4,949,734 3,803,484 9,382,476 14,171,075
Transfers in (out) (164,575) (160,413) 164,575 160,413 - -
Increase(decrease) in net position 4,268,167 10,207,178 5,114,309 3,963,897 9,382,476 14,171,075
Net position, July 1, (252,788,447) (262,995,625) 61,588,462 57,624,565 (191,199,985) (205,371,060

Net position, June 30 $ (248,520,280) $ (252,788,447) $ 66,702,771 $ 61,588,462 $ (181,817,509) $ (191,199,985
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Management Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Governmatal Activities - Governmental activities resulted im ancrease of the City's net position by
$3,471,167. A discussion of fiscal year 20Etivity follows:

Revenues

Governmentahctivities revenues totale§162,106199 for fiscal year 208. This representan increase of
$1,985715from the prior yearOperating grants and contributioase the largest revenue soufoethe City

and represent3% of revenuesit includes grants for education, general government, public safety and public
works Property taxesre the second largest revenue sotioceghe City and represe®9.7% of revenues
Current tax collections &re 936 of the adjusted tax levyCapitalgrants and contributions revenues, which
include grants for school building construction and other general governnisitteac accountor 1.7% of
revenuesState and Federal ait restricted to a specific programapresent$.9% of revenues. Chargéor
services accourfibr 3.5% of revenue.

The most significant fluctuations from the prior year were as follows:

1 Operating andapital grants andontributionsincreasedy $,191,841 primarilydueto increased
WED state and federaiid.

Revenues Governmental Activities
Fiscal Year 2018

0% 1% H Taxes and payments in

0,
206_3% lieu of taxes

m Operating grants and
contributions

m Capital grants and
contributions

Charges for services

m Investment income
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Management Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Expenses

Governmerdl expenses totaledl$8,470457 for the fiscalyear, an iorease of 8,717,564. Of the expenses,
$91,9999420r 58.1% is related to education. Pubdiafety epenses were3®,387,9120r 20.9%, public works
expenses amountead $11,508391 or 7.3% and interesexpense orong-term debtand other relatedosts
were$7,441,6360r 4.7%.

Expenses Governmental Activities
Fiscal Year 2018

m Executive

m Legislative - general governme

m Planning and development
Finance

HLaw

m Public safety

m Public works

m Economic development

Human services

Education
H Budget commission

u Interest on debt

The most significant fluctuations frothe prior yeaat the governmernwide levelwere as follows:

1
T

Public safety inreasedy $14,638235due tochangesrn thepensiorassumptionand implementation
of GASB statement 75.

Education dereased by $981,372due todecreased pension and OPEB expense.

BusinessType Activities- Businesgype activities resulted in an increase to the City's pusiion of
$5,114,309. General revenues do not support the City's busigpssactivities; thus, the only source of revenues
is from charges for services.

il
il

Water Fund perations resulted in operating incoofeb2,457,332 Thisrepresents &7.2%
increase compared to tpeor year. Total net position at the end of the year #88,153813

The Regional Wastewater Fund repordperating incomef $2,392533at year endThis represents
a30.2% ircrease from the prior yeaf.otal net position at the end of the year \$a5,108692
TheUser Charge Fund repodt@perating income of3#19742at year end. Thieepresents @1.8%
decrease comparedttte prior year. Total net position at the end of the year 844 $487.

Net position in the WEProprietary Fund was997,779at yea end. Operations resulted in an increase
in net position of $35135due totransfer in of $164,575
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Management Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Financial Analysisof Ci t yé6s Funds

As stated earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance withefataace
legal requirements.

Governmental Funds- The focus on the City's governmental funds is to provide information orterear

inflows, outflows and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City's
financing requirements. Imparticular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a
government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of June 30, 2@, the City's governmental funds reportezbmbined ending fund balance @45714,696,

an increase of$087950in comparison with the prior yeddf this total amount, 5307,023is nonsgndable
fund balance, #2,314,534is resticted fund balance, and4£28292 constitutes committed fund balance.
The remainder is unassigned fundamale 0f$6,864,847.

General Fund. The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At tleoéthe current fiscal year,
the unassigned fund balanagf the gereral fund was $28873%, while total fund balance reached
$11,043703 The City's btal fund balance in the general fund incredsgd2,458688 during the current
fiscal yearprimarily dueto an increase in State reveno£$1,401,136

WED Unrestricted Fund.This fund accounts for operations of the education department. Fund reagdues
transfers in exceeded expendituaegsl transfers out by $2,339,448 the fiscal year. This is a result of
increased state aid.

City Capital Fund. This fund accounts for operating surplus funding set aside for City capital projects as per
a resolution enacted by the City of Woonsocket Budget Commis3iba fund'sexpendituresand other
transfers in exceededvenuedy $805021 for the fiscal year.

WED Capital Fund. Thesefund accounts for operating silup funding set aside for Educati®epartment
capital projects as per a resolution enacted by the City of Woonsocket Budgei Gomm o n . The
revenues anttansfers in exceedaxkpenditures anttansfers out by 37,535

City Special RevenueThis fund accountspecially financed progms under grants received from the Federal
Government and the Seapf Rhode Islandlhe fund'sevenues andther transfers in exceeded expenditures
by $544,631 for the fiscal year.

WED Restricted Fund.This fund accounts for specialljnfnced Educatiodepartmentprograms under
grants received from the Federal Government and the &ft&hode Island. Furnévenues and transfers in
exceedeaxpenditureand transfersutby $02223for the fiscal year.

Permanent FundsThis fund accounts fdunds hedl in trusts for public use. Fund revenues and transfers in
exceeded expenditurasd transfersut by $481for the fiscal year.

Proprietary Funds - The City's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the
governmeniide financial shitements, but in more detail. The City has fproprietary funds, the Water
Fund, the Regional Wastewater Fund,Wser Charge Fund and the WFRoprietary Fund. Thiedividual
fund's activitiesarediscussed above under businbg®e activities.

Fiduciary Funds- Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the governwielet financial statements because the
resources of those funds are not availableufgpert theC i t gwd programs. The accounting used for
fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary fund$ie current year fiduciary funds include the
Pension Trust Fund, Private Purpose Trust Funds, and Agency Funds.
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Management Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2018

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

BudgetaryRevenues exceeded expenditures ahdrdinancing uses byl%02104 This operating result was
primarily due tdfollowing:
1 Current and prior taxagceived over budget by 821,392 (2.2%)
1 Business licenses received over budget bY0&213 (18.8%)
i State education received over budget by $750,154 (1.2%)
1 Miscellaneous expenditures higher than anticipatebbiiyl 98which relates to unanticipated
unemployment expenditures

WED Unrestricted Fund Budgetary Highlights

Budgeted evenues andther financing sources exceeded expenditures &ed fitancing uses by2#08,381
Major differences in the WEDnNrestricted fund budget to actual include:

1 Medicaid claims exceeded budgeted amount®6b%,988due to claims that wereprocessed in the
current year.

1 Employee benefitaere lower thabudgeted amounts b ®78465due tolower claims than
anticipatedn healthcareosts of $1,883,003 as well as savings in pension expenditures of $352,496

9 Budgeteccapital outlayamounts exceedexttualamaunts by $16,257.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets The City's investment in capital assetst @feaccumulated depreciatiofoy its governmental

and businesype activities as of June€d32018 amounted to $34,199723 and $.01,805,787, respectively.

This investment in capital includes land, construction in progress, buildings, improvements, machinery and
equipment, vehicles and infrastructure. The total increase in the City's investment in capital assets for the
current fiscal yar was$7,583260.

Capital Assets- Net
June 30, 208 and2017

Govermmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Land $ 586258 $ 586258 $ 1,160,176 $ 1,024887 $ 7,022,762 $ 6,887,473
Construction in progress 22,994 22,994 18,526,367 7,578,092 18,549,361 7,601,086
Building & improvements, net 127,990,913 130,414,483 56,860,560 57,907,982 184,851,473 188,322,465
Machinery and equipment, net 1,981,186 1,615,902 1,317,256 1,461,759 3,298,442 3,077,661
Vehicles, net 1,871,812 1,613,121 149,965 94,148 2,021,777 1,707,269
Infrastructure, net 26,470,232 27,024,667 23,791,463 23,801,629 50,261,695 50,826,296
Total $ 164,199,723 $ 166,553,753 $101,805,787 $ 91,868,497 $ 266,005510 $ 258,422,250
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Management Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year include the following:

A $109768430f construction in progressas added to business type activitié® majority of which
relates to the new watelant project

Additional information on the City's capitadsets can be fourid Note6.

Long-term Debt- At the end of the current fiscal year, the City had total bonded debt arsddotstandingf
$207,166538 backed by the full faith and credit the City.

Outstanding Debt GeneralObligation BondsandNotes

June30,2018and 2017
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017

General obligation bonds $ 144,444,538 $ 152,751,634 $62,722,000 $ 53,073,999 $ 207,166,538 $ 205,825,633
Capital leases 255,198 162,218 2,748,070 4,472,335 3,003,268 4,634,553

Total $ 144,699,736 $ 152,913,852 $65,470,070 $ 57,546,334 $ 210,169,806 $210,460,186

The City's toal debtincreased by $340,904during the current fiscal year as a fesfiadditions of Rhode
Island Clean Water Bonds of $12.5 million net of relagagdcipal payments

IndJune 2018, Fitch Ratings upgraded the Citydés bond
gradeo A rating from BBB+. At June 30, 2018, the Ci
from Moodyob6s I nvest o8r,s SSearnvdiacreds .a nldn PMaorrcéhs 2Q0 1o b a | R
rating for the Citybs out st an d-ilmQrtohera2618,Staraarccand r e v e n u
Poordés GIl obal Ratings assigned an A bond rating to

State Statutes limit the amount of generdligation debt a governmenthity may haveoutstanding to 3%
of its assessed value of property wuThe Cityof Woonsocket'dimit is $52,669,089 at June 30, 2L
The City's outstanding generaligation abt is £07,166537 at year end, of which $1558462is subject
to legal debt limits. The debt lingalculationdoesnot include $9,4250000f pensionobligation bonds,
$57,980,000 of Middle School bonds an@8%722,0000f Rhode Island Clean waterrms as they are exempt
from the legal debt limit calculation under Rhode Island Pulaia.

Additional information on the City's loAgrm debt can be found in Nc@e
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Management Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The City of Woonsockéts seasonally unadjusted 2017 annual aver
higher than the overall annual average rates for both Rhode Island (4.5%) and the United States (4.4%). The

US Census Bureau estimates the median household income (2016)dosdbket residents to be $37,235

versus $58,387 for all Rhode Island residents and $55,322 for all United States residents. Approximately

25. 1% of Woonsocketds residents have household inc
residents of Rhodisland, and 12.3% of all United States residents.

The Cityds general f u®d $1430Y6EE3 whithorepreseritssan antreasg ofa r 20
$2,908,287 (plus 2.1%) over the budget for fiscal yea8201the fiscal year 2®budget increase, edation

expenditures under the Woonsocket Education Department (WED) rose by $2,930,462 (plus 3.8%) and total

City expenditures declined by $22,174.

The Cityds | arbpugeted ekperslitured areyoe \WED s@ppoft ($80,808,550), public safety
($19,085,397) and debt service ($15,244,055), each of which represents over 10% of the general fund budget.
The WEDOGs fiscal year budget is funded by state and
contribution of $ 1lcal,yda6209 RiByéted expenditureS are pritnarily fumded by

expected property tax revenues of $63,424,797 and state aid of $10,211,642.

The fiscal year 208 property tax levy for the City is $58,779,153 with 75.01% designated for municipal
servicesand 28.9 % al l ocated to the WED. T h9e as Gilled gnéagert ax r a
thousand basis, declined from the prior fiscal year for Residential ($24.08 v. $30.10) and Commercial ($36.19

v. $36.93) properties, and stayed constant with the fisaal year at $46.58 for Motor Vehicles and Tangible

properties. Net Assessed Values as of 12/31/2017 are $1,918,933,238, a $163,296,944 increase over the prior
year.

Requests for Information

The financial report is designed to provide a general oxeref the City'sinances for all those with anterest

in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report should be
addressed to the Director of Finance, Woonsocket City Hall, 169 Main Street, Woonsodids, Ifand

02895.
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Basic Financial Statements
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, R HODE ISLAND
Staement of Net Position
June 30, 2018

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 29,490,901 $ 32,672,181 $ 62,163,082
Restricted cash - 6,562,803 6,562,803
Receivables, net
Personal property taxes 7,363,120 - 7,363,120
Departmental and other 2,919,251 7,546,705 10,465,956
Intergovernmental 5,066,524 157,032 5,223,556
Loans 50,000 - 50,000
Due from other funds 19,259,846 20,813,519 40,073,365
Prepaid expenses 1,121,094 234,809 1,355,903
Nonurrent assets:
Loans receivable 3,928,701 - 3,928,701
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable 5,885,580 19,686,543 25,572,123
Depreciable, net 158,314,143 82,119,244 240,433,387
Total capital assets 164,199,723 101,805,787 266,005,510
Total assets 233,399,160 169,792,836 403,191,996
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related outflows 29,275,682 1,338,172 30,613,854
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 262674842 $ 171,131,008 $ 433,805,850

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, R HODE ISLAND
Staement of Net Position
June 30, 2018

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
LIABILITIES
Current liabilties:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 13,926,605 $ 6,732,303 $ 20,658,908
Other liabilities 1,634,711 37,862 1,672,573
Accrued interest 2,436,689 515,496 2,952,185
Due to federal and state governments 48,331 - 48,331
Due to other funds 16,007,431 24,065,934 40,073,365
Current portion of capital leases 128,873 1,809,788 1,938,661
Current portion of landfill postclosure liability 15,000 - 15,000
Current portion of bonds and notes payable 8,549,275 2,906,000 11,455,275
Current portion of compensated absences 370,707 - 370,707
Portion due or payable in more than one year:
Capital leases 126,325 938,282 1,064,607
Landfill postclosure liability 516,900 - 516,900
Bonds and notes payable 135,895,263 59,816,000 195,711,263
Compensated absences 9,685,746 383,889 10,069,635
Net other post-employment benefit liability 145,101,262 4,453,961 149,555,223
Net pension liability 159,372,077 2,487,329 161,859,406
Total liabilties 493,815,195 104,146,844 597,962,039
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unearned intergovernmental revenue 780,633 - 780,633
OPERB related inflows 6,079,863 138,740 6,218,603
Pension related inflows 9,596,763 142,653 9,739,416
Gain on debt refunding 1,719,668 - 1,719,668
Total deferred inflows of resources 18,176,927 281,393 18,458,320

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 17,780,319 37,273,999 55,054,318
Restricted for:

General government 587,921 - 587,921
Public safety programs 417,079 - 417,079
Educational purposes 5,861,856 - 5,861,856
Public works 18,171 - 18,171
Economic development 441,455 - 441,455
Human services 658,808 - 658,808
Capital projects 4,277,223 - 4,277,223
Various trusts 52,021 - 52,021
Bond proceeds - 6,562,803 6,562,803
Unrestricted (279,412,133) 22,865,969 (256,546,164
Total liabilties, deferred inflows or resources
and net position $ 262,674,842 $ 171,131,008 $ 433,805,850

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Staement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Govermmental Activities
Executive
Legislative - general government
Planning and development
Finance
Law
Public safety
Public works
Economic development
Human services
Education
Budget commission
Interest on debt

Total governmental activities

Business-Type Activities
Water fund
Regional wastewater fund
User charge fund
School lunch fund

Total business-type activities

Total City of Woonsocket

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total
$ 357654 $ - 3 - $ - $ (357,654) $ - 3% (357,654,
5,220,810 2,510,742 222,489 - (2,487,579) - (2,487,579
2,070,387 - - - (2,070,387) - (2,070,387
3,333,653 - - - (3,333,653) - (3,333,653
963,231 - - - (963,231) - (963,231
33,184,912 76,077 1,362,368 - (31,746,467) - (31,746,467
11,508,391 2,330,162 644,737 - (8,533,492) - (8,533,492
1,118,630 12,350 1,255,197 - 148,917 - 148,917
1,237,982 39,464 1,004,812 166,898 (26,808) - (26,808)
91,999,942 633,533 72,247,013 2,583,580 (16,535,816) - (16,535,816
33,229 - - - (33,229) - (33,229)
7,441,636 - - - (7,441,636) - (7,441,636
158,470,457 5,602,328 76,736,616 2,750,478 (73,381,035) - (73,381,035
5,969,812 8,048,318 - - - 2,078,506 2,078,506
6,972,419 9,341,664 - - - 2,369,245 2,369,245
9,038,738 9,347,877 - - - 309,139 309,139
3,193,341 407,810 2,855,934 - - 70,403 70,403
25,174,310 27,145,669 2,855,934 - - 4,827,293 4,827,293
$183,644,767 $ 32,747,997 $ 79592550 $ 2,750,478 $ (73,381,035 $ 4827293 $ (68,553,742

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Staement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
General revenues
Real estate and personal property, net of reserve for abatements $ 61,101,442 $ - % 61,101,442
Revenue in lieu of taxes 3,323,737 - 3,323,737
Meals and beverage tax 579,179 - 579,179
Telephone tax 520,903 - 520,903
Hotel tax 46,635 - 46,635
Distressed communities 924,681 - 924,681
School housing aid 4,959,285 - 4,959,285
Earnings on invesments 67,150 122,441 189,591
Motor vehicle phase out 1,715,119 - 1,715,119
Federal housing 254,700 - 254,700
Medicaid 2,227,988 - 2,227,988
Miscellaneous 2,092,958 - 2,092,958
Total general revenues 77,813,777 122,441 77,936,218
Transfers in (out) (164,575) 164,575 -
Total general revenues, special items, and transfers 77,649,202 287,016 77,936,218
Changes in net position 4,268,167 5,114,309 9,382,476
Net position - July 1, 2017, restated (252,788,447) 61,588,462 (191,199,985
Net position - June 30, 2018 $ (248,520,280) $ 66,702,771 $ (181,817,509

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Balance Shedt Governmental Funds
June 30, 2018

Major Fund
WED Non-Major Total
General Unrestricted Govemmental Govemmental
Fund Fund Funds Funds
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 12,661,399 $ 11,708,033 $ 5,121,469 $ 29,490,901
Receivables:
Property taxes, net 7,363,120 - - 7,363,120
Intergovernmental 1,006,122 32,185 4,028,217 5,066,524
Loans - - 3,978,701 3,978,701
Other 1,715,401 114,482 1,089,368 2,919,251
Due from other funds 9,218,990 5,271,901 4,768,955 19,259,846
Other assets 307,659 813,435 - 1,121,094
Total assets 32,272,691 17,940,036 18,986,710 69,199,437
Defermred outflows of resources
None - - - -
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 32,272,691 $ 17,940,036 $18,986,710 $ 69,199,437
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 3,247,758 $ 8,771,445 $ 1,907,402 $ 13,926,605
Due to federal and state government 48,331 - - 48,331
Other liabilties 461,079 1,167,272 6,360 1,634,711
Due to other funds 10,276,990 1,709,776 4,020,665 16,007,431
Total liabilties 14,034,158 11,648,493 5,934,427 31,617,078
Defermed inflows of resources
Unavailable property tax revenue 7,026,112 - - 7,026,112
Unavaiable revenue - intergovernmental 168,718 - 611,915 780,633
Unavaiable revenue - loans - - 3,978,701 3,978,701
Unavaiable revenue - EMS charges receivable - - 1,082,217 1,082,217
Total deferred inflows of resources 7,194,830 - 5,672,833 12,867,663
Fund balance
Nonspendable 307,659 813,435 185,929 1,307,023
Restricted - 5,478,108 6,836,426 12,314,534
Committed 3,447,309 - 780,983 4,228,292
Unassigned 7,288,735 - (423,888) 6,864,847
Total fund balance 11,043,703 6,291,543 7,379,450 24,714,696
Total liabilties, deferred inflows of resources,
and fund balance $ 32,272,691 $ 17,940,036 $18,986,710 $ 69,199,437

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Bameanmental Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Major Fund
WED Non-Major Total
General Unrestricted Govemmental Govemmental
Fund Fund Funds Funds
Revenues
General property taxes and interest $ 62,240,672 $ - % - $ 62,240,672
Revenue in lieu of taxes 3,323,737 - - 3,323,737
Intergovernmental grants and contracts 9,354,280 61,743,830 13,606,100 84,704,210
Departmental revenues 2,679,483 - - 2,679,483
Licenses, permits, and fees 1,334,215 - - 1,334,215
Charges for services 141,935 340,623 1,727,109 2,209,667
Investment income 64,984 - 2,166 67,150
Other revenue 2,092,958 377,459 1,675,175 4,145,592
State contribution to pension plan - 3,634,387 - 3,634,387
Total revenues 81,232,264 66,096,299 17,010,550 164,339,113
Expenditures
Executive 148,539 - - 148,539
Legislative - general government 1,194,959 - 138,975 1,333,934
Planning and development 724,076 - - 724,076
Finance 1,890,233 - - 1,890,233
Law 547,065 - - 547,065
Public safety 19,247,712 - 3,071,468 22,319,180
Public works 7,642,883 - 682,833 8,325,716
Economic development - - 1,121,143 1,121,143
Human services 212,440 - 462,367 674,807
Education - 78,896,944 11,290,490 90,187,434
Pension expense 7,896,357 - - 7,896,357
Other fixed and general charges 8,293,994 - - 8,293,994
Budget commission 33,229 - - 33,229
Capital outlay - - 11,040 11,040
Debt service
Principal 8,031,282 - - 8,031,282
Interest 7,548,559 - - 7,548,559
Total expenditures 63,411,328 78,896,944 16,778,316 159,086,588
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures17,820,936 (12,800,645) 232,234 5,252,525
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in 804,082 16,366,330 1,242,181 18,412,593
Transfers out (16,166,330) (1,226,272) (1,184,566) (18,577,168
Other financing sources (uses) (15,362,248) 15,140,058 57,615 (164,575
Excess of revenue and other sources over
expenditures and other uses 2,458,688 2,339,413 289,849 5,087,950
Fund balance, July 1, 2017 8,585,015 3,952,130 7,089,601 19,626,746
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ 11,043,703 $ 6,291,543 $ 7,379,450 $ 24,714,696

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, R HODE ISLAND

Reconciliation of Governmental Funds Fund Balances to the Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2018

Total governmental fund balances
Assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Capital assets, net

Other deferred inflows are not available to pay for current-period

expenditures and, therefore, are deferred inflows of resources in the funds.

Property tax revenue
Loans
EMS charges receivable

Other long-term assets related to net pension activity and therefore, are
deferred inflows of resources in the funds.

Other long-term assets related to net OPEB activity and therefore, are
deferred inflows of resources in the funds.

Other long-term liabilities related to net pension activity and therefore, are
deferred outflows of resources in the funds.

Deferred revenue relating to gain on debt refunding over
the life of the bond

In the statement of activities, interest is accrued on outstanding
long-term debt whereas in governmental funds interest is not
reported until due.

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period
and, therefore are not reported in the governmental funds
Landfill postclosure liability
Bonds and notes payable
Capital leases
Compensated absences
Net OPEB liability
Police net pension liability
ERS net pension liability
MERS net pension liability

Net position of governmental activities

$ 24,714,696

164,199,723

7,026,112
3,978,701
1,082,217

(9,596,763

(6,079,863,

29,275,682

(1,719,668

(2,436,689

(531,900)
(144,444,538
(255,198)
(10,056,453
(145,101,262
(60,253,693
(63,437,371
(35,681,013

$(249,317,280

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Reconciliation of Governmental Funds Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances to the
Statement oActivities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 5,087,950

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the
amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period. (2,354,030;

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial
resources are fully deferred in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances. Therefore, the recognition of revenue for various
types of accounts receivable (i.e., real estate and personal property, motor
vehicle excise, etc.) differ between the two statements. This amount represents
the net change in deferred inflows of resources.

Property tax revenue (1,139,230
Loans (111,729)
EMS charges receivable (1,697,352

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds and leases) provides current financial

resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-

term debt consumes the financial resources of governmental funds. Neither

transaction, however, has any effect on net position. Also, governmental funds

report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when

debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the

Statement of Activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in the

treatment of long-term debt and related items.
Bonds and notes payable 8,307,096
Capital leases (92,980)

Gains on refunding of debt for long term debt are amortized over the course of the bond
but are not reported as an expenditure on governmental fund statements 58,999

In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding long-term debt,
whereas in governmental funds interest, is not reported until due. 106,923

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities, such as compensated absences,
do not require the current financial resources, and therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in the governmental funds. (71,770)

The other postemployment benefit expense reported in the Statement of Activities
requires the use of current financial resources and is not reported as an
expenditure in the governmental funds (3,128,021

The net pension liability expense reported in the Statement of Activities

requires the use of current financial resources and is not reported as an
expenditure in the governmental funds (1,494,689

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 3,471,167

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Statement of Net PositieProprietary Funds
June 30, 2018

Regional
Water Wastewater User School
Fund Fund Charge Fund Lunch Fund Total
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 20,769,108 $ 1,550,735 $ 9,938,867 $ 413,471 $ 32,672,181
Restricted cash 1,771,797 4,719,190 71,816 - 6,562,803
Receivables, net: -
User fees, less allowance for doubtful accounts 2,219,968 767,107 4,559,630 - 7,546,705
Intergovernmental - - - 157,032 157,032
Due from other funds 11,228,238 5,229,230 3,660,867 695,184 20,813,519
Prepaid expenses 62,155 169,201 3,453 - 234,809
Total current assets 36,051,266 12,435,463 18,234,633 1,265,687 67,987,049
Non-current assets
Nondepreciable 18,740,393 684,901 261,249 - 19,686,543
Depreciable, net 23,733,962 56,869,369 1,497,634 18,279 82,119,244
Total non-current assets 42,474,355 57,554,270 1,758,883 18,279 101,805,787
Total assets 78,525,621 69,989,733 19,993,516 1,283,966 169,792,836
Deferred outflows of resources
Pension related outflows 1,120,960 210,499 6,713 - 1,338,172
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 79646581 $ 70,200,232 $ 20,000,229 $ 1283966 $171,131,008

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Statement of Net PositieProprietary Funds
June 30, 2018

Regional
Water Wastewater User School
Fund Fund Charge Fund Lunch Fund Total
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 5930513 $ 114585 $ 401,018 $ 286,187 $ 6,732,303
Accrued interest payable 128,446 383,132 3,918 - 515,496
Due to other funds 12,325,707 1,338,143 10,402,084 - 24,065,934
Other liabilities 37,862 - - - 37,862
Current portion of lease payable - 1,809,788 - - 1,809,788
Current portion of bonds payable 956,000 1,895,000 55,000 - 2,906,000
Total current liabilities 19,378,528 5,540,648 10,862,020 286,187 36,067,383
Non-current liabilities:
Compensated absences 351,479 32,410 - - 383,889
Net pension liability 2,083,586 391,265 12,478 - 2,487,329
Net OPEB liability 3,910,949 359,508 183,504 - 4,453,961
Lease payable - 038,282 - - 938,282
Bonds payable 21,524,000 37,797,000 495,000 - 59,816,000
Total non-current liabilities 27,870,014 39,518,465 690,982 - 68,079,461
Total liabilities 47,248,542 45,059,113 11,553,002 286,187 104,146,844
Deferred inflows of resources
Pension related inflows 116,220 21,824 696 - 138,740
OPERB related inflows 128,006 10,603 4,044 - 142,653
Total deferred inflows of resources 244,226 32,427 4,740 - 281,393
Net position
Net investment in capital assets 19,994,355 16,052,482 1,208,883 18,279 37,273,999
Restricted 1,771,797 4,719,190 71,816 - 6,562,803
Unrestricted 10,387,661 4,337,020 7,161,788 979,500 22,865,969
Total net position $ 32153813 $ 25108692 $ 8442487 $ 997,779 $ 66,702,771

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Statement of Changes in Net Positi@noprietary Funds
For the Year Endeduhe 30, 2018

Operating revenues
Charges for services
Intergovernmental

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Personnel services
Contractual services
Supplies and materials
Fixed and general charges
Repairs and maintenance
Administrative
Depreciation

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest income (expense)

Income (loss) before transfers

Transfers
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Transfers

Change in net position

Net position, July 1, 2017, restated

Net position, June 30, 2018

Regional
Water Wastewater User School

Fund Fund Charge Fund Lunch Fund Total
$ 8,048318 $ 9,341,664 $ 9,347,877 $ 407,810 $ 27,145,669
- - - 2,855,934 2,855,934
8,048,318 9,341,664 9,347,877 3,263,744 30,001,603
2,126,754 300,548 78,927 178,026 2,684,255
796,171 97,102 77,234 2,944,135 3,914,642
147,724 54,638 - 61,501 263,863
309,735 438,687 7,238,500 - 7,986,922
410,987 62,074 27,651 7,386 508,098
874,007 3,066,656 1,420,931 - 5,361,594
925,608 1,585,416 184,892 2,293 2,698,209
5,590,986 5,605,121 9,028,135 3,193,341 23,417,583
2,457,332 3,736,543 319,742 70,403 6,584,020
(328,298) (1,344,010) 37,865 157 (1,634,286,
2,129,034 2,392,533 357,607 70,560 4,949,734
- - - 164,575 164,575
- - - 164,575 164,575
2,129,034 2,392,533 357,607 235,135 5,114,309
30,024,779 22,716,159 8,084,880 762,644 61,588,462
$ 32,153,813 $ 25,108,692 $ 8,442,487 $ 997,779 $ 66,702,771

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Statement of Cash FlowBroprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from customers

Cash received from government

Cash received from other funds
Payments to suppliers and employees

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Cash released from escrow

Bond proceeds

Principal paid on capital debt

Interest paid on capital debt

Purchase of capital assets

Net cash used by capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest and dividends

Net cash used by investing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Balances-beginning of the year
Balances-end of the year

Displayed as:

Cash and cash equivalents

Regional
Water Wastewater User School

Fund Fund Charge Fund Lunch Fund Total
$ 8,114,724  $ 9,338,770 8,872,663 $ 407,810 $26,733,967
- - - 3,244,348 3,244,348
871,447 450,925 1,637,115 (398,207) 2,461,280
315,871 (4,013,245) (8,639,702) (3,176,623) (15,513,699
9,302,042 5,776,450 1,770,076 77,328 16,925,896
(473,439) 9,028 (576) - (464,987)
12,500,000 - - - 12,500,000
(924,999) (3,596,265) (55,000) - (4,576,264,
(374,080) (1,374,868) (10,971) - (1,759,919
(11,956,556) (651,495) (12,553) (14,895) (12,635,499
(1,229,074) (5,613,600) (79,100) (14,895) (6,936,669
50,528 23,288 48,468 157 122,441
50,528 23,288 48,468 157 122,441
8,123,496 186,138 1,739,444 62,590 10,111,668
12,645,612 1,364,597 8,199,423 350,881 22,560,513
$ 20,769,108 $ 1,550,735 9,938,867 $ 413,471 $32,672,181
$ 20,769,108 $ 1,550,735 9,938,867 $ 413,471 $32,672,181

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Statement of Cash FlowBroprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in user charges receivables, net
(Increase) decrease in intergovernmental receivable
(Increase) decrease in other receivable
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities
Increase (decrease) in pension liability
Increase (decrease) in OPEB obligation
Increase (decrease) compensated absences

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Regional
Water Wastewater User School

Fund Fund Charge Fund Lunch Fund Total
$ 2457332 $ 3,736,543 $ 319,742  $ 70,403 $ 6,584,020
925,608 1,585,416 184,892 2,293 2,698,209
73,298 (2,894) (475,214) - (404,810)
- - - 388,414 388,414
871,447 450,925 1,537,115 (398,207) 2,461,280
2,202 - - - 2,202
5,409,854 25,498 197,140 14,425 5,646,917
(6,892) - - - (6,892)
(454,926) (26,167) 6,461 - (474,632)
40,546 2,563 (60) - 43,049
(16,427) 4,566 - - (11,861)
$ 9,302,042 $ 5,776,450 $ 1,770,076 % 77,328  $16,925,896

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Statement of Net PositiorFiduciary Funds

June 30, 2018

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments, at fair value
Accounts receivable

Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources
None

Total assets and deferred outflows of resourcés 33,589,759 $

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Deposits held

Total liabilties

Deferred inflows of resources
None

Net Position

Restricted for pension trust
Restricted for private purposes

Total net position

Total liabilties and net position

Private
Pension Purpose
Trust Fund Trust Fund Agency Funds
$ 204,228 $ 96,914 $ 1,093,656
33,385,531 - -
- 2,503 107,027
33,589,759 99,417 1,200,683
99417 $ 1,200,683
$ - $ 3234 % 346,991
- - 853,692
- 3,234 1,200,683
33,589,759 - -
- 96,183 -
33,589,759 96,183 -
$ 33,589,759 $ 99417 $ 1,200,683

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE IS LAND
Statement of Changes in Net Positidfiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Additions

Employer contributions
Plan member contributions

Investment income (net of related fees)

Other

Total additions

Deductions

Benefits paid

Administrative expenses
Social services

Total deductions

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in

Changes in fund equity held in trust
for individuals, organizations, and

other governments

Net position, July 1, 2017

Net position, June 30, 2018

Private
Pension Purpose
Trust Fund Trust Fund

3,881,000 $ -
1,522,081 86
- 13,662
5,403,081 13,748
8,090,379 -
41,121 -

- 4,622

8,131,500 4,622
(2,728,419) 9,126
36,318,178 87,057
$ 33,589,759 $ 96,183

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

1. Summary of significantaccounting policies
A. Reporting entity

The City of Woonsocket was incorporated in 1888 under the provisions of Chapter 728 of the Public Laws
of the State of Rhode Island. Tkity operates under a Home Rule Charter first adopted in 1952 and
revised in 1960. The City operates und®ayor - City Councilform of government and provides a full
range of services as authorized in its Charter, including, but not limited to, edusetiices, police and

fire protection, public works, parks, recreation, sanitation, health and certain social and general
administration services.

On May 29, 2012, the Rhode Island Director of Revenue established a Budget Commission under RIGL
45-9-6. The Budget Commission was putplace as a result of recurring, @&ell as projected future,
deficits by the Woonsocket Education Department. The purpose of the Budget Commission was to initiate
and assure the implementationapipropriate measures to secthefinancial stability of the City, and it

had the authority to review and approve all expenditures, regardless of the source of funding. On March
19, 2015, the Rhode Island Director of Revenue determined that the Budget Commission had met its goal
of returning financial stability to the City, and it was disbanded. At that time, all control of the City was
returned to its executive, legislative and administrative functions, in accordance @iaitsr.

B. Basic Financial Statements GovernmentWide Statements

The Cityds basic financi a-wide(reporting theGittas awhaole) dndfdnd b ot h
financi al statements (reporting twhieandfund yinarcialmaj or
statements categorize primary adtes as either governmental or businesg p e . The Citybds pi
education, parks, library, recreation, public works, and general administrative services are classified as
governmental dci vi t i es. alstewat€r user yeéssandveehololaah funds are classified as
businesdype activities.

In the governmentvide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and busypessctivities
columns are presented on a consolidated basis by column, and are reported on a full accamic ec
resource basis, which recognizes all lbegn assets and receivables as well as-termp debt and
obligations. T ik repor@d i Yhréesparisresttinvgstment irt capital assetsstricted
net position; and unrestricted netsiimn. The City first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying
activities.

The governmentvi de St atement of Activities reports both
functions and busineggpe activities. The functions are alsapported by general government revenues
(property,certain intergovernmental revenues, fines, permits and charges, etc.) The Statement of Activities
reduces gross expenses (including depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grant
Program revenues must be directly associated with function (police, public works, community and economic
development, etc.) or a businggpe activity. Operating grants include operatipgcific and discretionary

(either operating or capital) grantsile the capital grants column reflects capifpécific grants.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.
However, fiduciary funds are not included in governmeide statements sincedse assets are held for the
benefit of private prties and pension participartsd cannot be used to satisfy obligations of the primary
government. Major individual governmental and enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the
fund financialstatements.
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

1.

Summary of significantaccounting policies (continued)
B. Basic Financial Statements Government-Wide Statements (continued)

The net costs (by function or business tggévity) are normally covered by general revenue (property,
excise axes, intergovernmental revenues, interest income, etc.)

The governmentvi de f ocus i s more on the sustainability of
net position resulting from the current yearo6s act

GASB 63 amends GASB 34 incorporate deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
into the financial reporting model. Deferred outflows of resources are defined as a consumption of net assets
by the government that is applicable to a future reporting petidgas a positive effect on net position,

similar to assets. Deferred inflows of resources are defined as an acquisition of net assets by the government
that is applicable to a future reporting period. It has negative effect on net position, sitidklities.

C. Basic Financial Statements Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the City are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. Each
fund is accounted for by providing a separate set cbsddincing acgunts that comprises its assets, deferred
outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, reserves, fund equity, revenues and
expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by general classification within the financial
statemery.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

1. TheGeneral Funds the City's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of
thegenerabovernmentexceptthoserequiredto beaccountedor in anothefund.

2. TheWEDUnrestricted Funds the Education Department's primary operating fuhedccounts
for all financialresource®f theWoonsockeEducationDepartment, except thosequiredto be
accountedor separatelyn anotheifund.

The City reports the following majgroprietary funds:

3. TheWaterFundaccountgor theCity's wateruseoperations.

4. The RegionalWastewater-und accountsfor the operations ofhe City's regionalwastewater
treatmenplantincludingbillings tothememberCitiesandTowns.

5. The User ChargeFund accounts for the billings and collect®rpertaining to theegional
wastewater treatment plan for Woonsocket residents

6. The School Lunch Fundccounts for the billings and collections pertaining to the WED school
lunch operations.
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
C. Basic Financial Statements Fund Financial Statements (continued)
Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

a. ThePension Trust Fundccounts for the activity of the City's defined benefit pmgian,
whichaccumulatesesource$or pensiorbenefitpaymentso qualifiedemployees.

b. The Private-Purpose Trust Funis used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee
capacity for the benefit of various City facilities. There is no requirgihain any portion of
thesaesources bpreservedscapital.

c. TheAgency Fundaccount for monies held by the City as custodian for student groups and
City employees.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the gevdmide

financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are other charges between the City's sewer and
water operations and various other functions of the City. Elimination of these charges would distort the
direct costs and program revenues regabfor the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported ggogram revenueisiclude 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services
or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions and 3) capital grants and contributions,
including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are repaysrtbad revenuegther

than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguishperatingrevenues and expenses frown-operatingitems. Opeating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of
the enterprise funds are charges to custofoesales and services. The enterprise funds also recognize

as operating revenue the portion of tap fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers
to the system. Operating expenses for the enterprise funds include the cost of sales @®] servi
administrative expenses, and depreciatinnapitalassets. All revenuesandexpensesotmeetingthis
definitionarereported asonoperatingevenuesndexpenses.

Pensions For purposesof measuringthe net pensionliability, deferredoutflows of resourcesand

deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary
net position and additions to/deductions from fiduciary net position of the City's Police and Fire
Employee pension plan, Rhode Islandiritipal Employees' Retirement System (MERS) and the
Employees' Retirement System of Rhode Island (ERSRI) have been determined on the same basis as
they are reported by the City's Police and Fire Employee pension plan, MERS and ERSRI. For this
purpose, bnefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognizeddwaend

payable in accordance wibenefit terms.
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

1. Summary of significantaccounting policies (continued)
D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Basis ofaccounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made
regardless of the measurement focus applied.

1. Accrud

Both governmental and businggpe activities in the governmewntde financial statements and the
proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized when earned and expamesecognized when incurred. Under this basis of
accounting and measurement focus, the City applies (a) all GASB pronouncements and (b) FASB
statements and interpretations, APB Opinions, and Accounts Research Bulletins issued on or before
November 30, 189 except those that conflict with a GASB pronouncements.

2. Modified Accrual

The governmental fund financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, reveauerecorded when susceptible to accrual, i.e.,
both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the current period or within 60 days
after year end. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting
when the related liability is incurred. The exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on
general obligation longerm debt, if any, is recognized when due.

E. Assetsliabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resourcesand netposition or equity
a. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City's cash and cash equivalents consists of cash on hand, demand depositspari@iey
accountandshortterminvestments wittoriginal maturitiesof threemonths or leskom thedateof
acquisition.

The Qty's deposits are subject to certain State and municipal restrictions. Under Rhode Island general
laws, depository institutions must insure deposits of the City or pledge eligible collateral equal to
100% of deposits maturing in greater than 60 days. iAsitution not meeting certain federally
prescribed minimum capital standards must insure deposits or provide collateral regardless of
maturities. State Statutes and the City Charter authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S.
Treasury, commeial paper, corporate bonds and repurchase agreements.

Certain proceeds of the Water Fund and Regional Wastewater Fund revenue bonds are classified as
restricted assets on the statement of net position because they are maintained in separate escrow
accoums managed by trustees in accordance with the bond covenants. These include debt service
reserves and capitalizeaterest.

The Water Fund and Regional Wastewater Fund have additional cash and investments on the
statement of net position classified agnieted since, by order of the Rhod#and Public Utilities
Commission, it may only be used for debt service, capital, electricity, certain specified retiree/new
hire benefits, or chemicakpenditures.
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

1. Summary of significant accounting policies (contirued)

E. Assetsliabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resourcesand netposition or equity
(continued)

b. Investments

Investments The City's investments are reported at fair value (generally based on quoted market
prices). The City's investment guideknare defined by City ordinance and a written investment
policy that is approved bihe City Council. The City has adopted a formal investment policy for its
pension fund which identifies various authorized investment instruments, issuer diversification,
maturity constraints, investment ratings and liquidity parameters. Authorized investments include
obligations of the United States of America and its agencies, corporate debt obligationms cesbt
securities, money market instruments or funds, comnoamkstonvertible preferred stocks or bonds,
repurchase agreements, commercial paper, foreign currency, commingled investment funds,
guaranteed investment contracts, certain nonnegotiable certificates of deposit, and collateralized
mortgage obligations.

Investment income is recorded in the fund in which it was earned.

Investments for the Citgre reported at fair value. Securities traded on a national or international
exchange are valued at the last reported sales price at current exchange rates.

c. Receivables andpayables
Interfund transactions

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding
at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current
portion of intefund loans) or "advances to/from other funds"” (i.e., the noncurrent portion of
interfund loans). Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and
businesdype activities are reported in the governmeite financial sitements a%nternal

bal ances. 0

Property taxesand other receivables

In the governmentvide financial statements, all trade and property tax receivables are shown
net of an allowance famcollectibleamounts Allowancepercentages range from 13% td/65

of outstanthg recévable balances at June 30, 804nd are calculated based upprior
collections.

The City's property tax is levied each July 1 on the assessed value listed as of the prior
December31 for all realpropertyandpersonapropertylocatedin the City. Taxes arelue in

equal quarterly installments on July 15, October 15, January 15 and April 15 following the levy
date. A full revaluation of all real property is required to be completed every nine years. The
next full revaluation will be conducted in 2® for the 2019 tax year. Every three years a
statistical revaluation is conducted. The last statistical revaluation ersriped as of
December 31, 201for the 2016 tayear.

Taxes due and unpaid after the respective due dates are subject to ihemged @t 12%
perannum. An automatidienis placedonthetaxpayer's property§ paymenthasnot been
receivedby thetaxduedate.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

E. Assetsjiabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resourcesand netposition or equity
(continued)

Property taxesand other receivables(continued)

It is the policy of the City to record deferred inflows of resources in the fund financial
statements for property taxes receivable at June 30 that have not Heetedrior to
September 1. The entire receivable is recorded as revenue in the govewideent
financial statements. Property taxes collected prior to June 30 that are applicable to the
subsequent year's assessment are reflected as deferred infleasurstes in both the fund
financial statements and governmavitle financial statements.

d. Capital assets

Capitalassetswhichincludeproperty plant,equipmenandinfrastructureassetge.g.,roads,

bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are reportedhe applicable governmental or
businesgype activities' columns in the governmaenmte financial statements. Capital assets

are defined by the government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000
andanestimated useflife in exaessof oneyear.Such assetarerecordedat historicalcost

or estimated historical cost, if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded
atestimatedair marketvalueatthedateof donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repthies do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend assets' lives are not capitalized.

Property, plant and equipment of the City are depreciated using the stiaégimtethod over
the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings 2565
Land Inprovements 10-65
Building Improvements 1530
Machinery & Equipment 6-30
Infrastructure 65

e. Compensatedhbsences

Employees of the City and the Educatibepartment earn vacation and sick leave, which
can accumulate, based on the provisions of negdtziatracts or other personnel policies.
Upon retirement, termination or death, certain employees are compensated for unused
vacation and sick leave (subject to certain limitations) at their current rates of pay.

All vacation and sick leave pay is accrwetgen incurred in the governmentde and proprietary

fund financial statements. The current portibthe leave is determined basad historical and
current usage. The current and noncurrent portion is recorded in the govewideefihancial
statemers. The entire amount is reported as noncurrent in the proprietary fund financial
statements.
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1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

E. Assetsliabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resourcesand netposition or equity (continued)

f.

Long-termobligations

In the governmenivide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, lonterm debt and other loAgrm obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable governmental activities, businggse ativities or proprietary fund type statement of

net position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds
using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond
premium or discountlssuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds
received, are reported as debt service expenses.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, dunegurrent period. The face amountiebt

issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported
as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.
Issuance costs, wther or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds receiverkportedas
debtserviceexpenditures.

Deferred outflows/inflows of resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred oudtows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will
not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expendituréhemtiThe City reports

the deferred charge on refunding and deferred outflows related to pensions in this category. A
deferred charge on refunding results from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt
and its reacquisition price. This amoustdieferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of

the refunded or refunding debt.

The deferred outflows applicable to pensions related to contributions made byythéetithe
measurement datthe net difference between projected and actuairggs on plan investments

and changes in actuarial assumptiofise deferred outflows related to contributions will be
recognized in the following year while the deferred outflows related to projected and actual
earnings will be amortized over the averagimaining service life of all plan members.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, rgpsents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period&) aitl

not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City reports advance
collections and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions iratbgory. The deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions is the net difference between projectactumhd
earnings orpensionplaninvestments and changes in actuarial assumptidbhssedeferred
inflowswill beamortizedoverthe average remairgrservicdife of all plan members.
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1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
E. Assetsliabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resourcesand netposition or equity (continued)

h. Deferred outflows/inflows of resources(continued)

For governmental funds, the City reports unavailable revenue, which arises only under the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, unavailable revenue is reported only in the
governmental funds' balance sheet. The governmental funds report unaveilebiges from
several sources: property taxes (including advance collections, if any), grants, charges for
servicesandloans. Theseamountsaredeferredandrecognizechsaninflow of resources ithe
periodthattheamountsbecomeavailable.

i. Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for
fund expenditures and/or expense are recorded in order to reserve portions of applicable
appropriations, is employed in the governmental and busipeegunds.

j-  Fund Balances/Net Position
GovernmentVide Statements
Net Position$ displayed in three components:

Net investment in capital asset€onsists of capital assets including restricted capital assets,
net of accumulatediepreciationand reduced by the tianding balances of any bonds,
mortgages, notes, or borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvements of those assets.

Restricted net positionConsists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (1)
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments, or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted net positionAll other net position that does not meetthedetiniti of fir estr i cf
or Ainvested in capital assets, net of relate:q
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1. Summary of ggnificant accounting policies (continued)
E. Assets|iabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resourcesand netposition or equity (continued)

k. Fund Balances/Net Positior(continued)
Fund Statements

Governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts that are not available for
appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for restricted purpose. In
accordance with GASBtatement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund
Type Definitions fund balance will be displayed in the following classifications depicting the
relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can
be ued:

Nonspendable fund balaneeamounts that are not in spendable form (such as inveotory
prepaid itempsor are required to be maintained intact (such as the corpus of an endowment
fund).

Restricted fund balanceamounts constrained to specific pusps by their providers (such
as grantors, bondholders, and higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions,
or by enabling legislation.

Committed fund balanceamounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself,
using its higlest level of decisioimaking authority; to be reported as committed, amounts
cannot be used for any other purpose unless the government takes the samdehahest
action to remove or change the constraint. For the City, this formal action takes tted form
ordinance which are passed by the City Council and approved by the Mayor.

Assigned fund balanceamounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent
can be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the ggusrdin
delegates the authority.

Unassigned fund balanceamounts that are available for any purpose; these amounts are
reported only in the general fund.

For purposes of fund balance classification, when both restricted and unrestricted resources
areavailable for use, it is the Cityods policy
resources as they are needed. When unrestricted resources are used, committed resources are
used first, followed by assigned and unassigned resources, resiyecti

The City, under Article 9 of the City Charter, has adopstdrting in fiscal 2017a fund
balance policy for the General Fund requiring an appropriation of 1% of the prior year
budgeted general revenues into a fiscal stability reserve accoiird batance equal to 8%

of the current years estimated general revenues within the General Fund budget is achieved.

I.  Net position flow assumption

Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted
(e.g., restrictd bond or tant proceeds) and unrestrictedources. In order talculate the
amounts to report as restrictenket position and unrestrictedet position in the government

wide and proprietary fund finantiatatements, a flow assumptiomust bemade about the

order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the City's policy to consider
restricted- net position to have been depleted before unrestrigtetiposition is applied.

43



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

1. Summary of significantaccounting policies (continued
E. Assets]iabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resourcesand netpaosition or equity (continued)
m. Fund balance flow assumptions

Sometimes the government will fund outldgsa particular purpose from both restricedl
unrestricted resources éhotal of committed, assigned and unassigned fund balance). In
order to calculate the amounts to report as restriceehmitted, assigneand unassigned

fund balance in the governmental fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made
about theorder in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the City's policy to
consider restricted fund balance to havenbdepleted before using anytbé components of
unrestricted fund balance. Further, when the components of unrestrictdshfande can be

used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned
fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is appast

n. Long-Term Liabilities

For longterm liabilities, only that portion, which is maturedreéported as a fund liability of
a governmental fund. All lonterm liabilities are reported in governmevite financial
statement of net position.

oo Deferred Inflows of Resources (formerly Kknownr

In the governmental fund finaral statement, deferred inflows of resources represent funds
received in advance of being owed or receivables which will be collected and included in
revenues of future fiscal years.

In the General fund, deferred inflows of resources relate to retleatise measurable, but not
available.

In the Special Revenue funds, deferred inflowsesburces represeatounts received in
advance of expendites incurred for certain grants or loans and accounts receivable that are
measurablebut not available.

In the governmentvide financial statements revenue is recorded when earned. Therefore, for
these statements deferred inflows of resources represents only unearned revenues.

p. Claims and Judgments

The City is seHinsured with respect to risksdnl udi ng wor kersé compen:
$500,000 cap per incident. In the fund financial statements, expenditures for claims and
judgments are recorded on the basis of whether the liability has matured in the current period.
Expenditur es f eationare re¢coeledsvben paa.mBettlaments relating to
condemnation proceedings are reported when the liability is estimable. In the government

wide financial statements the estimated liability for all claims and judgments is recorded as a

liability andas an expense.
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1. Summary of significantaccounting policies (continued)
E. Assets/iabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resourcesand netposition or equity (continued)
g. Revenues

Substantially all governmental fund revenues are accrued. rBrdpres are billed and
collected within the same period in which the taxes are levied. Subsidies and grants to
proprietary funds, which finance either capital or current operations, are reported-as non
operating revenues based on GASB No. 33. In appASB No. 33 to grant revenues, the
provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and the recipient recognizes receivables and
revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements, are met.
Resources transmitted before thigibility requirements are met are reported as advances by
the provider and deferred inflows of resources by the recipient.

For those voluntary neaxchange transactions arising from future subsidized principal
payments, the City recognizes a receigabhd revenue when all applicable eligibility
requirements, including time requirements, are met, dependent opglieable basis of
accounting.

r. Expenditures/Expenses

Expenditures/expenses are recognized when the related fund liability is dacuindirect
expenses such as retirement, pension and health insurance are allocated based on direct
charges and the remainder is allocated based on a percentage of payroll costs by function.

s. Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues andpenses for proprietary funds are those that result from providing
services and producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also includes all revenues and
expenses not related to capital and related financing, noncapital financing, or investing
actiities.

t. Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability (asset), deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the
fiduciary net position othe Municipal Empby ees d® Retirement System |
Islandand additions to/deductions from MERSO6 fid
on the same basis as they are reported by MERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including
refunds of employee contributie) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with

the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensiand pension expense, information about the

fiduciary net position of thE mpl oyeesd Ret i r e mand the aSdtisns em pl a
to/ deductions from ERS® f i ducohthesamerbasisasposi t i
they are reported by ERS. For thigrpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.
Investments are reported at fair value.

45



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

1. Summary of significantaccounting policies (continued)

E. Assets/iabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resourcesand netposition or equity (continued)

u.

Use ofestimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requitasagement to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
including disclosures of contingeasset@andliabilities andreportedrevenuesexpenses
andexpenditures durinthe fiscalyear.Accordingly,actuakresultscoulddiffer fromthose
estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be
consistent with the current year's presentation

F. Implementation of New Accounting Principles

Effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, Glity adopted the provisions of
Statement No. 75 of the GASB, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment
Benefits Other Than Pensions ("GASB 75"). GASB 75 establishes standards for
measuring and regnizing liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of
resources, and expenses and expenditures related to other postemployment benefits
("OPEB") administered through trusts or equivalent arrangements. For defined benefit
OPEBs, GASB 75dentifies the methods and assumptions that should be used to project
benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments to their actuarial present value,
and attribute that present value to periods of employee service. In addition, GASB 75
requires moe extensive footnote disclosures in employer financial statements. GASB
Statement numbers 81llrrevocable Spliinterest Agreements, 850mnibus, and 86

Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues were implemented in the current year but did not
have a materidmpact on the financial statements.

G. New Accounting Principles Not Yet Required to be Implemented

Effective for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021,Gltg will be required to adopt the
provisions of Statement No. 87 of the GASB, Leases ("GASB &ABEB 87 requires
recognition of lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as
operating leases and recognize as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on
the payment provisions of the contract. Tty is currenty evaluating the effects of
GASB 87 on its financial statements. The following GASB standards will also be
evaluated by th€ity: 1. GASB 83/ Certain Asset Retirement Obligations, 2. GASB 84

T Fiduciary Activities, 3. GASB 88 Certain Disclosures Relatdad Debt, Including

Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements, 4. GASBIi 8Accounting for Interest Cost
Incurred Before the End of a Construction Period, and 5. GASB 90 Majority Equity
Interests.
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2. Stewardship, complianceandaccountability

A. Budgetsandbudgetary accounting

The City establishes budgets for its General Fund andalleving Special Revenue Funds:
WED Unrestricted Fund in accordance with provisions of its Charter and the Rhode Island
General Statutes.

The City follows these procedures éstablishing the budgetary data reported in the financial
statements:

i.  TheMayor shallfile with theCity Clerk at leastfifty (50) daysprior to thebeginning
of each fiscal year, a proposed operating budget, capital budget, and message
containing an eXpnation of proposed financial policies and the important features of
the budget plan. At that same time, the Mayor shall also file proposed appropriation
ordinances providing fahesupportof the City for theensuindfiscal year.

ii.  The City Clerk shall prsent the budgets and budget message to the City Council at
its nextregularor speciaimeetingafterthefiling by theMayor.

iii. The Council shall hold a public hearing on the budgets no later than June 1 of each
year, at which interested persons shall haveopportunity to be heard; legal notice
shall be publishedtleastten(10) daysin advancehereof.

iv.  The Council may insert new items or may increase or decrease the items of the budgets
as presented by the Mayor, but if it shall increase the totplogexl expenditures, it
also shall provide for increasing the total anticipated revenues at least to equal the
total proposedexpenditures.

v. Upon final passage of the appropriation ordinances, such changes as have been made
in the ordinances as originallygposed shall be made in the budget document. A copy
of the budget and appropriation ordinances shall be placed on file as a public record
in the officeof theCity Clerk.

The legal level of control, the level at which expenditures may not exceed appim, is at the
department level for the General Funidahe fund level for the WEDnrestrictedFund.The
FinanceDirector may transferamountsbetweenline itemswithin a departmenbr agencyin an
amountotexceedingatotal of five thousanddollars($5,000) within a fiscalear.

B. Basis ofbudgeting

The City uses a basis of budgeting under which purchase orders for contracts or other commitments
are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are
recognized as a valid and proper charge against a budget appropridati@nyiear in which the
purchase order, contract other commitment is issued.céordingly, @cumbrances outstanding at

year endarereported in the General Fund statement of reveraxg®nditure and changes in fund
balancebudget and actual @ncumbrances

Encumbrances outstanding at yesund are reported as assigned fund balance in the governmental
funds' balance sheet in accordance with GAAP, since they do not constitute expeditiabilities.

In addition, the liquidation dheprior year's encumbrances are reported as expenditures in the current
year in the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund bajareasmentalundsas
requirecby GAAP.
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2. Stewardship, complianceand accountability (continued)
C. Deficit fund balance
Thefollowing fundshadadeficit fund balanceatJune30,2018:

City special revenue funds School special revenue funds
Rescue run public fund $ (73) RISCA#2 (458)
Hazardous material grant fund (9,261) Career and Technical (3,994)
CDBG (60) RI Commerce Corp P-Tech (28,076)
Homeland security fire grant (4,336) State Sources (630)
Cultural fund (695) Nellie Mae (18,000)
Subtotal (14,425) Whole Kids Foundation (574)
Feinstein Foundation 7 (173)
City capital projects fund Feinstein Foundation 9 (2,780)
Bond fund (354,137) AFJROTC (639)
Subtotal (354,137) Laure-Abel McName (2)
Subtotal (55,326)

Total fund deficits at June 30, 2018 were $423,888.

3. Cash ard cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as of June 3@ @@l classified in thaccompanying financial statements
as follow:

Cash and cash equivalents - Governmental Activities $ 29,490,901

Cash and cash equivalents - Business-Type Activities 39,234,984
Cash and cash equivalents - Pension Trust Fund 204,228
Cash and cash equivalents - Private Purpose Trust Funds 96,914
Cash and cash equivalents - Agency Funds 1,093,656
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 69,819,541

Deposits are in various financial institutions and are carried at cost. The carrying \sdparately

di splayed on the Statement of NEustodRlacreditriskfom as
deposits is the risk that, in the event of dufai of a depository financial institution, a government will

not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party.

=1}

Rhode Island Public Law requires that 100% of publicodépin a qualified public depository with

maturities greater than sixty (60) days are collateralized with either segregated assets, in the qualified
depository institutionés trust depart ment or i n
institution, or in the custodial accounts at a Federal reserve bank or Federal home loan bank. Any
institution nd meeting certain federally prescribed minimum capital standards must insure deposits or
provide collateral regardless of maturitiest June 30,2018, the Citybs deposits a
custodial credit risk since most of the depoaits held by financial institutions that meetiérally

required capitastandards anchostdeposits have maturities less than sixty (60) daysrear end, the

Ci t yo6s vaue of depasits ga$9,819541and the bank balance was2$288,361 Of the bank

balance, $,901711wascovered by thé-ederal Deposit Insurance Corporati&(C), $50,/58195

was coveredythe Depository Insurance Fund, $17,810,6%8 backed by government securities, and
$1,817,706 was uninsured.
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3. Cash and cash equivalentgcontinued)

Financial instruments that potentially subject the City to significant concentrations of credit risk consist
primarily of cash. From time to time, ti@ity's cash account balances exceed the FDIC limit. The City
reduces its credit risk by maintaining its cash deposits with major financial institutions and monitoring
their credit ratings.

4. Investments

The City categorizes its fair value measurementsimvihe fair value hierarchy established by generally
accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair
value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identicalLassegsinputs

are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

The City has the following recurring fair valoeasurements as of June 30,201
1 U.S. Treasury securities 6,977,833 are valued using quoted matlprices (Level 1 inputs)

The City Policead Fi re Pensi @ mlodrd (siitgme fPlcamt amount ¢
measured at fair value on a recurring basis. Be
Plan shows greaters#iggregation in their disclosure$he Plan chooses to display a tabular format

for disclosing the levels within the fair value hierarchy.

The Plan categorizes their fair market value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established
by generallyaccepéd accounting principles. TheaR has the following recurring fair value
measurements as of June 30, 201

Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant Average
Identical Observable Unobservable Average  Credit
Assets Inputs Inputs Effective  Quality
June 30, 2018: (Level 1)* (Level 2) (Level 3) Maturity Rating
Investments by Fair Value Level:
Equity Mutual Funds
Domestic Equity Mutual Funds
Blackrock GLB Allocation | $ 1,440,184 $ 1,440,184 $ - $ - N/A N/A
PIMCO All Asset Instl Fund #34 1,611,611 1,611,611 - - N/A N/A
AB Large Cap Growth FD 1 1,968,940 1,968,940 - - N/A N/A
ROBECO All Cap Value Instl 1,713,647 1,713,647 - - N/A N/A
Westwood Income Opportunity - iShares 1,477,539 1,477,539 - - N/A N/A
International Equity Mutual Funds
Vanguard FTSE All-WId Ex-US IDX Adm 1,733,687 1,733,687 - - N/A N/A
Closed and Equity Mutual Funds
iShares Intermediate Credit Bond ETF 1,096,880 1,096,880 - - 4.7 years A
Schwab US Broad Market ETF 3,914,094 3,914,094 - - N/A N/A
Fixed Income Mutual Funds
Closed -End Fixed Income
Vanguard Total Bond Market ETF 8,853,421 8,853,421 - - 8.0 years AA
Total investments by fair value level $ 23,810,003 $ 23,810,003 $ - $
Total investments measured at fair value $ 23,810,003 $ 23,810,003 $ - $
Other investments held:
US Treasuy Bills 5,977,833
Money Market Funds:
Taxable Money Market Funds
Dreyfus Prime Money Market Class B #463 3,597,695 38 days NR

Total other investments held: 9,575,528

Total investments held by the City
Sponsored Police and Fire Pension Fund: $ 33,385,531

*Debt and equity securities classified in Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy are valued using prices quoted in active markets for those securities.
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4.

Investments

Interest rate risk The City does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities
as a means of managing ésposure to fair value losses arising from increasing inteates.

Credit risk- This is the risk that an issuer of a debt type investmehnuilfulfill its obligation tothe

holder of the investment. This is measured by assighofea rating by aationallyrecognized rating
organization. The City has a formal investment policy that limits its investment choices due to credit
risk.

Custodial credit risk- This is the risk that in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g.,
brokerdealer) b a transaction, a government will s able to recover the value ofityestment

or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The City does radbhaaé

policy with respectto custodial credit risk. Certain investments arcovered by the Securities
Investor Potection Corporation ("SIPC')p to$500,000, including $100,000 of cash from sale or

for purchase of investments, but not cash held solely for the purpose of earning interest. SIPC
protects securities such as nostecks, bonds, debentures, certificates of deposit and money funds.
Thepreviously listedPlaninvestments are held by the counterparty's trust department oraagent
arenot in the City's name and, therefore, arbjsct to custodial credit risk.

Reaivables

Receivable balances have been disaggregated by type and presented separately in the financial
statements. Receivables for the City's financial statements, including the applicable allowances
for uncollectible accounts, are presented below.

Governmental Activities

School Non-Major
General Unrestricted Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Total

Property taxes $ 12,512,985 $ - $ - $ 12,512,985

Loans - - 3,978,701 3,978,701

Other 1,715,401 114,482 1,089,368 2,919,251

Intergovernmental 1,006,122 32,185 4,028,217 5,066,524

Gross receivables 15,234,508 146,667 5,117,585 20,498,760

Less allowance for

uncollectables 5,149,865 - - 5,149,865

Net receivables $ 10,084,643 $ 146,667 $ 5,117,585 $ 15,348,895
BusnessType Activitis

Water Wastewater Charge Lunch
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

Accounts $ 2,919,968 $ 886,289 $ 5,206,998 $ - $ 9,013,255
Intergovernmental - - - 157,032 157,032
Gross receivable 2,919,968 886,289 5,206,998 157,032 9,170,287
Less allowance for
uncollectables 700,000 119,182 647,368 - 1,466,550
Net receivables $ 2,219,968 $ 767,107 $ 4559630 $ 157,032 $ 7,703,737
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6. Capitalassetsand Depreciation

Capital asset activity fayovernmental activitietor the fiscal year was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Governmental activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land and improvements $ 5,862,586 - $ - $ 5,862,586
Construction in progress 22,994 - - 22,994
Total capital assets not being depreciated 5,885,580 - - 5,885,580
Other capital assets:
Buildings and improvements 217,156,304 973,065 - 218,129,369
Machinery, equipment and furniture 11,375,078 653,147 - 12,028,225
Motor vehicles 10,984,334 661,419 - 11,645,753
Infrastructure 65,930,169 732,323 - 66,662,492
Total other capital assets at historical cost 305,445,885 3,019,954 - 308,465,839
Total Assets 311,331,465 3,019,954 - 314,351,419
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements 86,741,821 3,396,635 - 90,138,456
Machinery, equipment and furniture 9,759,176 287,863 - 10,047,039
Motor vehicles 9,371,213 402,728 - 9,773,941
Infrastructure 38,905,502 1,286,758 - 40,192,260
Total accumulated depreciation 144,777,712 5,373,984 - 150,151,696

Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 166,553,753 $ (2,354,030) $

$ 164,199,723

Depreciation and amortization expense for governmental activity fixed assets were charged to the

following functions:

Governmental activities:
Legislative
Public safety
Public works
Parks & Recreation
Education

Total governmental activities depreciation expense

$ 111,599
470,937
1,341,123
514,846
2,935,479

$ 5,373,984

51



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2018

6. Capitalassetsand Depreciation(continued)

Capial asset activity fobusinesgypeactivities are as follows:

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

Business-type activities:

Capital assets - not being depreciated:
Land and improvements
Construction in progress

Total capital assets - not being deprecia

Capital assets - being depreciated:
Machinery, equipment and furniture
Motor vehicles
Infrastructure

Total capital assets - being depreciated:

Total capital assets

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Machinery, equipment and furniture
Motor vehicles
Infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation

Business-type activities
(water enterprise) capital assets, net

Beginning Ending

Balance Increases Decreases Balance
$ 454566 $ 135,289 $ - $ 589,855
7,308,983 10,841,555 - 18,150,538
7,763,549 10,976,844 - 18,740,393
6,030,812 12,220 - 6,043,032
688,009 80,165 - 768,174
39,954,672 887,327 - 40,841,999
46,673,493 979,712 - 47,653,205
54,437,042 11,956,556 - 66,393,598
5,828,463 28,096 - 5,856,559
603,748 23,269 - 627,017
16,561,424 874,243 - 17,435,667
22,993,635 925,608 - 23,919,243
$ 31,443,407 $ 11,030,948 $ - $ 42,474,355

Total depreciation expense for the Water Enterprise Funélas&08.
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6. Capitalassets and Depreciation (continued)

WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE FUND

Business-type activities:

Capital assets - not being depreciated:
Land and improvements
Construction in progress

Total capital assets - not being depreciated:

Capital assets - being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery, equipment and furniture
Motor vehicles
Infrastructure
Total capital assets - being depreciated:

Total capital assets

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery, equipment and furniture
Motor vehicles
Infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation

Business-type activities (wastewater enterprise)

capital assets, net

Beginning Ending

Balance Increases Decreases Balance
$ 570,321 $ - $ - $ 570,321
- 114,580 - 114,580
570,321 114,580 - 684,901
93,602,224 536,915 - 94,139,139
47,291 - 47,291
93,649,515 536,915 - 94,186,430
94,219,836 651,495 - 94,871,331
35,694,242 1,584,337 - 37,278,579
37,403 1,079 - 38,482
35,731,645 1,585,416 - 37,317,061
$ 58,488,191 $ (933,921) $ - $ 57,554,270

Total depreciation expense for the Wastewater Enterprise Funcb&5816.
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6. Capital assets and Depreciation (continued)
Beginning Ending
USER CHARGES ENTERPRISE FUND Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Business-type activities:
Capital assets - not being depreciated:
Construction in progress $ 269,109 $ - $ (7,860) $ 261,249
Total capital assets - not being depreciated: 269,109 - (7,860) 261,249
Capital assets - being depreciated:
Machinery, equipment and furniture 2,163,104 - - 2,163,104
Infrastructure 465,383 20,413 - 485,796
Total capital assets - being depreciated: 2,628,487 20,413 - 2,648,900
Total capital assets 2,897,596 20,413 (7,860) 2,910,149
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Machinery, equipment and furniture 909,372 141,229 - 1,050,601
Infrastructure 57,002 43,663 - 100,665
Total accumulated depreciation 966,374 184,892 - 1,151,266
Business-type activities (user charges
enterprise) capital assets, net $ 1,931,222 % (164,479) $ (7,860) $ 1,758,883
Total depreciation expense for thedd Charge Enterprise Fund is88/892
Beginning Ending
SCHOOL PROPRIETARY ENTERPRISE FUND Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Business-type activities:
Capital assets - being depreciated:
Machinery, equipment and furniture $ 340,420 $ 14,895 $ - $ 355,315
Motor vehicles 132,243 - - 132,243
Total capital assets - being depreciated: 472,663 14,895 - 487,558
Total capital assets 472,663 14,895 - 487,558
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Machinery, equipment and furniture 334,742 2,293 - 337,035
Motor vehicles 132,244 - - 132,244
Total accumulated depreciation 466,986 2,293 - 469,279
Business-type activities (school proprietary
enterprise) capital assets, net $ 5677 $ 12602 $ - $ 18,279

Total depeciation expense for the WERroprietary Enterprise Fund (nanajor) is £,293
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7. Interfund activity
A. Interfund activity

A summary of interfund balances is as follows:

Major Governmental Funds

General fund
School unrestricted fund

Non-Major Governmental Funds

City special revenue
School special revenue
City capital projects
School capital projects

Proprietary Funds

Water fund

Regional wastewater fund
User charge fund

School lunch fund

Totals

Due from Due to Other Financing Other Financing
Other Funds Other Funds Sources Uses
$ 9,218,990 $ 10,276,990 $ 804,082 $ 16,166,330
5,271,901 1,709,776 16,366,330 1,226,272
505,219 447,717 - -
376,828 2,582,236 32,237 180,484
270,118 990,712 - 804,082
3,616,790 - 1,209,944 200,000
11,228,238 12,325,707 - -
5,229,230 1,338,143 - -
3,660,867 10,402,084 - -
695,184 - 164,575 -
$ 40,073,365 $ 40,073,365 $ 18,577,168 $ 18,577,168
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8. Long-term obligations

A. Summary of changes

The following is a summary of changes in governmental activity long term obligations during the year:

Govemmental Activities: Deductions
Original Date of Date of Interest Balance Bond Principal Balance Current
Description Amount Issue Maturity Rate 7/1/2017 Additions Payments Refundings Other 6/30/2018 Portion
General purpose bonds and notes:
Davison Ave landfill 5,000,000 5/26/2005 3/1/2035 5.0-6.0 2,505,000 - - 2,505,000 -
Pension obligation 90,000,000 1/15/2003  6/30/2033 6.07 - 6.42 72,145,000 - (2,720,000) 69,425,000 2,890,000
Promac settlement 2,450,000 3/6/2009  6/30/2019 4.25 439,744 - (251,282) 188,462 188,462
Middle school 74,000,000 1/12/2009 6/30/2034 2.0-6.0 4,840,000 - (2,375,000) 2,465,000 2,465,000
Middle school refudning 58,965,000 3/21/2017 6/30/2034 2.0-4.0 58,115,000 (135,000) 57,980,000 140,000
HUD loan school 2,050,000 7/21/2010 8/21/2019 1.9 550,000 - (250,000) 300,000 250,000
Refunding bonds 6,540,000 3/11/2015 11/15/2020 1.83 4,425,000 - (1,085,000) 3,340,000 1,095,000
GO refunding bonds 6,130,000 2/22/2016 8/1/2024 2.25 4,975,000 - (1,215,000) 3,760,000 1,245,000
Total bonds and notes: 147,994,744 - (8,031,282) 139,963,462 8,273,462
Premium 4,756,890 - (275,813) 4,481,076 275,813
Total bonds, notes and related liabilities 152,751,634 - (8,031,282) (275,813) 144,444 538 8,549,275
Lease purchase obligations:
Police Vehicles 250,895 10/25/2016 12/15/2018 2.00 162,218 - - (80,280) 81,938 81,938
Street Sweeper 263,981  2/15/2017  2/15/2022 4.09 - 220,195 - (46,935) 173,260 46,935
Total lease pruchase obligations: 162,218 220,195 - (127,215) 255,198 128,873
Compensated absences - City 8,075,094 23,929 (21,105) 8,077,918 349,949
Compensated abscenes - School 1,909,589 91,792 (22,846) 1,978,535 20,758
Claims and judgments - - - - -
Landfill - post-closure obligation 531,900 - 531,900 15,000
Net OPEB obligation - City 121,272,717 - (2,652,686) 118,620,031 -
Net OPEB liability - School 26,780,387 - (299,156) 26,481,231 -
Net pension liability (NPL) 157,340,008 2,032,069 159,372,077 -
TOTAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS*: $ 468,823,547 $ 2,367,985 $ (8,031,282) $ $ (3,398,821) $459,761,428 $ 9,063,855

* - long-term obligations are generally liquidated by the General Fund.
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8. Long-term obligations (continued)
A. Summary of changegcontinued)

The following is a summary of changes in busifigge activity long term obligations during thear, which are funded by enterprised operations:

Business-Type Activities

Deductions

Original Date of Date of Interest Balance Principal Balance Current
Description Amount Issue Maturity Rate 7/1/2017 Additions Payments Refundings Other 6/30/2018 Portion
Water Enterprise Fund:

RI Clean Water Bonds $10,165,000 5/13/2003 9/1/2024 3.49 $ 4,935,000 $ - $ (535,000) $ 4,400,000 $ 555,000

RI Clean Water Bonds 4,000,000 3/23/2005 9/1/2025 2.70 2,117,000 - (204,000) 1,913,000 211,000

RI Clean Water Bonds 12,500,000 6/19/2018 9/1/2037 1.00 - 2.83 - 12,500,000 - 12,500,000 1,000

RI Clean Water Bonds 4,400,000 6/6/2013 9/1/2033 2.10 3,853,000 - (186,000) 3,667,000 189,000
Total water enterprise bonds and notes: 10,905,000 12,500,000 (925,000) - 22,480,000 956,000
Compensated absences - Water 367,906 17,686 (35,372) 350,220 -
Net OPEB liability - Water 3,998,409 (87,460) 3,910,949 -
Net pension liability (NPL) 2,225,920 (142,334) 2,083,586 -
TOTAL WATER ENTERPRISE LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS: $ 17,497,235 $ 12,517,686 $ (925,000) $ $ (265,166) $ 28,824,755 $ 956,000
Regional Wastewater Enterprise Fund:

RI Clean Water Bonds $10,000,000 6/6/2013 9/1/2034 2.12 $ 9,182,000 $ - $ (415,000) $ 8,767,000 $ 420,000

RI Clean Water Bonds 20,000,000 3/6/2014 9/1/2034 2.12 18,384,000 - (818,000) 17,566,000 828,000

RI Clean Water Bonds - 2015A 14,000,000 7/30/2015 9/1/2034 1.03 - 4.34 13,998,000 - (639,000) 13,359,000 647,000
Total regional wastewater enterprise bonds and notes: 41,564,000 - (1,872,000) - 39,692,000 1,895,000
Lease purchase obligations:

Wastewater lease 21,151,452  7/29/2003 7/29/2019 4.90 4,472,335 - (1,724,265) 2,748,070 1,809,788
Compensated absences - Wastewater 28,498 7,828 (3,914) 32,412 -
Net OPEB liability - Wastewater 367,548 (8,040) 359,508 -
Net pension liability (NPL) 331,989 59,276 - 391,265
TOTAL REGIONAL WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS: $ 46,764,370  $ 67,104 $ (3,596,265) $ $ (11,954) $ 43,223,255 $3,704,788
User Charges Enterprise Fund:

RI Clean Water Bonds 1,100,000 12/12/2007 9/1/2027 1.54 605,000 - (55,000) 550,000 55,000

Net OPEB liability - User 187,608 - (4,104) 183,504 -
Net pension liability (NPL) - 12,478 12,478 -
TOTAL USER CHARGES ENTERPRISE LONG-TERM OBLIGATION $ 792,608 $ 12,478  $ (55,000) $ $ (4,104) $ 745,982 $ 55,000
TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS: $ 65,054,213 $ 12,597,268 $ (4,576,265) $ $ (281,224) $ 72,793,992 $4,715,788
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8. Long-term obligations (continued)

A. Summary of changes (continued)

The Cityds future debt service requirements for bon

BusinessType Activities are as fadiws:

Fiscal Year Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities
Ending Interest Total Debt Interest Total Debt
June 30, Principal & Fees Service Principal & Fees Service
2019 8,273,462 7,218,638 15,492,100 2,906,000 1,692,153 4,598,153
2020 8,320,000 6,848,883 15,168,883 2,971,000 1,743,792 4,714,792
2021 7,665,000 6,504,891 14,169,891 3,037,000 1,673,752 4,710,752
2022 6,645,000 6,138,561 12,783,561 3,113,000 1,596,079 4,709,079
2023 7,020,000 5,764,971 12,784,971 3,827,000 1,504,066 5,331,066
2024 7,410,000 5,366,662 12,776,662 3,940,000 1,406,937 5,346,937
2025 7,835,000 4,942,532 12,777,532 4,054,000 1,281,279 5,335,279
2026 8,290,000 4,496,033 12,786,033 3,438,000 1,172,776 4,610,776
2027 8,770,000 4,014,878 12,784,878 3,255,000 1,076,846 4,331,846
2028 9,275,000 3,505,511 12,780,511 3,353,000 979,688 4,332,688
2029 9,820,000 2,966,173 12,786,173 3,401,000 876,880 4,277,880
2030 10,385,000 2,394,856 12,779,856 3,511,000 768,550 4,279,550
2031 10,925,000 1,856,120 12,781,120 3,627,000 645,048 4,272,048
2032 11,500,000 1,275,756 12,775,756 3,746,000 526,066 4,272,066
2033 12,115,000 662,884 12,777,884 3,874,000 411,172 4,285,172
2034 5,405,000 234,650 5,639,650 4,005,000 282,649 4,287,649
2035 310,000 15,500 325,500 3,841,000 155,102 3,996,102
2036 - - - 914,000 77,373 991,373
2037 - - - 943,000 47,102 990,102
2038 - - - 966,000 15,844 981,844

$ 139,963,462 $ 64,207,499 $204,170,961 $ 62,722,000 $ 17,933,154 $ 80,655,154

B. Capital Lease

At Jure 30, 208, the City is committed under capital leases for Governmental Activities and
BusinessType Activities. Under Governmental Activities, the leases are for public safety vehicles
and various pieces of equipment. Under BusiTagse Activities, the éase is fothe Woonsocket

Regional Wastewater Treatment Facility. These lease agreements qualify as capital leases for
accounting purposes (title transfers at the end of the lease term) and, therefore, have been recorded at
the present value of the futum@nimum lease payments astiogdateof theirinception.
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8. Long-term obligations (continued)
B. Capital Lease(continued)

Thefollowing is ascheduleof thefuture minimum leasepaymentsunderthesecapitalleases, anthe
presenvalueof thene minimumleasgpaymentsasof June30,2018:

Year Ending Governmental Business-Type
June 30, Activities Activities

2019 $ 130,566 $ 1,922,542

2020 46,935 960,911
2021 46,935 -
2022 46,936 -
2023 - -

Total: $ 271,372 $ 2,883,453

Less: Amount representing interest: (16,174) (135,742)

PV of minimum lease payments: $ 255,198 $ 2,747,711

C. Landfill post closure care obligation

State and federal laws and regulations require that the City place a final cover on its landfill site and
perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the landfill sites fiafraum of thirty years

after closure. The City's Davison Avenue Landfill was closed and the City's closure plan was accepted
by the Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management in November 2011. In accordance with
Federal and State regulations, paftthe closure plan requires the City to perform post closure
monitoring procedures for a period of thirty (30) years after final closurempleted. In accordance

with GASB Statement No. 18,andfill Closure and Postclosure Care Cost® City has rasgnized a

liability equal to the estimated cost of post closure care of the landfill. The estimated liability for landfill
post closure care costs iS00 as of June 30, 281The estimated total current cost of the landfill

post closure care (34,900) is based on the amount that would be paid if all equipment, facilities, and
services requird to monitor and maintain the landfilere acquired as of June 30, 80However, the

actual cost of postclosure care may be higher due to inflation, changehimology or changes in
landfill laws andregulations.
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8. Longterm obligations (continued)

D. Statutory debt limitations

State Statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may have outstanding
to 3% d its assessed value of property values. The City of Woonsocket's limit is $52,669,089 at June
30, 2018. The City's outstanding general obligation debt is $207,166,537 at year end, of which
$12,558,462 is subject to legal debt limits. The debt linhiudation does not include $69,425,000

of pension obligation bonds, $57,980,000 of Middle School bonds and $62,722,000 of Rhode Island
Clean water bonds as they are exempt from the legal debt limit calculation under Rhode Island Pubic
Law.

E. Current year advanced refundingand amortization

In February2016, the City issued $6,130,000 of general obligation refunding bonds with an interest
rate 0f2.28%. These refunding bonds were issued to advance the defeasance of bonds issued in 1998,
2000 and2005. The refunding resulted in an economic gai$3#5,040 and a total savings of
$444,336.

Differences between the reacquisition price and the net carrying value of the old debt pertaining to the
current and prior yeaadvance refunding is deferreddaamortized to interest expense over six (6)
years. Deferred outflows of resources d86999will be recognized in subsequent interest expense

as follows:

Loss on Refunding

6/30/2019 57,667
6/30/2020 57,667
6/30/2021 31,665

Total $ 146,999

In March 2017the City issued®8,965000 of general obligation refundibgnds with an interest rate
ranging from 20% to 4.0%. These refunding bonds were issued to advance the defeasance of bonds
issued in 2009. The refunding resulted in an economic loss on refunding of $2,100,000.

Differences between the reacquisition price and the net carrying value of thetgiedaiming to the
current and prior year advance refunding is deferred and amortized to interest expessecoieen
(17) years. Deferreihflows of resources of 866667 will be recognized in subsequent interest
expense as follows:

6/30/2019 116,667
6/30/2020 116,667
6/30/2021 116,667
6/30/2022 116,667

2023-2027 583,333
2028-2032 583,333
2033-2034 233,333

Total $ 1,866,667
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9. Fund balance clasdications

As of June 30, 2@, fund balances are composed of the following:

Major Funds Non-Major Funds
General School City Special  School Special City Capital School Capital Permanent
Fund Unrestricted Revenue Revenue Projects Projects Funds Total
Fund Balances
Nonspendable
In Form $ 307659 $ 813435 $ - $ - 8 - % - $ 185929 $ 1,307,023
Restricted for
General government - - 587,921 - - - - 587,921
Public safety programs - - 417,079 - - - - 417,079
Educational purposes - 5,478,108 - 383,748 - - - 5,861,856
Public works - - 18,171 - - - - 18,171
Economic development - - 441,455 - - - - 441,455
Human services - - 658,808 - - - - 658,808
Capital projects - - - 784,794 3,492,429 - 4,277,223
Various trusts - - - - - - 52,021 52,021
Committed to
General government 417,934 - 578,653 - - - - 996,587
Budget reserve 2,762,989 - - - - - - 2,762,989
Public works 266,386 - 162,350 - - - - 428,736
Public safety - - 26,604 - - - - 26,604
Human services - - 13,376 - - - - 13,376
Unassigned 7,288,735 - (14,425) (55,326) (354,137) - - 6,864,847

$ 11,043,703 $ 6,291,543 $ 2,889,992 $ 328422 $ 430,657 $ 3492429 $ 237,950 $ 24,714,696
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10. Other information

A. Risk management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to public official liability, police professional
liability, theftorimpairmentof assés, errorsandomissionsinjury toemployeesnaturaldisasters, and
ownersandcontractorsprotectivdiability.

The City and EducatioBepartmen{WED) are selfinsured for medical and dental insurance claims
for all eligible full-time employees. Thactivity is accounted for in the General Fund for @igy's
activity and the WEDJnrestricted~und for the WED activity.

Health insurance premiums are based upon estimates by number of employees and type of coverage
(single or family), trends in th@surance claims and estimates for administration. The claims liability
reported in the fund is based upon the requirements of GASB Statements No. 10 and 30, which require
that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance ofitlzadial statements
indicates that it is possible that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and
the amount of the possible loss can be reasonably estimated. The amount of claim accrual is based on
the ultimate costs of séttg the claim, which include past experience data, inflation and other future
economic and societal factors and incremental claim adjustment expenses, net of estimated
subrogation recoveries. The claim accrual does not include other allocated or uedllde#hns
adjustment expenses.

Current Year

Claims Claims and Claims
Payable Changes in Claims Payable
July 1 Estimate Paid June 30

2018 $712,900 $11,318,979 $11,575,768 $456,111
2017 903,382 10,989,300 11,179,782 712,900
2016 694,290 16,569,040 16,359,948 903,382

The City puchases commercial insurance for all other risks of loss, including blanket and umbrella
policies. Settled claims have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of the past three years and there
has not been any significant reduction in insurance coverage.

B. Commitments and litigation

Amounts received or receivable from Federal and State granter agencies are subject to audit and adjustment
by granteragenciesAny disallowed claimsincludingamountsalreadycollected may constitute a liability

of the applicable fundg.he amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the granter cannot

be determined at this time, although the City expects such amibamig,to beimmaterial.

On February 4, 2016, the Rhode Island Superior Court adethst the City irHebert vs. The City of
Woonsockeand determined that the City and its Budget Commission had improperly either modified or
cancelled policerét r ees & heal th benefits, and ordered that
TheCi ty has appeal ed t htetheéSRhede Island Supréhe Coott Blachld,e ci si on
2016, and as dbecembe0, 2018 the appeal remains pending. Though the City is confident that it will

prevail in this matter, there is a reasonable possibilit hat t he Superior Courtds |
Accordingly, a liability of §57,463has been recorded in the financial statements as of June 80, 201
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans
Summary

The City of Woonsocket qualified eayees are included in one of three retirement plans in which the
City participates. These are the Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Rhode Island (MERS), the
Employees' Retirement System of Rhode Island (Teachers' Plan), and the Police and leiyeeEmp
PensionPlag t he APl ano)

Municipal EmployeesRetirementSystenof Rhodelsland (MERS) Plandescription
A. Plan Description

The Municipal Empl oy e e s banRgemt multiplereployer d&fipesl bemefit ( MER S
pension plan- provides certain retirement, disability and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. MERS was established under Rhode Island General Law and placed under the management

of the Employeeds Retirement Syst e mmaentfalloRameesi e | s | &
to employees of municipalities, housing authorities, water and sewer districts, and municipal police and

fire persons that have elected to participate. Benefit provisions are subject to amendment by the General
Assembly.

MERS issues a flicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. This report may be obtained accessing the ERSRI website extsri.org

B. Benefits provided

Generalemployees, police officers and firefighters employed by electing municipalities participate in
MERS. Eligible employees become members at their date of employment. Anyone employed by a
municipality at the time the municipality joins MERS may elect noetodvered. Elected officials may

opt to be covered by MERS. Employees covered under another plan maintained by the municipality may
not become members of MERS. Police officers and/or firefighters may be designated as such by the
municipality, in which casthe special contribution and benefit provisions described below will apply to
them, or they may be designated as general employees with no special benefits. Members designated as
police officers and/or firefighters are treated as belonging to a uniasefam the general employees,

with separate contribution rates applicable.

Salary: Salary includes the member's base earnings plus any payments under a regular longevity or
incentive plan. Salary excludes overtime, unused sick and vacation leaveansevpay, and other
extraordinary compensation. Certain amounts that are excluded from taxable wages, such as amounts
sheltered under a Section 125 plan or amounts picked up by the employer under IRC Section 414(h), are
not excluded from salary.

Service:Employees receive credit for service while a member. In addition, a member may purchase
credit for certain periods by making an additional contribution to purchase the additional service. Special
rules and limits govern the purchase of additional serrickthe contribution required.

Final Compensation: Prior to July 1, 2012 and for general employee members eligible to retire as of June

30, 2012, the average was based on the member ds
July 1, 2012, theverage was based on the member's highest five consecutive annual salaries. Once a
member retires or is terminated, the applicable

year FAC as of July 1, 2012 or the five year FAC as of the retireimenitiation date. Monthly benefits
are based on orevelfth of this amount.
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)
B. Benefits provided (continued)

Subsequent to June 30, 2015, litigation challenging the various peer$iom rmeasures enacted in
previous years by the General Assembly (2009, 2010, and 2011) was settled. The final settlement
approved by the Court on July 8, 2015 also included enactment of the pension settlement provisions by
the General Assembly. These emded benefit provisions, which have been included in the
determination of the total pension liability at the June 30, 2015 measurement date and are reflected in the
summary of benefit provisions described below.

General employees

Members with less timefive years of contributory service as of June 30, 2012 and members hired on or
after that date are eligible for retirement on or after their Social Security normal retirement age (SSNRA).

Members who had at least five years of contributory servicd dsne 30, 2012 will be eligible for
retirement at an individually determined age. Thi
prior Retirement Date, described below, and the retirement age applicable to members hired after June

30, 2012 m (a) above. The interpolation is based on service as of June 30, 2012 divided by projected
service at the memberds prior Retirement Date. Tl

Members with 10 or more years of contributory service on June 30, 2012 may thoewme at their

prior Retirement Date if they continue to work and contribute until that date. If this option is elected, the
retirement benefit will be calculated using the benefits accrued as of June 30, 2012, i.e., the member will
accumulate no aditinal defined benefits after this date, but the benefit will be paid without any actuarial
reduction.

Effective July 1, 2015, members will be eligible to retire with full benefits at the earlier of their current
Rhode Island Retirement Security Act (FBR) date described above or upon the attainment of age 65
with 30 years of service, age 64 with 31 years of service, age 63 with 32 years of service, or age 62 with
33 years of service.

A member who is within five years of reaching their retirementl@lityi date and has 20 or more years
of service, may elect to retire at any time with an actuarially reduced benefit.

Prior to July 1, 2012, members were eligible for retirement on or after age 58 if they had credit for 10 or
more years of service, or amy age if they had credit for at least 30 years of service. Members eligible
to retire before July 1, 2012 were not impacted by the changes to retirement eligibility above.

The annual benefit is equal to 2.d%28ceprdortaJule me mb e
1, 2012 and 1.00% of the memberbés monthly FAC fo
June 30, 2015. For all service after June 30, 2015, the annual benefit is equal to 1.0% per year unless the
member had 20 or more ysaof service as of June 30, 2012 in which case the benefit accrual is 2.0%

per year for service after June 30, 2015. The ber
are paid monthly.
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)
B. Benefits provided (continued)
Police and Fire employees

Members are eligible to retire when they are at least 50 years old and have a minimum of 25 years of
contributing service or if they have 27 years of contributing service aigeyMembers with less than

25 years of contributing service are eligible for retirement on or after their Social Security normal
retirement age.

Members who, as of June 30, 2012, had at least 10 years of contributing service, had attained age 45, and
hada prior Retirement Date before age 52 may retire at age 52.

Active members on June 30, 2012 may choose to retire at their prior Retirement Date if they continue to
work and contribute until that date. If option is elected, the retirement benefit wdldaadated using the
benefits accrued as of June 30, 2012, i.e., the member will accumulate no additional defined benefits
after this date, but the benefit will be paid without any actuarial reduction.

A member who is within five years of reaching thedtirement eligibility date, as described in this
section, and has 20 or more years of service, may elect to retire at any time with an actuarially reduced
benefit.

Prior to July 1, 2012, members designated as police officers or firefighters werke dbgitetirement

at or after age 55 with credit for at least 10 years of service or at any age with credit for 25 or more years
of service. Members were also eligible to retire and receive a reduced benefit if they are at least age 50
and have at least 3@ars of service. If the municipality elected to adopt thgel retirement provisions

for police officers and/or firefighters, then such a member was eligible to retire at any age with 20 or
more years of service. Members eligible to retire beforelJudp12 were not impacted by the changes

to retirement eligibility above.

A monthly benefit is paid equal to 2.00% of the
37.5 years (75% of FAC maximum).

If the optional 26year retirement provisits were adopted by the municipality prior to July 1, 2012:
benefits are based on 2.50% of the memberds FAC
2.00% of the memberb6és FAC for each year &% servi c
of the member s FAC.

Active members (including future hires), members who retire after July 1, 2015 and after attaining age
57 with 30 years of service will have a benefit equal to the greater of their current benefit described in
(a) and (b) above drone calculated based on a 2.25% multiplier for all years of service.

Other benefit provisions

Death and disability benefits are also provided to members. A member is eligible for a disability
retirement provided he/she has credit for at least fivesyafaservice or if the disability is worlelated.
Members are not eligible for an ordinary disability benefit if they are eligible for unreduced retirement.

Joint and survivor benefit options are available to retirEes some employees,Social Searity Option

is also available where an annuity is paid at one amount prior to age 62, and at a reduced amount after
age 62, designed to provide a level total income when combined with the member's age 62 Social Security
benefit. Benefits cease uponthemiee r 6 s deat h.
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)

B. Benefits provided (continued)

Postretirement benefit increases are paid to members who retire after June 30, 2012. Members will be
eligible toreceive costoflivingpncr eases at the | ater of the member
the month following their SSNRA (age 55 for members designated as police officers and/or firefighters).
When a municipality elects coverage, it may elect either COLA C (coverilygcarrent and future

active members and excluding members already retired) or COLA B (covering current retired members

as well as current and future active members).

a. The COLA will be suspended for any unit whose funding level is less than 80%; hoavewgerim
COLA may be granted in foyyear intervals while the COLA is suspended. The first interim COLA may

begin January 1, 2018.

b. Effective July 1, 2015, the COLA is determined based on 50% of the planigeéiveaverage
investment rate of retn less 5.5% limited to a range of 0.0% to 4.0%, plus 50% of the lesser of 3.0% or
last year's CRU increase for a total maximum increase of 3.50%. Previously, it was the plafysdive
average investment rate of return less 5.5% limited to a rang@%fto 4.0%.

c. The COLA will be limited to the first $25,000 of the member's annual pension benefit. For retirees and
beneficiaries who retired on or before July 1, 2015, years in which a COLA is payable basedyon

fourth year provision described (i) above will be limited to the first $30,000. These limits will be
indexed annually to increase in the same manner as COLAs, with the known values of $25,000 for 2013,
$25,000 for 2014, $25,168 for 2015, $25,8662016, and $26,098 for 2017.

C. Employees covered by benefit terms
At the June 30, 2@lvaluation date, the following employees were covered by the benefit terms:

General

Employees Police Fire Total
Retirees and beneficiaries 345 75 37 457
Inactive, non-retired members 175 19 5 199
Active members 360 91 106 557
Total 880 185 148 1,213

D. Contributions

The amount of employee and employer contributions have been established under Rhode Island General
Law Chapted5-21. General employees with less than 20 years of service as of JurGl3@ré

required to contribute 2%f their salaries. General employees with more than 20 years of service as of
June 30, 2012 are required to contribute 8.25%. Public safetgyap are required to contribute 9%

of their salaries. The iy of Woonsocketcontributes at a rate of covered employee payroll as
determined by an independent actuary on an annual basis. The General Assembly ctireaamendt

of these contributioneiquirements. Té City of Woonsocketontributed $,566369, $1,1595034and

$762,378, respectively, for the general, police and fire portion of MERSBe year ended June 30, 2018

which wasl11.62%, 26.47%, and D.65%, respectivelyof annual covered pagt.
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)

E. Actuarial assumptions

The total pension liability was determined by actuarial valuations performed as of Junes3thdolled
forward to June 30, 201 using the followig actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the
measurement.

The actuarial assystions used in the June 30, B0daluation rolled forward to June 30, Zand the
calculation of the total pension liability at June 30, 2@kre consistentith the results of an actuarial
experience study performed as of June 30, 2013.

Summary of Actuarial Assumptions Used in the Valuations to determinehie Net Pension Liability at
the June 30, 20X measurement date (June 30, 2@lvaluation rolled forward to June 30, 207)
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal the Individual Entry Age Actuarial Cost methodology
used.
Amortization Method Level Percent of Payrail Closed
Actuarial Assumptions
Investment Rate of 7.00%
Return
Projected Salary General Employees3.50% to 7.58; Police& Fire Employees 4.00% to
Increases 14.00%
0,
Inflation 2:5%
Mortality Mortality 7 variants of the RRR014 mortality tables for the improvemen
scale, update to the ultimate rates of the MR6 projection sda.
Cost of Living A 2% COLA is assumed after January 1, 2014.
Adjustments
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)
E. Actuarial assumptions (continued)

The longterm expected rate of return bestimate a pension plan investments was determined by the
actuary using a buildinglock method. The actuary started by calculating-bsstate future expected
real rates of return (expected returns net of pension plan investment expense and inflation)fiajarach
asset class, based on a collective summary of capital market expectatio23fsources. The June 30,
2016 expected arithmetic returns over the ldagn (20 years) by asset class are summarized in the
following table:

Target Long-term expected real

Asset class allocation rate of return
Global equity:

U.S. equity 20.60% 6.85%

International developed 15.90% 6.71%

International emerging markets 3.50% 8.91%
Private Growth

Private Equity 11.30% 9.62%

Non-Core RE 2.20% 517%

OPP Private Credit 1.50% 9.62%
Income

High Yield Infrastructure 1.00% 4.26%

REITS 1.00% 5.17%

Liquid Credit 2.80% 4.26%

Private Credit 3.20% 4.26%
Crisis Protection Class

Treasury Duration 4.00% 0.83%

Systematic Trend 4.00% 3.81%
Inflation Protection

Core Real Estate 3.60% 5.17%

Private Infrastructure 2.40% 557%

TIPs 1.00% 1.72%

Natural Resources 1.00% 3.98%
Volatility Protection

IG Fixed Income 11.50% 2.12%

Absolute Return 6.50% 3.81%

Cash 3.00% 0.83%

These return assumptions are then weightedhbytarget asset allocation percentage, factoring in
correlation effects, to develop the overall lergm expected rate of return bestimate on an arithmetic
basis.

Discount rate- The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability ofghe whs T percent.

The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan
members will be made at the current contribution rate and that contributions from the employers will be
made at statutorilyrequiredat es, actuarially determined. Based
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of
current plan members. Therefore, the lbeign expected rate of return oarnsion plan investments was

applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)
F. Changes in the net pension liability (asset)

General Employees Police Fire
Total Pension  Plan Fiduciary ~ Net Pension Total Pension  Plan Fiduciary  Net Pension  Total Pension  Plan Fiduciary = Net Pension
Liability Net Position Liability Liability Net Position Liability Liability Net Position Liability
Balances as of June 30, 2016 $ 66,845,001 $ 57,096,741 $ 9,748,260 $ 51,891,391 $ 33,998,166 $17,893,225 $ 47,038,868 $ 42,256,175 $ 4,782,693
Changes for the Year:
Service cost 1,132,512 - 1,132,512 1,068,474 - 1,068,474 1,303,888 - 1,303,888
Interest on the total pension liability 4,876,991 - 4.876,991 3,831,217 - 3,831,217 3,521,123 - 3,521,123
Changes in benefits - - - - - - - - -
Difference between expected and
actual experience 540,754 - 540,754 473,953 - 473,953 638,959 - 638,959
Changes in assumptions 3,947,539 - 3,947,539 2,856,332 - 2,856,332 2,434,276 - 2,434,276
Employer contributions - 1,513,400 (1,513,400) - 1,666,401 (1,666,401) 784,627 (784,627)
Employee contributions - 353,190 (353,190) - 576,684 (576,684) 685,843 (685,843)
Net investment income - 6,446,631  (6,446,631) - 3,971,309 (3,971,309) 5,011,678 (5,011,678
Benefit payments, including
employee refunds (4,769,427) (4,769,427) - (2,685,468) (2,685,468) - (1,485,015) (1,485,015) -
Administrative expense - (60,905) 60,905 - (37,519) 37,519 (47,348) 47,348
Other changes - 125,084 (125,084) - (93,734) 93,734 (13,487) 13,487
Net changes 5,728,369 3,607,973 2,120,396 5,544,508 3,397,673 2,146,835 6,413,231 4,936,298 1,476,933

Balances as of June 30, 2017

$ 72573370 $ 60,704,714 $11,868,656 $

57,435,899 $ 37,395,839 $20,040,060 $ 53,452,099 $ 47,192,473 $ 6,259,626

G. Sensitivity of the net pasion liability to changes in the discount rate

The following presents the net pension liability (asset) of the employers calcukite) the discount rate of 7p@rcent, as well as what the

empl oyersd net
higher than the current rate.

pensi on

1% Decrease

Current Discount 1%

(6.00%) Rate (7.00%) 7

Increase
.00%)

City's proportionate share of the net pen:
liability - general employees

City's proportionate share of the net pen:
liability - police

City's proportionate share of the net pen:
liability - fire

Total

$ 20,388,646 $ 11,868,656 $ 5,523,016
26,655,186 20,040,060 15,114,367
12,297,667 6,259,626 1,764,742

$ 59,341,499 $ 38,168,342 $ 22,402,125

| ialautated using\a digc@ust sate that igekoenialgpqubintborver or fipercentaggant e ¢
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)
H. Pension plan fiduciary net position

Detailed infor mat i on cianbnetypdsition is availpbée inthe separafely iasned s

ERSRI financial report.

I. Pension expense, deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions

For the year ended June 30, &@ie City recognized pensioexpense as follows:

General employees $ 2,285,952
Police 3,125,959
Fire 2,117,397
Total $ 7,529,308

For the year ended June 30, 8@he City reported deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to

pensions from the following sources:
General employees (City)

Deferred Outflows
Description of Outflows/Inflows of Resources

Deferred Inflows

Differences between expected and
actual experience $
Changes of assumptions
Net difference between projected
and actual earnings on pension
plan investments
City contributions subsequent to
measurement date

of Resources
524,943 $ 662,017
3,042,830 -
1,251,143 .
1,566,369 -
$ 6,385,285 $ 662,017

Net amount of deferred outflows and (inflows)
excluding City contributions subsequent to
measurement date

$ 4,156,899

The 566369 amount reprted as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from
City conributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net

pension liability in the year ending June 30,201

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows (inflows) of resources related to pension will be recognized

in pensbn expense as follows:
Year Ending June 30

2019 $ 1,032,197
2020 1,782,389
2021 1,463,629
2022 (121,316)
2023 -
Thereafter -
$ 4,156,899
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)
I. Pension expense, deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions (continued)
Police
The $1595034amount reprted as deferred outflows @fsources related to pensions resulting from City

contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension
liability in the year ending June 30, )1

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

Description of Outflows/Inflows of Resources of Resources
Differences between expected and
actual experience $ 568,610 $ 877,243
Changes of assumptions 2,441,481 93,100

Net difference between projected
and actual earnings on pension

plan investments 637,245 -
City contributions subsequent to
measurement date 1,595,034 -
$ 5,242,370  $ 970,343

Net amount of deferred outflows and (inflows)
excluding City contributions subsequent to
measurement date $ 2,676,993

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows (inflows) of resowglzged to pension will be recognized
in pension expense as follows:

Year Ending June 30

2019 $ 419,778
2020 884,005
2021 557,877
2022 48,822
2023 338,348
Thereafter 428,163

$ 2,676,993
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)

I. Pension expense, deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions (continued)

Fire

Description of Outflows/Inflows

Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

Differences between expected and
actual experience

Changes of assumptions

Net difference between projected
and actual earnings on pension
plan investments

City contributions subsequent to
measurement date

Net amount of deferred outflows and (inflows)
excluding City contributions subsequent to
measurement date

$ 555,512 $ 1,482,651
2,116,365 -
705,910 -
762,378 -

$ 4,140,165 $ 1,482,651

$ 1,895,136

The ¥62378amount reprted as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from City
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension

liability in the year ending June 30, 201

Other amouts reported as deferred outflows (inflows) of resources related to pension will be recognized

in pension expense as follows:

Year Ending June 30

2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
Thereafter

253,264
810,568
393,317
(241,667)
140,439
539,215

1,895,136
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)
A. Plan description

Certain employees of thé/oonso&et EducationDepartment( i WE [Padrticipatein a costsharing
multiple-employer defined benefit pensionplinh e Empl oy ee s & Readminigened nt Sy s
by the Employeesd6 Retirement System oshaingplaa, St at e
pension obligations for employees of all employers are pooled and plan assets are available to pay the
benefits of the employees of any participating employer providing pension benefits through the plan,
regardless of the status of the emplofersp ay ment of i ts pension obligati
retirement and disability benefits and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.

The System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statementsuaed req
supplementary information for the plans. The report may be obtaiitpdwww.ersri.org

B. Benefit provisions

The level of benefits provided to participants is established by Chapi€r@&he Genetd.aws,which

is subject to amendment by the General Assembly. Member benefit provisions vary based on service
credits accumulated at dates specified in various amendments to the General Laws outlining minimum
retirement age, benefit accrual rates andimam benefit provisions. In general, members accumulate
service credits for each year of service subject to maximum benefit accruals of 80% or 75%. For those
hired after June 30, 2012, the benefit accrual rate is 1% per year with a maximum benefitadiccru
40%. Members eligible to retire at September 30, 2009 may retire with 10 years of service at age 60 or
after 28 years of service at any age. The retirement eligibility age increases proportionately for other
members reflecting years of service aiber factors until it aligns with the Social Security Normal
Retirement Age, which applies to any member with less than 5 years of service as of July 1, 2012.
Members are vested after 5 years of service.

The plan provi des f ervice soonected death ang celiamruenp sumsleath or s
benefits. Joint and survivor benefit provision options are available to members.

Cost of living adjustments are provided but are currently suspended until the wellpiins
administered by ERSRkacha funded status of 80%. Until the plans reach an 80% funded status,
interim cost of living adjustments provided at fouyear intervals commencing with the plan year
ending June 30, 2016.

The plan also provides nonservicennected disability benefitgdter five years of service and service
connected disability benefits with no minimum service requirement.

C. Contributions

The funding policy, as set forth in the General Laws, Secti®t6-22, provides foractuarially
determined periodic corirutions to the plan. For fiscal 200M¥ED teachers were required to contribute
3.75% of their annual covered salary, except for teachers with twenty or more years of service as of June
30, 2012 must contribute 11% of their annual covered salary. TheasththeWED are required to
contribute at an actuarially determined rate, 40% of which xetpaid by the state and the remaining

60% is to le paid byWED; the rates wer8.8% and13.24% of annual covered payroll for the fiscal

year ended June 30, Zfor the state andWED, respectively. Th&VED contributed 4,397,024,
$4,349,784and $1,660,626for thefiscal years ended June 30, 802017 and 208, respectively, equal

to 100% of the requid contributions for each year.
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)

D. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferredlows
of Resources

At June 30, 208, the WED reported a liability 0f$63,437,371 for its proportionate sha of the net
pension liability that reflected a reduction for contributions made by the Stegeamount recognized

by the WEDas its proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related state support and the total
portion of the net pension bdity that was associated withe WED were as follows:

City's proportionate share of the

net pension liability $ 63,437,371
State's proportionate share of the

net pension liability 47,943,411
Total $ 111,380,782

The net pension liability was measured as of June 3@, 204 measurement date, and the total pension
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30,
2016 rolled forward to June 30, 2@1TheWEDG proportion of the net pension liability was based on a
projection of theWE D domg-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected
contributions of all participating employers and the st@atéjarially determined. At June 30, Z0the

WEDbG proportionwas2.01% (rounded to nearest hundredth)

For the year ended June 30, 8@e WED recognized gross pension expeat89,423234and revenue
of $4,374,089for support provided by the Statét June 30, 208 the WED reported deferred outflows
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
Description of Outflows/Inflows of Resources of Resources
Differences between expected and
actual experience $ - $ 1,503,950
Changes of assumptions 5,540,340 999,674

Net difference between projected

and actual earnings on pension

plan investments 1,602,470 -
Changes in proportion and differences

between System contributions and

proportionate share of contributions 576,990 4,116,868

System contributions subsequent
to the measurement date 4,397,024 -

$ 12,116,824 $ 6,620,492

Net amount of deferred outflows and (inflows)
excluding City contributions subsequent to
measurement date $ 1,099,308
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)

D. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and DefereOutflows of Resources and Deferredinflows
of Resources

A total of $4,397,024 wasreported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from
the WED Department ontributions in fiscal year 2@lsubsequent to the measureméaite This will

be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liafwlitthe year ended June 30, 20Dther amounts
reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized in pension expense dbofes:

Year Ending June 30

2019 $ 52,842
2020 1,108,993
2021 327,345
2022 (787,708)
2023 105,114
Thereafter 292,722
$ 1,099,308

E. Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all
periods included in the measurement:

Inflation 250%
Salary increases 3.50% to 13.5%
Investment rate ofeturn 7.00%

Mortality i variants of the RR2014 mortality tablesfor the improvement scale, update to the ultimate
rates of the MR2016 projection scale.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2016 valuation rolled forward to June 30¢d206&7 an

calculation of the total pension liability at June 30, 2016 were consistent with the results of an actuarial
experience study performed as of June 30, 2016.
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)
E. Actuarial Assumptions(continued)

The longterm expected rate of return bestimate on pension plan investments was determined by the
actuary using a buildinglock method. The actuary started by calculating-bstinate future expected

real rates of return (expeed returns net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) for each major
asset class, based on a collective summary of capital market expectatio8S $mumces. The June 30,
2016 expected arithmetic returns over the laagn (20 years) by assclass are summarized in the
following table:

Target Long-term expected rei
Asset class allocation rate of return

Global equity:

U.S. equity 20.60% 6.85%

International developed 15.90% 6.71%

International emerging markets 3.50% 8.91%
Private Growth

Private Equity 11.30% 9.62%

Non-Core RE 2.20% 517%

OPP Private Credit 1.50% 9.62%
Income

High Yield Infrastructure 1.00% 4.26%

REITS 1.00% 5.17%

Liquid Credit 2.80% 4.26%

Private Credit 3.20% 4.26%
Crisis Protection Class

Treasury Duration 4.00% 0.83%

Systematic Trend 4.00% 3.81%
Inflation Protection

Core Real Estate 3.60% 5.17%

Private Infrastructure 2.40% 557%

TIPs 1.00% 1.72%

Natural Resources 1.00% 3.98%
Volatility Protection

IG Fixed Income 11.50% 2.12%

Absolute Return 6.50% 3.81%

Cash 3.00% 0.83%

These return assumptions are then weighted by the target asset allocation percentage, factoring in
correlation effects, to develop the overall leiegm expected rate of return bestimate on an arithmetic
basis.

Discount rate - the discount rate used to measure the total pension liability Wasercent. The

projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan
members will be made at the current contribution rate and thattedgitns from the employers will be

made at statutorily required rates, actwuarially d
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of
current pan members. Therefore, the lelggm expected rate of return on pension plan investments was

applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)
E. Actuarial Assumptions (continued)

Sensitivity of the net pension liability (asset) to changes in the discountr#te following presents
the net pension liability (asset) calculated using the discount raté pértent as well as what the net
penson liability (asset) would be if it were calculated using a discount rate thgbesc&ntaggoint
lower or tpercentaggoint higher than the current rate.

1% Current 1%
Decrease Discount Increase
(6.00%) Rate (7.00%) (8.00%)
School's proportionate share of the net
pension liability $ 79,725,618 $ 63437,371 $ 51,305,218
Pension plan fiduciary net positon-det ai |l ed i nformation about the

position is available in the separately issued ERSRI financial report.
Defined Contribution Plan Description

Employees participating in the defined benefit plan with less than 20 years of service as of June 30, 2012,

as described above, also participate aefined contribution plan authorized by General Law Chapter

36-10.3. The defined contribution plan is established under IRS section 401(a) and is administered by
TIAA -CREF. Employees may choose among various investment options available to plaraptsticip
Employees contribute 5% of their annual covered salary and employers contribute between 1% and 1.5%

of annual covered salary depending on the empl o
Employee contributions are immediately vested &téimployer contributions and any investment

earnings thereon are vested after three years of contributory service. Benefit terms and contributions
required under the plan by both the employee and employer are established by the General Laws, which

are suect to amendment by the General Assembly.

Amounts in the defined contribution plan are available to participants in accordance with Internal
Revenue Service guidelines for such plafise WED recognized pension expensebab4,475,for the
fiscal year eded June 30, 281

The System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for plans administered by the syst&he report may be obtained at
http://www.ersri.org

City policeandfire employegyensionplan

A. Plandescription

1. Planadministration

The City Police and Firergployee Pension Plan (the Pjas asingle emplogr defined benefit
pension planWoonsocket Police Employgdired before July 1, 1980 and Fire Employees hired
before Julyl, 19% participate in the IBn. The FRan was established in accordance with the
Woonsocket City Charter and are considered part of the City's financial reporting entity. The Police
and Firenen's Combined Retirement Fund of the City of Woonsocket acts as a common investment
fund andadministrative agent for the defined benefit plan. The Plaadministered by the
Woonsocket Pension Financial Advisory Board. Plan amendments are subjecot@bipp City
Council. The Ran isincluded as a pension trust fund (Fiduciary Fund) in the annual financial
report
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)

A. Plandescription (continued)

The Plars pooled investments may hsed to pay benefits to members or bernafies of
either plan. The pladoesnot issue separate, staatbne financial reports.

2. Participant Membership

*Inactive plan participants as of July 1, 2018:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 168
Disabled employees currently receiving benefits 49
Total 217

*The plan has no active members and is closed to new participants

B. Plan provisions

Police plan
All members of the permanent police department who were hired prior to July 1, 1980 were

eligible to join the plan. The Plan provides retirement, death, and disability benefits.
Participants in the Plan are eligible to retire at the later of attainment of age 65 or the
completion of 20 years of service. Normal retirement benefits are equal to 60%aitcu
annual salary plus 2% of salary for each year worked in excess of 20 years up to a maximum
benefit of 70% of annual salary. Retirement benefits are payable in the form of a 66.7% joint
and survivor annuity, if the participant is married at the retert date, or a life annuity, if

the participant is single at the retirement dBaring the fiscal year, a cost lbfing provision

was added to the plan.

Firemen's plan:
All members of the permanent fire department who were hired prior to JAl98Bbwere

eligible to join the Ran. The Plan provides retirement, death, and disability benefits.
Participants in the Plan are eligible to retire at the later of attainment of age 65 or the
completion of 20 years of service. Normal retirement benefits ard &m58% of current
annual salary plus 2.5% of salary for each year worked in excess of 20 years up to a maximum
benefit of 75% of annual salary. Retirement benefits are payable in the form of a 66.7% joint
and survivor annuity, if the participant is madiat the retirement date, or a life annuity, if

the participant is single at the retirement date. During the fiscal year, a cdstngf
provision was added to the plan.

C. Contributions required

The City establishes contributions based on an actuatielgrmined contribution calculated
by an independent actuary. The actuariallyed®eined contribution is basezh a 22year
contribuion scheduletargeted to fully fund the plan in that timeframe. The actuarially
determined contribution is calculated incaodance with the Funding Improvement Plan
developed by the Pension Study Commission.

Police plan:
Participants were required to contribute 7% of their annual salary.

Firemen's plan:
Participants were required to contribute 8% of their annual salary.
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued)
D. Investments

Investment policyThe pension plan's policy in regard to the allocation of invested assets is
established and may be amended byRbkce and Fird°’ension Board by a majorityote of

its members. It is the policy of theolice and FiredPension Board to pursue an investment
strategy that reduces risk through the prudent diversification of the portfolio across a broad
selection of distinct asset classes. The Pension Board peatligdieviews the asset allocation

and strategic objectives in light of market conditions, benefit payments, expenses, and expected
contributions from the City of Woonsocket. The Pension Board adopted an asset allocation
policy, which is a blend of Higherigk, Lower Risk, and Liquidity assets. These blends
translate into the following allocations:

Long-Term Short-Term

Target Target
Asset Class Allocation Allocation
Domestic equity 54.5% 27.2%
International equity 16.0% 9.2%
Fixed income 27.5% 33.3%
Cash 2.2% 30.3%
Total 100% 100%

ConcentrationsTherewereno investments irany one organizationthat represente% or
moreof thepensiorplans’netposition.

Rate of returnFor the year ended Ju38, 20B, the annual moey-weighted rate of return

on pension plan investments, net of pension plan investment expeasel.536. The
moneyweighted rate of return expresses investment performance, adjusted for the changing
amounts actuallinvested.

E. Net pensionliability

The City's net pension liability at Jui3®, 20B is $60,253693 The components of the net
pension liability were as follows:

Long-Term
Nominal
Expected Rate

Asset Class of Return
Domestic equity 9.1%
International equity 5.6%
Fixed income 4.1%
Cash 2.2%
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued
F. Actuarial assumptions

Cost method Entry age normal

Measurment date June 30, 2018

Valuation date July 1, 2018

Amortization method Closed, 16 years remaining as of July 1, 2018, based on the

Funding Improvement Plan.

Asset valuation method Fair Value of Assets adjusted to phase in asset gains and
losses over a five-year period at a rate of 20% per year.
Valuation assets are further limited to a 20% corridor around
market value.

Mortality RP2000 Mortality Table, projected to 2010 using Scale AA and
then fully generational using Scale AAin future years. The
mortality table is further modified to assume 115% of the male
rates and 95% of the female rates.

Discount rate 6.20% per annum

Inflation 2.0% per annum

Salary projection N/A - no active participants, all participants are retired.
Cost-of-living increase Alternating 0% and 2% until fiscal year 2023, at which point

the COLA s 2% each year until the plan becomes at least 80%
funded, at which point the COLA is 3%.

Long term rate of return:

Best estimates of geometric nominal ratesetfirn foreach major asset class includedthe
pension plan's target asset allocation as of June 38,(2€4 the discussiasf thepension plan's
investment policy) are summarized in the followitadple:

Long-Term
Nominal
Expected Rate

Asset Class of Return
Domestic equity 9.1%
International equity 5.6%
Fixed income 4.1%
Cash 2.2%
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued

|. Discountrate

The discount rate used to measuretthial pension liabilitywas 6.20%. The projectionof cash

flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that plan contributions are determined in
accordance with the Funding Improvem Plan. Furthermore, it is assumed that the City will
deposit 50% of the required contribution for year 1, 70% of the required contribution for year 2,
90% of the required contribution for year 3, and 100% thereafter. This 20% per year increase is
allowable and required under the Funding Improvement Plan for plans not making the annual
required contribution. The initial percentage of 50% was determined based on historical
contributionrates.

Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's fidunaapgsition was projected tioe available

to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members through thgdéscal
ending June 30, 2031 (or ¥&ars out). At that point in time, the plan's expected fiduciary net
position will be insufficienhto satisfy benefit payments. Therefore, the {argn expected rate of
retun on pension plan investmer{&50%) wasapplied to years 1 through {BYE 2017- FYE
203 of projected benefipayments and a bond rate of 24 vas applied to projected bdihe
paymentsafter the FYE June 30, 3B8to determine the total pensidiability.

The bondrate of 289% isfrom theBond Index Yield on June 30, 281lt reflects20-year, tax
exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rattifg.

J. Changes in the Net PensiorlLiability

Increase (Decrease)

Total Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Pension
Liability Net Position Liability
(a) (b) (@ - (b)
Balances at the beginning of the period $ 98,473,116 $ 36,318,178 $ 62,154,938
Changes for the year:
Service cost - - -
Interest 5,565,214 - 5,565,214
Difference between expected
and actual experience 582,211 - 582,211
Changes in assumptions (2,686,710) - (2,686,710
Contributions - employer - 3,881,000 (3,881,000
Contributions - employee - - -
Net investment income - 1,522,081 (1,522,081
Benefit payments, including
refunds of employee contributions (8,090,379) (8,090,379) -
Administrative expense - (41,121) 41,121
Net changes (4,629,664) (2,728,419) (1,901,245
Balances at the end of the period $ 93,843,452 $ 33,589,759 $ 60,253,693
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11. Employeeretirement systemsand pensionplans (continued
J. Sensitivity of the net pension liability tochanges in thediscount rate

The following presents the net pension liability, calculatgidg the discount rate 6f20% as well
as what theCity's net pension liability would be if it were calculatedhgsi a discount rate that i
1-percentage point loweb20%) or 1-percentage point higher.@(6) than the currentate:

1% Current 1%
Decrease Discount Increase
(5.20%) Rate (6.20%) (7.20%)

Net Pension Liability (City Police & Fire) $ 69,441,456 $ 60,253,693 $ 52,443,907

K. Pension expenseajeferred outflows of resources and deferred inflowsf resources
related to pensions

For the year ended June 30, 80City recognized gross pension expeof$2,330325. At June
30, 20B, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related
to pensions from the followingources

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources
Net difference between projected
and actual earnings on pension
plan investments $ 2,729,210 $
$ 2729210 $

The amounts reported asfdrred outflowsf resources related to pensions will be recognized in
pension expense as follows:

Year Ended June 30:
2019 $ 1,395,841
2020 833,804
2021 290,511
2022 209,054
2023 -
Thereafter

$ 2,729,210

12. Statusof finance related provision

In 2003, the City of Woonsocket issued pension obligation bonds in the amount of $90 million to
finance the unfunded psion obligations of the City administered Police and Firemen's Pension
Plans. The pension obligation bonds were issued pursuant to an Act passed in the General Assembly
by the State of Rhode Island in January 2002. One of the provisions of the legigigtimas that

the City fund any unfunded pension obligations over a period of not more than five (5) years. The
net pension obligation information presented in the audited financial statements reflects the
estimated obligation using a thirty (30) year atiation period for the unfunded accrued liability.

The amortization period used in the calculation is acceptable and in accordance with governmental
accounting standards; however, it is not in accordance with the provision contained in the original
legidation. The City has received a waiver from the General Assembly of theoBRttede Island

related to that provision. The annual required contributiothi® fiscal yeaR017 was $3,633,000

using a 3@year amotization period versus $8,870,7@3ing a5-year amortization period.
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13. Defined Contribution Plan Description:

14.

Certain employees participating in the defined benefit plan, as described above, may also participate
in a defined contribution plan authorized by General Law Ch86t20.3. The defined contribution

plan is established under IRS section 401(a) and is administered byQR&A. Employees may
choose among various investment options available to plan participants. Employees contribute 1
to 1.5% of their annual covetesalary and employers contribute 5% of annual covered salary.
Employee contributions are immediately vested while employer contributions and any investment
earnings thereon are vested after three years of contributory service. Benefit terms andicositribu
required under the plan by both the employee and employer are established by the General Laws,
which are subject to amendment by the General Assembly.

Amounts in the defined contribution plan are available to participants in accordance with Internal
Revenue Service guidelines for such plans.

TheCity of Woonsocketecognized pension expensebdf79,144or the fiscal year ended June 30,
2018.

The System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and
required spplementary information for plans administered by the systdime report may be
obtained ahttp://www.ersri.org

Other post-employmentbenefit plan
Plandescription

The City provides posttirement healthcareehefits (health and dental insurance) in accordance
with various union contracts. The plan does not issue -san@ financial reports.

Benefitprovisionsandcontributions

Benefiprovisions

The Woonsocket Education Department ffeealth insurance for all bargaining unit members
who retire with at least 28 years of credited service until the retiree attains the age of 65.
Thereatfter, if the retiree has 35 years of service, 25 in Woonsocket, the retiree is eligible for Plan
65 with a 15% employee contribution. The Woonsocket Education Department allows
continuation of benefits to retirees with less than 28 years of service subject to the group rates.
The plan does not issue stagldne financial reports.

The City and the Woonsodk&ducation Department manage the benefits on a payeuago
basis. Neither plan has established a Trust Fund for the purpose of holding assets for the payment
of benefits to the members of the plans.

Employercontributions
The Citys contributions are actuarially determined on an annual basis using the projected unit
credit method.

Employeeontributions
There are no employee contributions to the plan.
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14. Other post-employment beneit plan (continued)

C. Participant information

The number oparticipants as of July 1, 28{most recent actuarial valuation) is as follows:

City Plan
Inactive or
Beneficiaries
Active Receiving
Description Employees Benefits Total
Number 342 495 837
School Plan
Inactive or
Beneficiaries
Active Receiving
Description Employees Benefits Total
Number 625 93 718
D. Funded Status
City Plan
Description Amounts

Total OPEB Liability (TOL)
Fiduciary Net Position

$ 123,073,992

Net OPEB Liability (NOL) 123,073,992
Funded ratio (Fiduciary Net Position / NOL) 0.00%
Covered payroll (active plan members) $ 39,233,384
NOL as a percentage of covered payroll 313.70%
School Plan

Description Amounts
Total OPEB Liability (TOL) $ 26,481,231
Fiduciary Net Position -
Net OPEB Liability (NOL) 26,481,231
Funded ratio (Fiduciary Net Position / NOL) 0.00%
Covered payroll (active plan members) $ 35,640,960
NOL as a percentage of covered payroll 74.30%
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Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

14.

G.

Other post-employment benefit plan (continued)

Investment Policy

As the City does not maintain fund assets, an investment policy has not been adopted.

Net OPEB Liability

City Plan
Total OPEB liability $ 123,073,992
Plans fiduciary net position -
Town's net OPEB liability $ 123,073,992

Plan net position as a percentage

of the total OPEB liability 0.00%
School Plan
Total OPEB liability $26,481,231
Plans fiduciary net position -
Town's net OPEB liability $26,481,231

Plan net position as a percentage
of the total OPEB liability 0.00%

Actuarial methodsandassumptions

Projections of benefits are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer
and plan members) aimkclude the types of benefits force at the valuatiodate and the pattern

of sharing berfé costsbetween the employer and plan membeith&b point. The projection of

benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential effects of
legal or contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing betweempl®yer and

plan members in the future. Actuarial calculations reflect ateng perspective. Consistent with

that perspective, actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to
reduce shofterm volatility in actuariallyacaued liabilities and the actuarial value afssets.

The data presented in the schedules of funding progress and schedules of contributions were
determined as part of the actuarial valuation at the date indicated. Additional information for
all plans as bthe latest valuation date is as follows:
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14. Other post-employment benefit plan (continued)

G. Actuarial methodsand assumptions(continued)

Valuation Date: Actuarially Determined Contribution was calculated as of June 30, z

Actuarial Cost Method: Entry Age Normal Level

Asset-Valuation Method: Market Value of Assets as of the Measurement Date, June 30, 201

Actuarial Assumptions:

Investment Rate of Return: 3.87%, net of OPEB plan investment expense

Medical inflation For medical/rx benefits, the trend rates have been reset to an initial
rate of 9.00% decreasing by 0.50% annually to an ultimate rate of 5

Salary Increases: 2.50% annually as of June 30, 2018 and for future pe

Pre-Retirement Mortality: RPH-2014 total dataset mortality table projected using scale MP-2!

Assumed rate of retirement: 55-66 25%, 67+ 100%

Marriage assumptions 75% assumed to be married with male spouses assumed three yea

and female spouses three years younger

H. Discount rate

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability3vwd¥percent. The projection of

cash flows used to detemd the discount rate assumed Bay and School contributions will

be made at rates equal to the actuarially determined contribution rates. Based on those
assumptions, the OPEB planés fiduciary net
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, théelongxpected

rate of return on OPEB plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit
payments to determine the total OPEB liability.

I. Sensitivity of the net OPBB liability to changes in the discount rate

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the City, as well as what the nettO$EB
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate thatpercentagepoint lower
(2.87 percent) or-percentagepoint higher (4.87 percent) than the current discount rate:

City Plan
Impact of 1% Change in Discount Rate
1% Decrease Current discount 1% Increase
(2.87%) rate (3.87%) (4.87%)

Total OPEB liability ~ $ 153,287,805 $ 123,073,992 $ 110,275,960

School Plan

Impact of 1% Change in Discount Rate

1% Decrease Current discount 1% Increase
(2.87%) rate (3.87%) (4.87%)
Total OPEB liability $ 33,184,006 $ 26,481,231 $ 23,581,275
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14. Other postemployment benefits (continued)

J. Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in thdealth care trend rate

The foll owing presents the net OPEB Il iabil idug of
be if it were calculated using healthcare cost 79 trend rates thaip@redntageoint lower (4.0 percent) or
1- percentaggoint higher (6.0 percent) than the current healthcare cost trend rates:

City Plan
Impact of 1% Change in Healthcare Trend Rate
1% Decrease Current trend 1% Increase
(8.00% rate (9.00% (10.00%
decreasing to decreasing to decreasing to
4.00%) 5.00%) 6.00%)
Total OPEB liability $ 105,493,100 $ 123,073,992 $ 145,804,358
School Plan
Impact of 1% Change in Healthcare Trend Rate
1% Decrease Current trend 1% Increase
(8.00% rate (9.00% (10.00%
decreasing to decreasing to decreasing to
4.00%) 5.00%) 6.00%)

Total OPEB liability $ 22,422,549 $ 26,481,231 $ 31,789,410

K. Deferred outflows and inflows of resources

For the year ended Jun8,2018 theCity recognizedDPEBexpense of 211,828 At June 30, 2018, theity
reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the followi

sources:

Deferred inflows of resources
Changes in assumptions $ 5,081,048

Total $ (5,081,048

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources rétafgehsions will be recognized in
pension expense as follows:

Year ended June 30:

2019 $ (842,632)
2020 (842,632)
2021 (842,632)
2022 (842,632)
2023 (842,632)
Thereafter (867,888)
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14. Other postemployment benefits (continued)

K. Deferred outflows and inflows of resources (continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2018 WED recognizedOPEBexpense of $597,582 At June 30, 2018, the
WED reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from tl
following sources:

Deferred inflows of resources
Change in assumptions $ 1,141,468

Total $(1,141,468

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized
pension expense as follows:

Year ended June 30:

2019 $ (189,300)
2020 (189,300)
2021 (189,300)
2022 (189,300)
2023 (189,300)
Thereafter (194,968)
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15. Tax abatements

The following tax abatements are requiredbé disclosed per GASB statement 77.

Owner
RI Economic Delvopment Corp (CVS)
CvsS
CVS (Former Unicom-Purchased by CVS in 2008)
CVS (Former Unicom-Purchased by CVS in 2008)

*True assessment is an estimate of value, as a formal appraisal has not been completed

Owner
FAIRMOUNT REALTY LLC
LEBEAUX ROBERT A TRUSTEE
ACWREALTYLLC
TONIREALTY LLC
KEY PARKINSON REALTY GROUP LLC
DIECI345 LLC
JM&KMREALTY LLC
PIMENTAL MICHAEL
FENG BIN
YOON YOUNGSIK
COSGROVE DAVID

Authority

97-R-114 & TSA Agreement

Authority
JCIP RIGL 44-3-9.1
JCIP RIGL 44-3-9.1
JCIP RIGL 44-3-9.1
JCIP RIGL 44-3-9.1
JCIP RIGL 44-3-9.1
JCIP RIGL 44-3-9.1
JCIP RIGL 44-3-9.1
5+5 RIGL 44-3-9.1.1
5+5 RIGL 44-3-9.1.1
5+5 RIGL 44-3-9.1.1
5+5 RIGL 44-3-9.1.1

Account Parcel D True Assessment Address TSAPAYMENT ~ TRUETAX12/31/16  Difference
R00-0132-87  Various  $ 58,072,100 Various $ 2,043,816 $ 2,144,603 $ (100,787)
T00-4000-58  PersProp  $ 14,130,079 1CVSDrive 658,180 658,179 1
R00-4000-12 59A-013-009 $ 3,254,900 1026 Park East Drive 90,096 120,203 (30,108)
T00-4000-57  PersProp  $ 10,000,000 1026 Park East Drive 11,738 465,800 (454,062)

$ 2,803,830 $ 3,388,785 §  (584,956)

acctnum credit amttax type TSAPAYMENT ~ TRUETAX12/31/16  Difference

R00-0037-87 $ 352,900 $ 13,032.60 50% of Account Asmt $ 13,033 $ 26,065 $  (13,033)
R00-0109-48 § 275,600 $ 10,177.91 50% of Account Asmt 10,178 20,356 (10,178)
R00-1000-19° 8 296,985 §$ 10,967.66 15% of Account Asmt 62,150 73,118 (10,968)
R00-4000-46 $ 22,680 $ 837.57 20% of Account Asmt 3,350 4,188 (838)
R00-8385-38 § 1,347,010 $ 49,745.08 35% of Account Asmt 92,384 142,129 (49,745)
R00-8385-55$ 258,630 $ 9,551.21 30% of Account Asmt 22,286 31,837 (9,551)
R10-0765-30 § 121,230 § 4,477.02 10% of Account Asmt 40,293 44,770 (4,477)
R00-0109-52 $ 61,200 $ 2,260.12 50% of Account Asmt 2,260 4,520 (2,260)
R00-0236-91 $ 90,960 $ 2,737.90 60% of Account Asmt 1,825 4,563 (2,738)
R00-8390-43 $ 64,850 $ 1,951.99 50% of Account Asmt 1,952 3,904 (1,952)
R00-8391-86 $ 25820 $ 777.18 20% of Account Asmt 3,109 3,886 (777)
$ 252,820 $ 359,336 $  (106,516)

TOTALS $ 3,056,650 $ 3748121 § (691472
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16. Subsequent events

For the purposes of determining the effects of subsequent events on these financial statements,
management has evaluated events which haveredcsubsequent to June 218 and through
January, 2019, thedate on which the financial statements were available to be issued. Thnigllo
represents these subsequent events:

1 On November 1, 2018, the City of Woonsocket issued $15,500,000 in revenue bonds from the Rhode
Island Infrastructure Bank for use by M#onsocket Water Division (WWD) in its ongoing project to
design, construct and equip a new water treatment plant according to an ordinance passed by the City
Council on September 5, 2017. The bonds will be amortized over a period from September 1, 2019 to
2038 and will have an effective yield of 2.619Phe new treatment plant, expected to be completed in
the fall of 2020, is the result of a Rhode Island Department of Environmental Planning (RIDEM)
mandate that the WWEeplace its existing water treatmeatént, which was built in 1962, with a new
facility that meets current RIDEM regulations.

f On November 2, 2018, Moodyb6s I nvestors Services
to an Ainvestment gradeodo Baa3 from Ba3 with a st

1 On December 15, 2017, the Director of the RIDOH approved the application allowingHerattiecare
Services (Primejo transfenWoonsocket based Landmark Medical Cent@n@marh into the Prime
Healthcardskoundat i on |1 nc. , t he oo frhisaationd effective asrof Janadnyl e f o
1, 2018 and will convert Landmark from a #Afor pr
year 2019/2020T he City has opposed Pr itomedngrofitceotity\aedrissi on o
continung to pursue legislative remedits prevent Prime from not paying propetaxes starting in
fiscal year 2012020; howeveras of Januarg, 2019there is a reasonable likelihood that the City will
not be successfurhe 2018 property tax certificatbnor Landmar k was $1,-594, 650
exempt status is maintained, the City will be eligible to recoup a portion of the lost property taxes from
the statebs Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) pro
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17. Restatement

Beginning balance, July 1, 2017

To remove GASB 45 OPEB oblgiation in

accordance with GASB 75

To restate for GASB 75 net OPEB liability

To restate to tie net position to actuarial

valuation

Governmental Business-Type Water Regional User Charge Pension
Activities Activities Fund Wastewater Fund Fund Trust Fund

$ (177,865,122) $ 64,739,773 $ 32,537,507 $ 23,088,587 $ 8,351,035 $ 35,616,859
73,129,779 1,402,254 1,485,681 (4,880) (78,547) -
(148,053,104) (4,553,565) (3,998,409) (367,548) (187,608) -

- - - - - 701,319

(252,788,447) $ 61,588,462 $ 30,024,779 $ 22,716,159 $ 8,084,880 $ 36,318,178

Beginning balance, July 1, 2017, restated $
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditiand Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Actual
Amounts Variance
Prior Budget Amounts Total (Budgetary Favorable
Encumbrances Original Final Available Basis) Encumbrances  (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Property taxes

Current taxes $ - $ 59,706,158 $ 58,368,906 $ 58,368,906 $ 58511576 $ - 8 142,670

Prior taxes - 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,100,000 2,278,722 - 1,178,722

Interest on taxes - 800,000 800,000 800,000 1,450,374 - 650,374

Payment in lieu of taxes - 3,486,919 3,486,919 3,486,919 3,323,737 - (163,182)
Total property taxes - 65,093,077 63,755,825 63,755,825 65,564,409 - 1,808,584
State aid - City

Telephone tax - 529,588 529,588 529,588 520,903 - (8,685)

Meals and beverage tax - 581,307 581,307 581,307 579,179 - (2,128)

Distressed communities - 924,681 924,681 924,681 924,681 -

Municipal incentive aid - - - - - - -

Chapter 26 - school housing - 4,866,543 4,866,543 4,866,543 4,959,285 - 92,742

State library construction - 166,898 166,898 166,898 166,898 - -

State motor vehicle phase-out - 402,183 1,739,435 1,739,435 1,715,119 - (24,316)

Library grant in aid - 186,880 186,880 186,880 186,880 - -

Hotel tax - 69,712 69,712 69,712 46,635 - (23,077)
Total state aid - City - 7,127,792 9,065,044 9,065,044 9,099,580 - 34,536
Licenses, fees, and rentals

Business licenses and fees - 1,119,250 1,119,250 1,119,250 1,329,963 - 210,713

Trash collection fees - - - 2,504 - 2,504

Interest - trash pickup - - - - 1,748 - 1,748

Rental of City properties - 182,400 182,400 182,400 141,935 - (40,465)
Total licenses, fees, and rentals - 1,301,650 1,301,650 1,301,650 1,476,150 - 174,500
Investment income - short term - 10,000 10,000 10,000 64,984 - 54,984
Departmental revenues

Host community - 1,689,768 1,689,768 1,689,768 1,713,742 - 23,974

Wastewater department - 435,226 435,226 435,226 435,226 - -

Water department - 309,735 309,735 309,735 309,735

Solid waste program - 220,780 220,780 220,780 220,780 - -

Federal housing - 250,000 250,000 250,000 254,700 - 4,700
Total departmental revenue - 2,905,509 2,905,509 2,905,509 2,934,183 - 28,674
Restricted receipts

Education department - General Fund - 61,711,758 61,711,758 61,711,758 62,461,912 - 750,154
Miscellaneous revenue

City pension administration - 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 - -

Miscellaneous - City - 1,768,450 1,768,450 1,768,450 2,022,958 - 254,508
Total miscellaneous revenue - 1,838,450 1,838,450 1,838,450 2,092,958 - 254,508

Total revenues - 140,588,236 140,588,236 140,588,236 143,694,176 - 3,105,940
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expendisiand Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Actual
Amounts Variance
Prior Budget Amounts Total (Budgetary Favorable
Encumbrances Original Final Available Basis) Encumbrances  (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:

Executive:

Office of the Mayor 138,013 148,883 148,883 148,539 344
Legislative:

City council 75,850 75,850 75,850 75,047 803

City clerk 155,962 155,962 155,962 151,093 4,869

Probate court 8,700 8,700 8,700 6,711 1,989

Board of assessment reviews 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,050 .

Board of canvassers 96,376 96,376 96,376 95,668 708

Zoning board of reviews 9,108 9,108 9,108 11,811 (2,703)

Board of library trustees 1,120,592 1,120,592 1,120,592 1,103,579 17,013
Total legislative 1,467,638 1,467,638 1,467,638 1,444,959 22,679
Planning and development 713,874 713,874 713,874 724,076 (10,202)
Finance department 10,180 1,864,870 1,890,070 1,900,250 1,890,233 10,017
Law:

City solicitor 468,296 468,296 468,296 547,065 (78,769)
Public safety:

Police division 41,180 9,884,696 9,384,696 9,925,876 9,683,032 242,844

Fire division - 9,016,472 9,366,472 9,366,472 9,495,977 (129,505)

Public safety director 10,200 10,200 10,200 10,200 .

Emergency management division 25415 42,917 42,917 68,332 58,503 9,829
Total public safety 66,595 18,954,285 19,304,285 19,370,880 19,247,712 123,168
Public works:

Office of the director 741,674 740,174 740,174 763,404 (23,230)

Engineering division 273,732 273,732 273,732 268,937 4,795

Highway division 150,876 3,456,300 3,478,587 3,629,463 3,527,218 - 102,245

City property division 166,000 623,922 576,635 742,635 603,976 91,386 47273

Thundermist hydro 16,576 16,576 16,576 16,576 -

Parks and recreation division 338,360 360,360 360,360 348,164 12,196

Solid waste disposal division 2,149,790 2,149,790 2,149,790 2,114,608 35,182
Total public works 316,876 7,600,854 7,595,854 7,912,730 7,642,883 91,386 178,461

Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditiand Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Actual
Amounts Variance
Prior Budget Amounts Total (Budgetary Favorable
Encumbrances Original Final Availahle Basis) Encumbrances  (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Economic development
Human services:
Human services - 215,765 215,765 215,765 212,440 - 3,325
Budget commission - 33,482 33,482 33,482 33,229 - 253
Education:
Education department expenditures - 61,711,758 61,711,758 61,711,758 60,318,496 - 1,393,262
Miscellaneous:
Insurance - 1,031,773 1,031,773 1,031,773 982,928 - 48,845
Claims and judgments - - - - -
Holiday - 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 - -
Contingency - 1,193,429 818,229 818,229 28,694 175,000 614,535
Contribution to City funds - 6,079,606 6,079,606 6,079,606 6,127,444 - (47,838)
Pension - 7,968,555 7,966,555 7,966,555 7,896,357 - 70,198
Miscellaneous - (368,482) 431,730 431,730 342,928 - 88,802
Total miscellaneous - 15,919,881 16,342,893 16,342,893 15,393,351 175,000 774,542
Debt service - 15,333,190 15,333,190 15,333,190 15,329,841 - 3,349
Total expenditures 393,651 124,421,906 125,225,988 125,619,639 122,932,824 266,386 2,420,429
Excess of revenues over expenditures

before other financing uses (393,651) 16,166,330 15,362,248 14,968,597 20,761,352 (266,386) 5,526,369
Other financing uses:

Anticipated (surplus) deficit - - - - -

Transfer in - - 804,082 804,082 804,082

Transfers out - (16,166,330) (16,166,330) (16,166,330)  (16,166,330)
Net change in fund balance $ (393,651) $ - 8 - $ (393,651) 5399,104 $  (266,386) $ 5,526,369
Adjustment of budgetary basis to U.S. GAAP (2,940,416)
Excess of revenue and other financing sources over
expenditures and other financing uses, U.S. GAAP hasis 2,458,688
Fund balance, beginning of year 8,585,015
Fund balance, end of year $ 11,043,703

Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Notes b Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual (NoGAAP Budgetary Basis)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Adoption:

The ludget is adopted for the General Fund on a legally enacted budgetary basis which differs from accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) in several regards. Budget is adopted
on the modified accrual basis of accounting, except that budgetary expenditures include encumbrances in the
year incurring the commitment to miase, and budgetary revenues include subsidies from fund balance
previously recognized under U.S. GAAP.

Encumbrances are not liabilities and, therefore, are not recognized as expenditures under U.S. GAAP until
receipt of materials or services. For budgg purposes, unencumbered and unexpended appropriations lapse at
year end and outstanding encumbrances are included in the budgetary expenditures in the year committed. The
City reserves a portion of fund balance in the governmental fund financial etateaqual to outstanding
encumbrances at year end.

A reconciliation of revenues and expenditures between the accounting treatment required by GAAP and
budgetary requirements is as follows:

General
Fund
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
sources over expenditures and other uses
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) $ 5,399,104

Education Department revenues and expenditures
reported in the General Fund for budget purposes (2,143,416

Unbudgeted health reserve transfer out (797,000)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
sources over expenditures and other uses (GAAP) $ 2,458,688
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Rhodesland
Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liabilitpnd Related Ratios

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

General Employee Plan

A. Total pension liability

mmao 0

1. Service Cost
2. Interest on the Total Pension Liability
3. Changes of benefit terms

4. Difference between expected and actual experience
of the Total Pension Liability

5. Changes of assumptions

6. Benefit payments, including refunds
of employee contributions

7. Net change in total pension liability
8 . Tot al
9 . Tot al

pension | iability 1T
pensi on l'iabil ity 1T

. Plan fiduciary net position

1. Contri buti ons T empl oyer
2. Contri butions 7 empl oyee
3. Net investment income

4. Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions
5. Pension Plan Administrative Expense

6. Other

7. Net change in plan fiduciary net position

8 . Pl an fiduciary net posi ti o
9 . Pl an fiduci ary net posi ti

. Net pension liability - ending (a) - (b)
. Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liabilit
. Covered employee payroll

. Net pension liability as a percentage of covered payroll

Year Ended June

Year Ended June

Year Ended June

Year Ended June

30,2017 30, 2016 30, 2015 30, 2014
$ 1,132,512 $ 1,070,217 975,030 1,020,440
4,876,991 4,888,626 4,663,406 4,582,516

- - 1,390,082 -
540,754 (1,368,205) 585,689 85,597

3,947,539 - - -
(4,769,427) (4,784,418) (4,533,303) (4,641,346
5,728,369 (193,780) 3,080,904 1,047,207
begi nn66645,001 67,038,781 63,957,877 62,910,670
endsi ng72678B70 $ 66,845,001 67,038,781 63,957,877
$ 1,513,400 $ 1,225,093 1,066,595 1,000,863
353,190 328,429 214,617 222,933
6,446,631 15,616 1,418,447 8,312,035
(4,769,427) (4,784,418) (4,533,303) (4,641,346
(60,905) (88,748) (55,038) (52,050)
125,084 (125,825) 7,383 (77,808)
3,607,973 (3,429,853) (1,881,299) 4,764,627
n i b e5,096,A4l n g 60,526,594 62,407,893 57,643,266
i$ e n60,704,§14 ( I$) 57,096,741 60,526,594 62,407,893
$ 11,868,656 $ 9,748,260 6,512,187 1,549,984
83.65% 85.42% 90.29% 97.58%
$ 12,898,768 $ 11,760,623 10,621,237 10,444,622
92.01% 82.89% 61.31% 14.84%
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Rhodesland
Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liabilitpnd Related Ratios

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Police Department Plan

Year Ended June

Year Ended June

Year Ended June

Year Ended June 30.

30, 2017 30, 2016 30, 2015 2014

A. Total pension liability

1. Service Cost $ 1,068,474 % 986,113 $ 929,591 $ 859,338

2. Interest on the Total Pension Liability 3,831,217 3,765,049 3,466,073 3,347,966

3. Changes of benefit terms - - 1,821,886 -

4. Difference between expected and actual experience

of the Total Pension Liability 473,953 (1,243,195) 290,285 (250,852)
5. Changes of assumptions 2,856,332 - - -
6. Benefit payments, including refunds
of employee contributions (2,685,468) (2,648,348) (2,451,137) (2,382,513

7. Net change in total pension liability 5,544,508 859,619 4,056,698 1,573,939

8 . Tot al pensi on I'iability i begi nbligalgtol 51,031,772 46,975,074 45,401,135

9 . Tot al pension |liability 7 e n®i ng7,485899 $ 51,891,391 $ 51,031,772 $ 46,975,074
B. Plan fiduciary net position

1. Contributions 1T empl oyer $ 1,666,401 $ 1,436,140 $ 1,288,328 $ 948,214

2. Contributions 1T empl oyee 576,684 548,404 442,102 413,635

3. Net investment income 3,971,309 (11,800) 813,302 4,613,983

4. Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (2,685,468) (2,648,348) (2,451,137) (2,382,563;

5. Pension Plan Administrative Expense (37,519) (31,746) (31,759) (28,893)

6. Other (93,734) 1,086 1,183 (36,501)

7. Net change in plan fiduciary net position 3,397,673 (706,264) 62,019 3,527,875

8 . Pl an fiduciary net position 1 b3BPI8AG6I n g 34,704,430 34,642,411 31,114,536

9. Pl an fiduciary net posi ti n § e3V@o5/1880 ($p ) 33,998,166 $ 34,704,430 $ 34,642,411
C. Net pension liability - ending (a) - (b) $ 20,040,060 $ 17,893,225 $ 16,327,342 $ 12,332,663
D. Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liabi 65.11% 65.52% 68.01% 73.75%
E. Covered employee payroll $ 5,766,182 $ 5,469,289 % 5,523,414 $ 5,146,036
F. Net pension liability as a percentage of covered payroll 347.54% 327.16% 295.60% 239.65%

Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Rhodesland
Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liabilitpnd Related Ratios
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Fire Department Plan

Year Ended June

Year Ended June

Year Ended June

Year Ended June

30, 2017 30, 2016 30, 2015 30, 2014
A. Total pension liability
1. Service Cost $ 1,303,888 $ 1,281,829 $ 1,204,725 $ 1,190,291
2. Interest on the Total Pension Liability 3,521,123 3,396,115 3,054,737 2,860,552
3. Changes of benefit terms - - 1,786,433 -
4. Difference between expected and actual experience
of the Total Pension Liability 638,959 (1,693,424) (387,186) (399,383)
5. Changes of assumptions 2,434,276 - - -
6. Benefit payments, including refunds
of employee contributions (1,485,015) (1,172,547) (1,118,560) (1,020,514
7. Net change in total pension liability 6,413,231 1,811,973 4,540,149 2,630,946
8 . Tot al pension |liability 1 begi n4vjo3B@B68 45,226,895 40,686,746 38,055,800
9 . Tot al pension liability 1T e ndd i n5B,4524899 $ 47,038,868 $ 45,226,895 $ 40,686,746
B. Plan fiduciary net position
1. Contributions 1 empl oyer $ 784,627 $ 786,233 $ 757,891 $ 516,516
2 . Contributions 1T empl oyee 685,843 694,209 554,205 550,936
3. Net investment income 5,011,678 (14,667) 984,331 5,442,627
4. Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (1,485,015) (1,172,547) (1,118,560) (1,020,514
5. Pension Plan Administrative Expense (47,348) (39,457) (39,472) (34,082)
6. Other (13,487) 4 17 1
7. Net change in plan fiduciary net position 4,936,298 253,775 1,138,412 5,455,484
8 . Pl an fiduciary net posi tion 7 b42,856,445i n g 42,002,400 40,863,988 35,408,504
9 . Pl an fiduciary net posi tion $i ed7,d92A47%3 ($b) 42,256,175 $ 42,002,400 $ 40,863,988
C. Net pension liability - ending (a) - (b) $ 6,259,626 $ 4,782,693 $ 3,224,495 $ (177,242)
D. Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liabi 88.29% 89.83% 92.87% 100.44%
E. Covered employee payroll $ 6,851,752 $ 6,966,460 $ 6,927,686 $ 6,908,246
F. Net pension liability as a percentage of covered payroll 91.36% 68.65% 46.55% -2.57%
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Rhodesland
Schedule of Contributions
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

General Employee Plan

Fiscal 2018 Fiscal 2017 Fiscal 2016 Fiscal 2015
Actuarially determined contribution $ 1,566,369 $ 1,513,400 $ 1,225,093 $ 1,066,595
Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contribution 1,566,369 1,513,400 1,225,093 1,066,595
Contribution deficiency (excess) - - -
Covered-employee payroll $ 13,479,213 $ 12,898,768 $ 11,760,623 $ 10,621,237
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 11.62% 11.73% 10.42% 10.04%

Notes:

1.) Employers participating in the Municipal Employee's Retirement System are required by Rl General Laws, Sect|
42, to contribute an actuarially determined contribution rate each year.

2.) Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years - additional years will be displayed as they become avai

Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Rhodesland
Schedule of Contributions
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Police Department Plan

Fiscal 2018 Fiscal 2017 Fiscal 2016 Fiscal 2015
Actuarially determined contribution $ 1,595,034 $ 1,666,401 $ 1,436,140 $ 1,288,328
Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contribution 1,595,034 1,666,401 1,436,140 1,288,328
Contribution deficiency (excess) -
Covered-employee payroll $ 6,025,660 $ 5,766,182 $ 5,469,289 $ 5,523,414
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 26.47% 28.90% 26.26% 23.32%

Notes:
1.) Employers participating in the Municipal Employee's Retirement System are required by Rl General Laws, Set
21-42, to contribute an actuarially determined contribution rate each year.

2.) Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years - additional years will be displayed as they become avi

Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Rhodesland
Schedule of Contributions
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Fire Department Plan

Fiscal 2018 Fiscal 2017 Fiscal 2016 Fiscal 2015
Actuarially determined contribution $ 762,378 $ 784,627 % 786,233  $ 757,891
Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contribution 762,378 784,627 786,233 757,891
Contribution deficiency (excess) - -
Covered-employee payroll $ 7,160,081 $ 6,851,752 $ 6,966,460 $ 6,927,686
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 10.65% 11.45% 11.29% 10.94%

Notes:
1.) Employers participating in the Municipal Employee's Retirement System are required by Rl General Laws, Se:
21-42, to contribute an actuarially determined contribution rate each year.

2.) Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years - additional years will be displayed as they become av.

Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information
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CITY OF W OONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Employees' Retirement System of Rhodesland
Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Liability

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

2018 2017 2016 2015

Employer's proportion of the net pension liability 2.01% 2.17% 2.14% 2.18%
Employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 63,437,371 $ 64,654,823 $58,882,764 $ 52,940,748
State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated witt

school district 47,943,411 44,279,060 40,226,856 36,303,910
Total $111,380.,782 $108,933.883  $99.109.620 $ 89.244.658
Employer's covered employee payroll $ 36,748,096 $ 35,829,790 $35,544,170 $ 46,807,004
Employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability

as a percentage of its covered employee payroll 303.09% 304.03% 165.66% 113.10%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 54.00% 54.06% 57.55% 61.40%

Notes:

1.) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of 6/30 measurement date prior to the

year-end.

2.) Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years - additional years will be displayed as they becc

available.

Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Employees' Retirement System of Rhodesland
Schedule of Contributions
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

2018 2017 2016 2015
Actuarially determined contribution $ 4,397,024 $ 4,349,784 $ 4,660,626 $ 4,282,918
Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contribution 4,397,024 4,349,784 4,660,626 4,282,918
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ - $ - $ -
Covered-employee payroll $ 36,748,096 $ 35,829,790 $35,544,170 $ 46,807,004
Contributions as a percentage of covered- employee payroll 11.97% 12.14% 13.11% 9.15%

Notes:
1.) Employers patrticipating in the State Employee's Retirement System are required by RI General Laws, ¢
36-10-2, to contribute an actuarially determined contribution rate each year.

2.) Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years - additional years will be displayed as they becc
available.

3.) Employers participating in the State Empl oye
36-10-2, to contribute an actuarially determined contribution rate each year.

Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information
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CITY OF WOONSO CKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Employees' Retirement System of Rhodesland
Notes to the Pension Schedules
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of tf8® Jueasurement date prior to
the fiscal year end.

The schedules are intended to show information for 10 yeadslitional years will be displayed as they
become available.

Empl oyers participating in the St ayR Gdhengd Lawg, ee 6s |
Section 3610-2, to contribute an actuarially determined contribution rate each year.

Empl oyers participating in the Municiopal Empl oyee:
Section 4821-42, to contribute an actuarialletermined contribution rate each year.

Empl oyers participating in the Teachersd Survivor
General Laws, Section 165-35.

June 30, 2017 measurement ddte

As part of the 2017 Actuarial Experiencerdistigation Study for the sixear period ending June 30, 2016

as approved by the System Board on May 15, 2017, certain assumptions were modified and reflected in the
determination of the net pension liability (asset) at the June 30, 2017 measuremeiithdafialowing
summarizes the more significant changes in assumptions:

1 Decreased the general inflation assumption from 2.75% to 2.50%;
1 Decreased the nominal investment return assumption from 7.50% to 7.00%;

9 Decreased the general wage growth assumgptom 3.25% to 3.00%;
9 Decreased salary increase assumptions; and

1 Updated the pogktirement mortality tables to variants of the-BRIL4 table. For the improvement
scale, update to the ultimate rates of the MR6 projection scale.

June 30, 2016neasurement date

There were no changes in actuarial methods or assumptions reflected in the calculation of the net pension
liability (asset) of the plans as of the June 30, 2016 measurement date compared to the June 30, 2015
measurement date.

Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information
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CITY OF WOONSO CKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Employees' Retirement System of Rhodesland
Notes to the Pension Schedules
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

June 30, 2015 measurement ddte

There were no changes in actuarial methods or assumptions reflected in the calculation of the net pension
liability (asset) of the plans as of the June 30, 2015 measurement date compared to the June 30, 2014
measurementade

The June 30, 2015 measurement date determination of the net pension liability for the ERS and MERS
plans reflects changes in benefit changes resulting from the settlement of litigation challenging the various
pension reform measures enacted in previgears by the General Assembly. The final settlement
approved by the Court on July 8, 2015 also included enactment of the pension settlement provisions by the
General Assembly. These amended benefit provisions, are summarized below:

T

Employees with me than 20 years of service at July 1, 2012 will increase their employee
contribution rates to 11% for state employees and municipal general employees will contribute
8.25% (9.25% for units with a COLA provision) and participate solely in the defineditygiaef

going forwardi service credit accruals will increase from 1% to 2% per year.

Members are eligible to retire upon the attainmenagé 65 with 30 years of service, 64 with 31
years of service, 63 with 32 years of service, or 62 with 33 yeasrattce. Members may retire
earlier if their RIRSA date is earlier or are eligible under a transition rule.

MERS public safety employees may retire at age 50 with 25 years of service, or any age with 27
years of service. MERS public safety employees aaihtribute 9.00% (10.00% for units with a
COLA provision)

Employees with more than 10 but less than 20 years of service at July 1, 2012 will receive an
increased employer contribution to the defined contribution plan. Also, members who earn less
than 85,000 per year will not be required to pay the administrative fees to the defined contribution
plan.

Members who retired from a COLA eligible plan before July 1, 2012 will received-tmaeost
of living adjustment of 2% of the first $25,000 paid asrsas administratively possible.

Retirees as of June 30, 2015 will receive two $500 stipends; the interim cost of living increases will
occur at 4 year rather than 5 year intervals.

The COLA formula was adjusted t80% of the COLA is calculated by takj the previous¥year
average investment return, less 5.5% (5yr Ret&®%, with amax of 4%) and0% calculated
usi ng pr evi-l(maxofBi)dor adtatal Nt COLA of 3.5%. This COLA is calculated
on the first $25,855, effective 01/01/16, andexed as of that date as well. (The indexing formula
is run annually regardless of funding level each year.)

Minor adjustments were made to the actuarial reduction for employees choosing to retire early.
Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Police and Fire Employee Pension Plans
Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios
For the Last 5 Years*
June 30, 2018

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Total pension liability
Service cost $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Interest 5,565,214 5,173,401 5,879,999 5,227,317 5,897,857
Changes in benefit terms - - - 12,915,190 -
Differences between expected and actual experience 582,211 (939,186) 835,816 2,159,333 (832,201)
Changes in assumptions (2,686,710) (9,150,079) 11,009,736 1,400,059 8,827,989
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (8,090,379) (8,235,548) (7,762,631) (8,574,752) (7,852,600’
Net change in total pension liability (4,629,664) (13,151,412) 9,962,920 13,127,147 6,041,045
Total pension liability - beginning 98,473,116 111,624,528 101,661,608 88,534,461 82,493,416
Total pension liability - ending (a) $ 093843452 $ 98473116  $111624528  $101,661,608  $88,534461
Plan fiduciary net position
Contributions - employer $ 3,881,000 $ 3,721,000 $ 3,633,301 $ 3,550,035 $ 3,466,953
Contributions - employee - - 482 3,256 3,125
Net investment income 1,522,081 2,318,085 314,956 533,041 3,749,908
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (8,090,379) (8,235,548) (7,762,631) (8,574,752) (7,852,600’
Administrative expense (41,121) (78,978) (75,664) (137,308) (84,461)
Net change in plan fiduciary net position (2,728,419) (2,275,441) (3,889,556) (4,625,728) (717,075)
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 36,318,178 38,593,619 42,483,175 47,108,903 47,825,978
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) $ 33589759 $ 36318178  § 38593619  $ 42483175  $47,108,903
Plan's net pension liability - ending (@) - (b) $ 60253693 $ 62154938  $ 73,030,909  $ 59178433  $41,425558
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension
liability 35.79% 36.88% 3457% 41.79% 53.21%
Covered-employee payroll* $ - $ - $ - $ - $
Plan's net pension liability as a percentage of covered

employee payroll N/A¥ N/Ax N/A N/A¥ N/A¥

* - As of June 30, 2014 and thereafter, there are no active participants in the plan and therefore there is
no covered employee payroll. This plan is closed to new entrants.

*Per paragraph 138 of GASB Statement No. 6§earRSlseheddéstay this irdfornmation was rottauailablead t o
transition and historical information was not measured ¢o@ance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 68

Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Police and Fire Employee Pension Plans
Schedule of Investment Returns and Schedule of Contributions
For the Last 5 & 10 Years*
June 30, 2018

Schedule of Investment Returns
Last Five Fiscal Years
Measurement Period Ended June 30, 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Annual money weighted rate of return, net

investment expenses 4.53% 6.64% 1.45% 1.47% 8.28%
GASB Statement No. 67/68 Data GASB Statement No. 27 Data
Measurement Period Ended June 30, 2018 2017 2016 2015 M 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Actuarially determined contribution $ 3,881,000 $ 3721000 $ 3,633,000 $ 3548000 $ 3465000 $ 3618476 $ 3,610,195 $ 2775469 $2,707,382 $ 1,695,606

Contributions in relation to the

actuarially determined contribution 3,881,000 3,721,000 3,633,301 3,550,035 3,466,953 1,003,151 1,006,677 1,011,371 15,612 24,046
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ - $ (301) $ (2,035)C $ (1953) $ 2615325 $ 2603518 $ 1,764,098 $2,691,770 $1,671560
Covered-employee payroll* $ - $ - $ - $ - (3 65,494 $ 374815 $ 374815 $ 622,556 $1,228245 $1,117,844

Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A* 5293.54% 267.64% 268.58% 162.45% 1.27% 2.15%

* - As of June 30, 2014 and thereafter, there are no active participants in the plan and therefore there is
no covered employee payroll. This planis closed to new entrants.

*Per paragraph 138 of GASB Statement No. 6 §earRSlseheddestay thisirfornmationh was reottavailable ad tratestibhist@itak indfosTat®re was notarlegsurgd ine s e r
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 68

Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Police and Fire Employee Pension Plans
Notes to the Pension Schedules

June 30, 2018

Changes of benefit terms None

Change in assumptions Discount rate increased from 5.89% to 6.20%
Actuarially determined contribution rates are

Method and assumptions used in calculation of calculated as of July 1, one year prior to the

actuarially determined contributions end of the fiscal year

The following actuarial methods and assumptions were used to determine the contribution rates
reported in that schedule:

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal

Closed, based upon the Funding

Amortization Method Improvement Plan

Remaining Amortization Period 16 years as of July 1, 2018

Asset Valuation Method Fair value, 5 year smoothed (20% per year)
Inflation 2.00%

Salary Increases N/A - no active participants

7.5%, net of pension plan investment expense,
Investment Rate of Return including inflation

Beginning in 2015, alternating 0% and 2%

until fiscal year ended 2023, at which point the

COLA s 2% each year until the plan becomes

at least 80% funded, at which point the COLA
Cost of Living Increases becomes 3%.

Sel ndependent Auditordés Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Other PostEmployment Benefits
Schedul e of Changes in the Cityds Net OPEB Li s
June 30, 2018

June 30, 2018

Total OPEB liability

Service cost $ 2,528,263
Interest on net OPEB liability and service cost 4,526,197
Change of benefit terms -
Differences between actual and expected experience -

Changes of assumptions (5,923,680)
Benefit payments, including refunds (3,883,070)
Net change in total OPEB liability (2,752,290)
Total OPEB liability - beginning 125,826,282
Total OPEB liability - ending $ 123,073,992

OPEB fiduciary net position

Benefit payments, including refunds $ (3,883,070)
Trust administrative expenses -
Contributions - employer 3,883,070

Contribution - active employees -
Net investment income -

Net change in plan fiduciary net position -

Plan fiduciary net position - beginning -
Plan fiduciary net position - ending $ -

Plan's net pension liability - ending $ 123,073,992

* First year of implementation of GASB 75, therefore only one year of the ten required data is av

Actuarial Fiduciary Total OPEB Net OPEB NOL as a %
Valuation Net Liability Liability Funded Covered of Covered
Date Position (TOL) (NOL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

6/30/2018 - 123,073,992 123,073,992 0.00% 39,233,384 313.70%

* First year of implementation of GASB 75, only one year of the ten required data is available.

Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information
Sel ndependent Auditordés Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Other PostEmployment Benefits
Schedul e of Changes in the School 6s Net OPEB
June 30, 2018

June 30, 2018

Total OPEB liability

Service cost $ 812,458
Interest on net OPEB liability and service cost 974,424
Change of benefit terms -
Differences between actual and expected experience -

Changes of assumptions (1,330,768)
Benefit payments, including refunds (775,270)
Net change in total OPEB liability (319,156)
Total OPEB liability - beginning 26,780,387
Total OPEB liability - ending $ 26,461,231

OPEB fiduciary net position

Benefit payments, including refunds $ (775,270)
Contributions - employer 775,270
Net investment income -

Net change in plan fiduciary net position -

Plan fiduciary net position - beginning -
Plan fiduciary net position - ending $ -

Plan's net pension liability - ending $ 26,461,231

* First year of implementation of GASB 75, therefore only one year of the ten required data is a

Actuarial Fiduciary = Total OPEB Net OPEB NOL as a %
Valuation Net Liability Liability Funded Covered of Covered
Date Position (TOL) (NOL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

6/30/2018 - 26,481,231 26,481,231 0.00% 35,640,960 74.30%

* First year of implementation of GASB 75, only one year of the ten required data is available.

Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information
Sel ndependent Auditordés Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Other PostEmployment Benefits
Schedule of Employers Contributions

June 30, 2018

June 30, 2018

Actuarial determined contribution $ 3,883,070
Contributions in relation to the

actuarially determined contribution 3,883,070
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ -
Covered-employee payroll $ 39,233,384

Contributions as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll 9.90%

* First year of implementation of GASB 75, only one year of the ten required data is av:

Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information

Seel ndependent

Audi tor 6s

Report
112



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Other PostEmployment Benefits
Schedule of Employers Contributions
June 30, 2018

June 30, 2018

Actuarial determined contribution $ 755,270
Contributions in relation to the

actuarially determined contribution 755,270
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ -
Covered-employee payroll $ 35,640,960

Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll 2.12%

* First year of implementation of GASB 75, therefore only one year of the ten required data is ave

Seeaccompanying notes to required supplementary information
Sel ndependent Auditordés Report
113



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information

Other PostEmployment Benefits
Notes to Other PostEmployment Benefits

June 30, 2018

Notes to Required Supplementary Information:

Valuation Date:
Actuarial Cost Method:
Asset-Valuation Method:

Actuarial Assumptions:
Investment Rate of Return:
Medical inflation

Salary Increases:
Pre-Retirement Mortality:

Assumed rate of retirement:

Marriage assumptions

Actuarially Determined Contribution was calculated as of June 30, 2
Entry Age Normal Level
Market Value of Assets as of the Measurement Date, June 30, 201

3.87%, net of OPEB plan investment expense

For medical/rx benefits, the trend rates have been reset to an initial
rate of 9.00% decreasing by 0.50% annually to an ultimate rate of &
2.50% annually as of June 30, 2018 and for future pe

RPH-2014 total dataset mortality table projected using scale MP-2!
55-66 25%, 67+ 100%

75% assumed to be married with male spouses assumed three yea
and female spouses three years younger

SeelndependentAdii t or s Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
June 30, 2018

Supplementary Information
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Woonsocket Education Department Unrestricted Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditumad Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Revenues
State aid for education
Tuition career center and other
Athletic receipts
Facilty rentals
Impact aid
Indirect costs
Medicaid
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
Salaries
Employee benefits
Purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other
Capttal outlay

Total expenditures

Excess of expenditures over revenues,
budgetary basis

Other financing sources (uses)
Appropriation from Town's general fund
Transfer to other funds

Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources
over expenditures and other financing uses,
budgetary basis

Adjustment of budgetary basis to U.S. GAAP basis

Excess of revenues and other financing sources
over expenditures and other financing uses,

U.S. GAAP basis
Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Original Budget

Emcumbrances Budget Encumbrances  Variance
Carried As Total Carried Favorable
to FY 18 Adopted Avalilable Actual to FY 19 (Unfavorable)
$ - $ 59502258 $ 59502258 $ 59,502,258 $ - 8 -
254,000 254,000 340,623 - 86,623
9,000 9,000 4977 - (4,023)
100,000 100,000 222,301 - 122,301
10,000 10,000 13,584 - 3584
250,000 250,000 - - (250,000,
1,572,000 1,572,000 2,227,988 - 655,988
14,500 14,500 52,048 - 37,548
61,711,758 61,711,758 62,363,779 - 652,021
42,196,060 42,196,060 42,011,464 - 184,596
18,945,016 18,945,016 16,466,551 - 2,478,465
12,908,196 12,908,196 13,089,010 - (180,814
2,723,000 2,723,000 2,735,651 - (12,651)
43,500 43,500 46,721 - (3,221)
1,062,316 1,062,316 746,059 - 316,257
77,878,088 77,878,088 75,095,456 - 2,182,632
(16,166,330)  (16,166,330) (12,731,677) - 3,434,653
16,166,330 16,166,330 16,166,330 - -
- (1,226,272) - 1,226,272
16,166,330 16,166,330 14,940,058 - (1,226,272
$ $ -8 2208381 $ - $ 2208381
131,032
2,339,413
3,952,130
$ 6291543
Seeaccompanying notes to supplementary information
Sel ndependent Auditordés Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Woonsocket Educationdpartment Unrestricted Fund
Notes to Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual (NoBAAP Budgetary Basis)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

A reconciliation of revenues and expenditures betweencttmuating treatment required by GAAP and
budgetary requirements is as follows:

School
Unrestricted

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over

expenditures and other uses $ 2,208,381
State contribution to teachers' pension plan revenue on behalf (3,634,387,
State contribution to teacher's pension plan expense on behalf 3,634,387
Unbudgeted transfer from capital projects 200,000

Activity from funds consolidated with the Unrestricted fund for
financial reporting (68,968)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over
expenditures and other uses (GAAP) $ 2,339,413

Sel ndependent Auditordés Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
June 30, 2018

General Fund

The general fund is the principal fund of the City and is used to account for all activities of the City, except those
required to be accounted fioranother fund. The general fund accounts for the normal recurring activities of the
City (i.e., general government, public safety, public works, health, social services, recreation, education, etc.).
These activities are funded principally by properieta user fees and grants from other governmental units.
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Report of Tax Collector

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

FY 2018 Cash Collections Summary

July - August 2011 July - August 2018
Collections Subject September - (FY19) Cash
Balance Avatements & Amountto  Current Year Balance to 60-day FYL7 | June-18 | Total FY2018 | | Collections Subject !
TaxRoll Year July1, 2017 Assessment Additions Adjustments ~ be collected  Collections Refunds  June 30,2018 Accrual Collections |Cash Collections | 60-day FY 18 Accrug
2017 $ -§ 61201439 § -8 1614309 § 59677130 § 57150262 § 417,986 § 2,944,854 $57,150,262 § 57150262 | $ 447 861
2016 4,752,234 572412 238,191 5086455 3527057 41570 1,600,968 676502 2850555 3527057 82,852
2015 1,563,028 1,002 16,244 1,547,786 586,387 265 961,664 59651 526,736 586,387 14,026
204 1,192,977 544 21,938 1,171,583 230,306 481 941,758 23621 206,685 230,306 7,153
2013 918,721 1614 17240 903,095 67,447 66 835,714 755 59803 67,447 5598
2012 887,258 1,123 3638 864,743 37,799 47 846,991 265 35145 37,199 8,587
2011 713596 - 432 713,164 34,186 - 678978 1528 32658 34,186 5,203
2010 686,726 6,955 679,771 17,251 28 662,768 900 16,351 17,251 2,783
2009 390201 6,603 383,688 3112 50 380,626 927 2,185 3112 30
2008 399,085 458 398,627 6,325 392,302 1218 5,047 6,325 416
2007 381,020 1 380999 6,764 374,235 644 6,120 6,764 368
2006 358,344 358,344 5213 353,071 219 5,054 5213 124
2005 287,904 287904 3252 284,652 413 2,839 3252 188
2004 274,236 - 274,236 3301 270,909 58 3,269 3307
2003 134474 156 134,318 624 133,604 624 624
2002 138,363 481 137,882 678 137,204 678 678
2001 150,053 481 149,572 588 148,984 588 588
2000 and prior 569,429 4155 565,274 1,661 563,613 1,661 1,661
$ 13797729 § 61291439 § 576695 § 1931292 § 73734511 § 61682299 § 460713 $12512985 § 775949 $60,906,350 § 61,682299 § 575,189
Less: Alowance for
Uncollectiole accounts (4,896,454) (5,149,865)
$ 8,901,275 $ 7363120

See

I ndependent

Audi tor 6s

Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Report of Tax Collector
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Schedule of property valuation assessed as of December 31, 2017: Reconciliation of Current Year Property Tax Revenue
Valuation Lewy Current Year Collections $61,682,299
Real property $ 1,621,978,100 $ 52,168,767
Motor vehicles 219,924,581 10,244,087 60-day FY18 Accrual 575,189
Tangible personal property 119,053,100 5,545,493 July-August 2018 Collections
Total 1,960,955,781 67,958,347 60-day FY17 Accrual (775,949)
July-August 2017 Collections
Less: Exemptions and motor vehicle phase out Current Year Property Tax Revenue $61,481,539
Real property (177,478,646) (5,370,082)
Motor vehicles (27,840,840) (1,296,826)

Tangible personal property - -

Total $ 1,755,636,295 $ 61,291,439

See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
June 30, 2018

Non-Major Governmental Funds

Special Revenue Funds

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to expenditure
for particular purposes.

Capital ProjectsFunds

Capital projects funds are used to account for specific resources that are committed to expenditures associated
with capital asset development.

Permanent Funds

Permanent funds are used to account for resources legally held in trust for specifanimarmally
provided by governmentdn most cases, only the earnings on the principal can be expended.
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
Combining Balance Sheets
June 30, 2018

City School City School Total
Special Special Capital Capital Permanent General
Revenue Revenue Projects Projects Trust Funds Fund
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,732,268 $ - $ 1,151,251 $ - $ 237,950 $ 5,121,469
Receivables:
Loans 3,978,701 - - - - 3,978,701
Accounts receivable 1,089,368 - - - - 1,089,368
Intergovernmental 277,005 3,369,921 - 381,291 - 4,028,217
Due from other funds 505,219 376,828 270,118 3,616,790 - 4,768,955
Total assets 9,582,561 3,746,749 1,421,369 3,998,081 237,950 18,986,710
Deferred outflows of resources
None - - - - - -
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 9,582,561 $ 3,746,749 $ 1,421,369 $ 3,998,081 $ 237,950 $ 18,986,710
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 953,310 $ 829,731 $ - $ 124,361 $ - $ 1,907,402
Due to other funds 447,717 2,582,236 990,712 - - 4,020,665
Other liabilities - 6,360 - - - - 6,360
Total liabilities 1,401,027 3,418,327 990,712 124,361 - 5,934,427
Deferred inflows of resources
Unavailable revenue - intergovernmental 230,624 - - 381,291 - 611,915
Unavailable revenue - loans 3,978,701 - - - - 3,978,701
Unavailable revenue - EMS charges receivable 1,082,217 - - - - 1,082,217
Total deferred inflows of resources 5,291,542 - - 381,291 - 5,672,833
Fund balance
Nonspendable - - - - 185,929 185,929
Restricted 2,123,434 383,748 784,794 3,492,429 52,021 6,836,426
Committed 780,983 - - - - 780,983
Unassigned (14,425) (55,326) (354,137) - - (423,888)
Total fund balance 2,889,992 328,422 430,657 3,492,429 237,950 7,379,450
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and
fund balances $ 9,682,561 $ 3,746,749 $ 1,421,369 $ 3,998,081 $ 237,950 $ 18,986,710
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOO NSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

City School City School Total
Special Special Capital Capital Permanent General
Revenue Revenue Projects Projects Trust Funds Fund
Revenues
Federal and state grants $ 2,964,946 $ 8,057,574 $ - $ 2,583,580 $ - $ 13,606,100
Charges for services 1,727,109 - - - - 1,727,109
Interest and investment income 64 - 1,621 - 481 2,166
Other revenues 1,337,778 337,397 - - - 1,675,175
Total revenue 6,029,897 8,394,971 1,621 2,583,580 481 17,010,550
Expenditures
Legislative - general government 138,975 - - - - 138,975
Public safety 3,071,468 - - - - 3,071,468
Public works 691,313 - (8,480) - - 682,833
Economic development 1,121,143 - - - - 1,121,143
Human services 462,367 - - - - 462,367
Education - 8,044,501 - 3,245,989 - 11,290,490
Capital - - 11,040 - - 11,040
Total Expenditures 5,485,266 8,044,501 2,560 3,245,989 - 16,778,316
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 544,631 350,470 (939) (662,409) 481 232,234
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in - 32,237 - 1,209,944 - 1,242,181
Transfers out - (180,484) (804,082) (200,000) - (1,184,566,
Total other financing sources (uses) - (148,247) (804,082) 1,009,944 - 57,615
Excess of revenue and other sources over
expenditures and other uses 544,631 202,223 (805,021) 347,535 481 289,849
Fund balance, July 1, 2017 2,345,361 126,199 1,235,678 3,144,894 237,469 7,089,601
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ 2,889,992 $ 328,422 $ 430,657 $ 3,492,429 $ 237,950 $ 7,379,450
See I ndependent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Non-Major Governmental Funds

City Special Revenu€ombiningBalance Sheets
June 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:
Loans
Accounts receivable
Intergovernmental
Due from other funds

Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources
None

Total deferred outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources

Unavailable revenue - intergovernmental

Unavailable revenue - loans

Unavailable revenue - EMS charges receivable

Total deferred inflows of resources

Fund balance
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Unassigned

Total fund balance

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources

and fund balance

Land and

City Clerks Woonsocket Outdoor
Harris Library Planning Boarc Library Restoration Senior Citizen: Recreation  Police Drug  Police Drug
Grant Fund Fund Services Func Fund Fund ESG Fund Forfeiture #1 Forfeiture #2
$ 2,142 $ 18,824 $ 46,813 $ 144,700 $ 18,200 $ - $ 128977 $ 131,448 $ 159,818
- - - - - 18,480 - - -
- 538 - - - - - - -
2,142 19,362 46,813 144,700 18,200 18,480 128,977 131,448 159,818
$ 2,142 $ 19,362 $ 46,813 $ 144,700 $ 18,200 $ 18,480 $ 128,977 $ 131,448 $ 159,818
$ 1,268 $ - 3% 14,639 $ - 8 3875 $ 18,480 $ - $ - 8 -
- - - - - - - 2,050 -
1,268 - 14,639 - 3,875 18,480 - 2,050 -
874 - 32,174 144,700 14,325 - - 129,398 159,818
- 19,362 - - - - 128,977 - -
874 19,362 32,174 144,700 14,325 - 128,977 129,398 159,818
$ 2,142 $ 19,362 $ 46,813 $ 144,700 $ 18,200 $ 18,480 $ 128,977 $ 131,448 $ 159,818

See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Non-Major Governmental Funds

City Special Revenu€ombiningBalance Sheets

June 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:
Loans
Accounts receivable
Intergovernmental
Due from other funds

Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources
None

Total deferred outflows of resources
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources
Unavailable revenue - intergovernmental
Unavailable revenue - loans
Unavailable revenue - EMS charges receivable

Total deferred inflows of resources

Fund balance
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Unassigned

Total fund balance

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balance

Task Force or

Building Drug & Hazardous Neighborhood Brownsfield

Inspection  Bramley Bill Alcohol Abuse Rescue Run Rhode Island Material Grant Special Squac Crime Watch Lead Hazard Assessment

Services Func Fund Public Fund Home Fund Fund Holding Fund Fund Control Fund Program Func

$ 10,980 $ $ - $ 334,145 $ 521,794 11 $ 60,607 $ 11 $ 2,834 $ 201,683

- - - 3,844,953 - - - - -

- - 1,082,217 - - - - - -

- - - 12,755 - - - - -

- - 353 - - 2,050 - - -

10,980 - 1,416,715 4,379,502 11 62,657 11 2,834 201,683

$ 10,980 $ $ - $ 1416,715 $ 4,379,502 11 $ 62,657 $ 11 $ 2,834 $ 201,683

$ - $ $ - $ 334571 % 16,193 - $ - % - $ - $ -

- - - - 9,272 - - - 200,000

- - 334,571 16,193 9,272 - - - 200,000

- - - 230,624 - - - - -

- - - 3,844,953 - - - - -

- - 1,082,217 - - - - - -

- - 1,082,217 4,075,577 - - - - -

10,980 - - 287,732 - 62,657 11 2,834 1,683

- - (73) - (9,261) - - - -

10,980 - (73) 287,732 (9,261) 62,657 11 2,834 1,683

$ 10,980 $ $ - $ 1416,715 $ 4,379,502 11 $ 62,657 $ 11 $ 2,834 $ 201,683
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Non-Major Governmental Funds

City Special Revenu€ombiningBalance Sheets

June 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:
Loans
Accounts receivable
Intergovernmental
Due from other funds

Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources
None

Total deferred outflows of resources
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources
Unavailable revenue - intergovernmental
Unavailable revenue - loans
Unavailable revenue - EMS charges receivable

Total deferred inflows of resources

Fund balance
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Unassigned

Total fund balance

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balance

Lead Hazard Business CDBG Housin¢ Hamlet Ave. LLEBG Grant
Demo Grant Rewolving Loar Preservation UDAG Loan Economic Retiree 2004-2006 Library Fines
Fund CDBG CDBG PI Fund Grant Fund Repayment Program Fund Medical Fund & Fees Fund
$ 129,248 $ 198 $ - % 2,398 $ 1,507 129 $ 781 $ 557,084 $ 3,910 $ 22,592
- - - 69,195 64,553 - - - - -
- - - - - - - 2,207 - 3,213
- 60,417 - - - - - - - -
- 1,495 - - - - - - - -
129,248 62,110 - 71,593 66,060 129 781 559,291 3,910 25,805
$ 129,248 $ 62,110 $ - $ 71593 $ 66,060 129 $ 781 $ 559,291 $ 3,910 $ 25,805
$ - $ 62,170 $ - % - $ - - $ - % - $ - 8 13,517
- - - 1,496 - - - - - -
- 62,170 - 1,496 - - - - - 13,517
- - - 69,195 64,553 - - - - -
- - - 69,195 64,553 - - - - -
129,248 - - 902 1,507 129 781 - 3,910 12,288
- - - - - - - 559,291 - -
R (60) - R - - - - - -
129,248 (60) - 902 1,507 129 781 559,291 3,910 12,288
$ 129,248 $ 62,110 $ - $ 71593 $ 66,060 129 $ 781 $ 559,291 $ 3,910 $ 25,805
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
City Special Revenu€ombiningBalance Sheets
June 30, 2018

Juvenile Fire
Comprehensive  Homeland Fire Dept. Setter LLEBG Grant Rivers Edge Recycling
Prime Health  Planning Grant Security Fire P.P.E Grant Educational 2002-2004  Recreation  Coordinator
Fine Fund Grant Fund Fund Fund Fund Grant Fund Fund

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ - 8 2,034 $ - 8% 1,396 $ - % 109 $ 1,646 $ 9,068
Receivables:

Loans - - - - - - - R
Accounts receivable - - - - - - - -
Intergovernmental - - - - - - - R
Due from other funds 500,000 - - - - - - R

Total assets 500,000 2,034 - 1,396 - 109 1,646 9,068

Deferred outflows of resources
None - - - - - - - -

Total deferred outflows of resources - - - - - R - R

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 500,000 $ 2,034 $ - $ 1,396 $ - $ 109 $ 1646 $ 9,068

Liabilities
Accounts payable 287,215 $ - % - 3% -3 - $ -3 - % 9,068
Due to other funds - - 4,336 - - - - -

Total liabilities 287,215 - 4,336 - - - - 9,068

Deferred inflows of resources
Unavailable revenue - intergovernmental - - - - - - - R
Unavailable revenue - loans - - - - - , - -
Unavailable revenue - EMS charges receivable - - - - - - - -

Total deferred inflows of resources - - - - - R - R

Fund balance
Nonspendable - - - - - - - R
Restricted 212,785 2,034 - - - 109 1,646 -
Committed - - - 1,396 - - - R
Unassigned - - (4,336) -

Total fund balance 212,785 2,034 (4,336) 1,396 - 109 1,646 -

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balance $ 500,000 $ 2,034 $ - 8 1,396 $ - $ 109 $ 1,646 $ 9,068
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Non-Major Governmental Funds

City Special Revenu€ombiningBalance Sheets
June 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:
Loans
Accounts receivable
Intergovernmental
Due from other funds

Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources
None

Total deferred outflows of resources
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources
Unavailable revenue - intergovernmental
Unavailable revenue - loans
Unavailable revenue - EMS charges receivable

Total deferred inflows of resources

Fund balance
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Unassigned

Total fund balance

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balance

Woonsocket
Woonsocket War Memorial Police OT  Woonsocket Police
EMA Grant Cass Park Preservation Special Parks Confiscated Municipal Fire EMA
Fund Improvements  Cultural Fund Fund Projects Func Donations Fun Cash Fund Court Donations Funi
$ 11,239 $ 194 $ 5 % 13,376 $ 5,040 $ 9,675 $ 25,208 $ 136,017 $ 40,790
- - - - - - - 1,619 -
74,250 111,103 - - - - R _ R
85,489 111,297 5 13,376 5,040 9,675 25,208 137,636 40,790
$ 85,489 $ 111,297 $ 5 % 13,376 $ 5,040 $ 9,675 $ 25,208 $ 137,636 $ 40,790
$ - $ 71,045 $ - 0% -8 - 0% 270 $ - $ 6,936 $ -
74,250 24,088 700 - - - - 130,700 -
74,250 95,133 700 - - 270 - 137,636 -
11,239 - - - 5,040 9,405 - - 40,790
- 16,164 - 13,376 - - 25,208 - -
- - (695) - - - - - -
11,239 16,164 (695) 13,376 5,040 9,405 25,208 - 40,790
$ 85,489 $ 111,297 $ 5 % 13,376 $ 5,040 $ 9,675 $ 25,208 $ 137,636 $ 40,790
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
City Special Revenu€ombiningBalance Sheets
June 30, 2018

Renaud Field Blighted 2013 JAG WWII Park 2014 JAG 2015 JAG Police Total City Special
) Donations Fun  Buildings Grant Grant Grant Grant Tobacco TIFF Fund Explorers Revenue
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,545 402,708 $ 1,672 $ 447,735 $ 844 $ 4,938 $ 16,499 $ 94,695 $ 1,001  $ 3,732,268
Receivables:
Loans - - - - - - - - - 3,978,701
Accounts receivable - - - 112 - - - - - 1,089,368
Intergovernmental - - - - - - - - - 277,005
Due from other funds - 33 - - - - 750 - - 505,219
Total assets 5,545 402,741 1,672 447,847 844 4,938 17,249 94,695 1,001 9,582,561
Deferred outflows of resources
None - - - - - - - - - -
Total deferred outflows of resources - - - - - - - - - -
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 5545 $ 402,741 $ 1672 $ 447847 $ 844 $ 4,938 $ 17,249 $ 94,695 $ 1,001 $ 9,582,561
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ - 98,370 $ - $ 15,324 $ - $ 329 $ 40 $ - $ - $ 953,310
Due to other funds - - - 825 - - - - - 447,717
Total liabilities - 98,370 - 16,149 - 329 40 - - 1,401,027
Deferred inflows of resources
Unavailable revenue - intergovernmental - - - - - - - - - 230,624
Unavailable revenue - loans - - - - - - - - - 3,978,701
Unavailable revenue - EMS charges receivable - - - - - - - - - 1,082,217
Total deferred inflows of resources - - - - - - - - - 5,291,542
Fund balance
Nonspendable - - - - - - - - - -
Restricted 5,545 304,371 1,672 431,698 844 4,609 - 94,695 1,001 2,123,434
Committed - - - - - - 17,209 - - 780,983
Unassigned - - - - - - - - - (14,425)
Total fund balance 5,545 304,371 1,672 431,698 844 4,609 17,209 94,695 1,001 2,889,992
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balance $ 5545 $ 402,741 $ 1672 $ 447,847 $ 844 $ 4,938 $ 17,249 $ 94,695 $ 1,001 $ 9,582,561
See Independent Auditords Report
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City Special Revenu€ombining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds

City Clerks  Woonsocket Land and
Harris Library  Planning Board Library Services Restoration  Senior Citizens Outdoor Police Drug  Police Drug
Grant Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund ESG Recreation Fun Forfeiture #1  Forfeiture #2
Revenues:
Intergovernmental grants and contracts $ - $ - $ 63988 $ 107,908 $ $ 33573 $ 32,510
Charges for services - - - - - -
Investment Income - -
Other revenue 12,090 40,366 - - 1,267
Total revenues 12,090 40,366 - 63,988 107,908 1,267 33,573 32,510
Expenditures :
Current:
Legislative - general government 15,428 (815) 58,442 3,020 - - -
Public safety - - 78,902 6,000
Public works - -
Economic development - - 107,908
Human services - 59,237
Total expenditures 15,428 (815) 58,442 3,020 59,237 107,908 78,902 6,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (15,428) 12,905 (18,076) (3,020) 4,751 1,267 (45,329) 26,510
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - -
Transfers out - -
Other financing sources (uses) - -
Excess of revenue and other sources over
expenditures and other uses (15,428) 12,905 (18,076) (3,020) 4,751 1,267 (45,329) 26,510
Fund balance - beginning 16,302 6,457 50,250 147,720 9,574 127,710 174,727 133,308
Fund balance - ending $ 874 $ 19,362 $ 32,174 § 1447700 $ 14,325 $ - $ 128977 $ 129,398 $ 159,818
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
City Special Revenu€ombining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Building Task Force on Hazardous Neighborhood Brownsfield
Inspection ~ Bramley Bill Drug & Alcohol  Rescue Run  Rhode Island  Material Grant Special Squad Crime Watch  Lead Hazard ~ Assessment
Senvices Fund Fund Abuse Fund ~ Public Fund ~ Home Fund Fund Holding Fund Fund Control Fund  Program Fund
Revenues:
Intergovernmental grants and contracts $ - $ -8 - 8 - $ 281316 $ - $ 25840 $ - $ $
Charges for senvices - - 1,675,295 - - - -
Investment Income 15 - 2 - - - - - 6
Other revenue - - 408
Total revenues 15 - 2 1,675,295 281,316 - 25,840 - 6 408
Expenditures :
Current:
Legislative - general government - - - - - - -
Public safety - 1,828 1,675,368 - 10,032 44,206
Public works - - -
Economic development - - - 138,883 - -
Human services 104 - - - - -
Total expenditures 104 1,828 1,675,368 138,883 10,032 44,206
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 15 (104) (1,826) (73) 142,433 (10,032) (18,366) - 6 408
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - -
Transfers out - -
Other financing sources (uses) - - - - - - -
Excess of revenue and other sources over
expenditures and other uses 15 (104) (1,826) (73) 142,433 (10,032) (18,366) - 6 408
Fund balance - beginning 10,965 104 1,826 - 145,299 771 81,023 11 2,828 1,275
Fund balance - ending $ 10,980 $ - 3 -8 (73) $ 287,732 $ (9,261) $ 62,657 $ 11 $ 2834 $ 1,683
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
City Special Revenu€ombining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Revenues:

Intergovernmental grants and contracts

Charges for senvices
Investment Income
Other revenue

Total revenues

Expenditures :
Current:

Legislative - general government

Public safety

Public works

Economic development
Human services

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenue

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in
Transfers out

Other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenue and other sources over

expenditures and other uses

Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

Lead Hazard Business  CDBG Housing Hamlet Ave.

Demo Grant Rewolving Loan  Preservation  UDAG Loan Economic LLEBG Grant Library Fines &
Fund CDBG CDBG PI Fund Grant Fund Repayment  Program Fund Retiree Medica 2004-2006 Fun  Fees Fund
$ 48440 $ 817,123 $ $ - $ $ $ $ $ - 3 -
- 6,750 5,600 - 39,464

- - 2 60,056 8
48,440 817,123 6,750 5,600 2 60,056 8 39,464
- - - 47,630

- 818,078 46,018 10,256 -
- 818,078 46,018 10,256 - 47,630
s over expenditures 48,440 (955) (39,268) (4,656) 2 60,056 8 (8,166)
48,440 (955) (39,268) (4,656) 2 60,056 8 (8,166)
80,808 895 39,268 5,558 1,507 129 779 499,235 3,902 20,454
$ 129248 $ (60) $ $ 902 $ 1507 $ 129 $ 781 $ 559291 $ 3910 $ 12,288
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
City Special Revenu€ombining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Comprehensive  Homeland Riveres Edge  Recycling
Prime Health  Planning Grant ~ Security Fire Fire Dept. P.P.t LLEBG Grant ~ Recreation ~ Coordinator
Fine Fund GrantFund  Grant Fund 2002-2004 Fun  Grant Fund Fund
Revenues:
Intergovernmental grants and contracts $ -3 - $§ 24016 $ 1058938 $ - $ - 12359
Charges for senvices - - - - - -
Investment Income - - - - - 3
Other revenue 500,000 4 - - 1
Total revenues 500,000 4 24,016 1,058,938 1 3 12,359
Expenditures :
Current:
Legislative - general government - - - -
Public safety - - 26,787 1,060,093 -
Public works - - - - - - 31,127
Economic development - - - -
Human senices 287,215 - - -
Total expenditures 287,215 - 26,787 1,060,093 - - 31,127
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 212,785 4 (2,771) (1,155) 1 3 (18,768)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers out - - - -
Other financing sources (uses) - - - -
Excess of revenue and other sources over
expenditures and other uses 212,785 4 (2,771) (1,155) 1 3 (18,768)
Fund balance - beginning - 2,030 (1,565) 2,551 108 1,643 18,768
Fund balance - ending $ 212785 % 2,034 $ (4,336) $ 1,396 $ 109 $ 1646 $
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
City Special Revenu€ombining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

War Memorial Police OT Woonsocket

Woonsocket Cass Park Preservation Special Project Parks Donation Police Conf Fire EMA
EMA Grant Func Improvements  Cultural Fund Fund Fund Fund Cash Municipal Court Donations Func
Revenues:
Intergovernmental grants and contracts $ 151,750 $ - $ 2565 $ - $ - $ 3,538 $ - $ - $ 4,736
Charges for services - - - - - - - - -
Investment Income - - - 27 - - - - -
Other revenue - 283,044 - - 11 - 2,266 - -
Total revenues 151,750 283,044 2,565 27 11 3,538 2,266 - 4,736
Expenditures :
Current:
Legislative - general government - - - - - - - - -
Public safety 121,862 - - - - - - - 10,735
Public works - 269,806 - - - 3,784 - - -
Economic development - - - - - - - - -
Human services - - 3,162 - - - - - -
Total expenditures 121,862 269,806 3,162 - - 3,784 - - 10,735
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 29,888 13,238 (597) 27 11 (246) 2,266 - (5,999)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - - - - - - - - -
Transfers out - - - - - - - - -
Other financing sources (uses) - - - - - - - - -
Excess of revenue and other sources over
expenditures and other uses 29,888 13,238 (597) 27 11 (246) 2,266 - (5,999)
Fund balance - beginning (18,649) 2,926 (98) 13,349 5,029 9,651 22,942 - 46,789
Fund balance - ending $ 11,239 $ 16,164 $ (695) $ 13,376 $ 5040 $ 9,405 $ 25,208 $ - $ 40,790
See Independent Auditords Report

134



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
City Special Revenu€ombining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Renaud Field Blighted WWII Park Total City Special
Donations Func  Buildings 2013 JAG Gran Grant 2014 JAG Gran 2015 JAG Gran  Tobacco TIFF Fund Police Explorers Revenue
Revenues:
Intergovernmental grants and contracts $ - $ -3 - $ 250,112 $ 10,717 $ 17,010 $ 17506 $ - $ 1,001 % 2,964,946
Charges for services - - - - - - 1,727,109
Investment Income 11 - - - - - 64
Other revenue 328,290 - - - - - 109,965 1,337,778
Total revenues 11 328,290 - 250,112 10,717 17,010 17,506 109,965 1,001 6,029,897
Expenditures :
Current:
Legislative - general government - - - - 15,270 138,975
Public safety - - 19,127 16,231 297 3,071,468
Public works 386,596 - - - 691,313
Economic development - - 1,121,143
Human seniices 112,649 - 462,367
Total expenditures 386,596 - 112,649 19,127 16,231 297 15,270 5,485,266
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 11 (58,306) - 137,463 (8,410) 779 17,209 94,695 1,001 544,631
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - -
Transfers out - -
Other financing sources (uses) - -
Excess of revenue and other sources over
expenditures and other uses 11 (58,306) - 137,463 (8,410) 779 17,209 94,695 1,001 544,631
Fund balance - beginning 5,534 362,677 1,672 294,235 9,254 3,830 2,345,361
Fund balance - ending $ 5545 $§ 304371 § 1672 $§ 431698 $ 844 % 4609 $ 17,209 % 94,695 $ 1,001 $ 2,889,992
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
School Special Reven@ombiningBalance Sheet
June 30, 2018

Perkins Homeless
Sped IDEA Part B Targeted Title | Title 1IA Title Il Title IV Vocational Children USDA FFVP

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Receivables:

Intergovernmental 703,274 12,340 1,667,915 314,345 41,049 295,778 156,510 36,974 79,319

Due from other funds - - - - - - - - 12,368

Total assets 703,274 12,340 1,667,915 314,345 41,049 295,778 156,510 36,974 91,687
Deferred outflows of resources

None - - - - - - - - -

Total deferred outflows of resources - - - - - - - - -
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 703,274 $ 12,340 $ 1,667,915 $ 314,345 $ 41,049 $ 295,778 $ 156,510 $ 36974 $ 91,687
Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 177,588 $ 477 % 433,640 $ 94914 $ 2,883 104,051 7,801 1,161 -

Due to other funds 525,686 11,863 1,234,275 219,431 38,166 191,727 148,505 8,112 91,687

Other liabilities - - - - - - - - -

Total liabilities 703,274 12,340 1,667,915 314,345 41,049 295,778 156,306 9,273 91,687
Deferred inflows of resources

None - - - - - - - - -

Total deferred inflows of resources - - - - - - - - R
Fund balance

Restricted - - - - - - 204 27,701 -

Unassigned - - - - - - - - -
Total fund balance - - - - - - 204 27,701 -
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balance $ 703274 $ 12,340 $ 1,667,915 $ 314,345 $ 41,049 $ 295778 $ 156,510 $ 36974 $ 91,687
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Non-Major Governmental Funds

School Special Reven@ombiningBalance Sheet

June 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:
Intergovernmental
Due from other funds

Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources
None

Total deferred outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources
None

Total deferred inflows of resources

Fund balance
Restricted
Unassigned

Total fund balance

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balance

General General General
CDC Assembly-1 Assembly-4 Assembly-5 RIDE Selection RISCA #1 NAESP Grant RISCA #2
-3 - $ - $ -3 -3 - - -
3,225 - - - - - - -
- 973 5,979 - 247 64 4,352 -
3,225 973 5,979 - 247 64 4,352 -
3225 $ 973 $ 5979 §$ - $ 247 $ 64 4,352 -
-3 - $ - $ -3 - $ - - -
3,225 - - - - - - 458
3,225 - - - - - - 458
- 973 5,979 - 247 64 4,352 -
- - - - - - - (458)
- 973 5,979 - 247 64 4,352 (458)
3225 § 973 $ 5979 §$ - 3 247 % 64 4,352 -
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
School Special Reven@ombiningBalance Sheet
June 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:
Intergovernmental
Due from other funds

Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources
None

Total deferred outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources
None

Total deferred inflows of resources

Fund balance
Restricted
Unassigned

Total fund balance

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balance

Career and
Careerand Rl Deptof Humar ~ Career and Technical RI Commerce Champlin Feinstein
Adult Education  Technical Science Technical 1 &2 Education Trust ~ State Funds ~ CorpP-Tech  State Sources  Foundation Foundation
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
- - - - - - 59,192 - -
1632 - 4,664 126,488 - 1271 - 84,610 5,205
1632 - 4,664 126,488 - 1271 - 59,192 84,610 5,205
$ 1632 $ - 8 4664 $ 126,488 $ - 8 1271 $ - $ 59192 § 84610 $ 5.205
$ 1632 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 8 4,959 § - $ $
- 3,994 - - - - 23,117 59,822
1632 3994 - - - - 28,076 59,822
- 4,664 126,488 - 1,271 - - 84,610 5,205
(3,994) - - - (28,076) (630) - -
(3,994) 4,664 126,488 - 1271 (28,076) (630) 84,610 5,205
$ 1632 $ - 8 4664 $ 126,488 $ - 8 1271 $ - 8 59192 § 84610 $ 5.205
See Independent Auditords Report

138



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
School Special Reven@ombiningBalance Sheet
June 30, 2018

Feinstein Verizon
Foundation 4 Nellie Mae Foundation

Feinstein
Foundation 3

Nellie Mae
Education

Feinstein

Foundation 2 Kiducation  Lowes Charitable  United Way

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - % - % -3 -
Receivables:

Intergovernmental - - .

Due from other funds

Total assets

10,660

185

64

11,051

31,055

3,623

4,556

10,660

185

64

11,051

31,055

3,623

4,556

Deferred outflows of resources
None - - - - - - - - -

Total deferred outflows of resources - - - - - - - - .

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources

None

Total deferred inflows of resources

Fund balance
Restricted
Unassigned

Total fund balance

10,660 $

185 $

11,051 $

31,055 §

3623 $

18,000

$

18,000

10,660

185

64

11,051

31,055

3,623

4,556

(18,000)

10,660

185

64

11,051

31,055

3,623

4,556

(18,000)

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources

and fund balance $ 10,660 $ 185 $ 64 $ 11,051 $ 31,055 § 3623 $ 4556 $
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
School Special Reven@ombiningBalance Sheet
June 30, 2018

Feinstein Feinstein Gen You Whole Kids Feinstein Feinstein
) United Way 2 Foundation 5 Foundation 6 Foundation Foundation Foundation 7 Foundation 8
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ - $ - $ - % - 8% -8 - % -
Receivables:
Intergovernmental - - - - - - -
Due from other funds 6,701 9,304 11,506 1,612 - - 3,529
Total assets 6,701 9,304 11,506 1,612 - - 3,529
Deferred outflows of resources
None - - - - - - -
Total deferred outflows of resources - - - - - - -
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 6,701 $ 9.304 $ 11,506 $ 1612 $ - $ - $ 3,529
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ - $ - $ - $ - 8% - 8 - % -
Due to other funds - - - - 574 173 -
Other liabilities - 1,600 7,287 - - - (2,527)
Total liabilities - 1,600 7,287 - 574 173 (2,527)
Deferred inflows of resources
None - - - - - - -
Total deferred inflows of resources - - - - - - -
Fund balance
Restricted 6,701 7,704 4,219 1,612 - - 6,056
Unassigned - - - - (574) (173) -
Total fund balance 6,701 7,704 4,219 1,612 (574) (173) 6,056
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balance $ 6,701 $ 9,304 $ 11,506 $ 1612 $ - $ - $ 3,529
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
School Special Reven@ombiningBalance Sheet
June 30, 2018

Feinstein Donations and  Smile Program  Playground
Foundation 9 Target Walmart VCS Caremark Rl Interlocal Risk Verizon Gifts URI Donation

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ -3 - $ -3 - $ - $ - 8 - $ -3 -
Receivables:

Intergovernmental - - - - - - - - -
Due from other funds - 162 - 10,572 3 18,189 - - 2,136

Total assets - 162 - 10,572 3 18,189 - - 2,136

Deferred outflows of resources
None - - - - - - - - -

Total deferred outflows of resources - - - - - - - - i

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ - $ 162 $ - $ 10572 $ 3 3 18189 $ - $ - $ 2,136

Liabilities
Accounts payable $ - 3 - $ -3 -3 - $ 625 $ - 3 -3 -
Due to other funds 2,780 - - - - - - - -
Other liabilities -

Total liabilities 2,780 - - - - 625 - - -

Deferred inflows of resources
None - - - - - - - - -

Total deferred inflows of resources - - - - - - - . i

Fund balance
Restricted - 162 - 10,572 3 17,564 - - 2,136
Unassigned (2,780) - - - - - - - .

Total fund balance (2,780) 162 - 10,572 3 17,564 - - 2,136

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balance $ - $ 162 $ - $ 10572 $ 3 3 18189 $ - $ - $ 2136

See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
School Special Reven@ombiningBalance Sheet
June 30, 2018

Scholarship Laure-Abel Total School
) AFJROTC RIF Citizens America RI School Riverzedge Gran McName Restricted Funds
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ - % - % - $ - % - % - $ -
Receivables:
Intergovernmental - - - - - - 3,369,921
Due from other funds - 6 355 1,100 2,606 - 376,828
Total assets - 6 355 1,100 2,606 - 3,746,749
Deferred outflows of resources
None - - - - - - -
Total deferred outflows of resources - - - - - - -
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ - $ 6 $ 355 $ 1,100 $ 2,606 $ - $ 3,746,749
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ - % - 08 - % - $ - 08 - $ 829,731
Due to other funds 639 - - - - 2 2,582,236
Other liabilities - - - - - - 6,360
Total liabilities 639 - - - - 2 3,418,327
Deferred inflows of resources
None - - - - - - -
Total deferred inflows of resources - - - - - - -
Fund balance
Restricted - 6 355 1,100 2,606 - 383,748
Unassigned (639) - - - - (2) (55,326)
Total fund balance (639) 6 355 1,100 2,606 (2) 328,422
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balance $ - $ 6 $ 355 $ 1,100 $ 2,606 $ - $ 3,746,749
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
School Special Reven@mbining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Perkins Homeless
Sped IDEAPartB Targeted Title | Title IIA Title Il Title IV Vocational Children USDAFFVP

Revenues:

Intergovernmental grants and contracts $ 1,733,652 $ 40526 $ 3,866,270 $ 687,544 $ 81,060 $ 631,883 $ 364,539 $ 47392 $ 164,575

Other revenue
Total revenues 1,733,652 40,526 3,866,270 687,544 81,060 631,883 364,539 47,392 164,575
Expenditures :

Current:

Education 1,733,652 40,526 3,866,270 687,544 81,060 631,883 364,919 47,262

Total expenditures 1,733,652 40,526 3,866,270 687,544 81,060 631,883 364,919 47,262
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures - - - - - - (380) 130 164,575
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in - -

Transfers out - - - - - - - - (164,575)
Other financing sources (uses) - - - - - - - - (164,575)
Excess of revenue and other sources over

expenditures and other uses - - - - - - (380) 130
Fund balance - beginning - - - - - - 584 27,571
Fund balance - ending $ - 8 - 8 - 8 - 3 - $ - $ 204 § 21,701 $

See Independent Auditords Report

143



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Non-Major Governmental Funds

School Special Reven@mbining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

General General General
CDC Assembly-1  Assembly-4  Assembly-5 RIDE Selection ~ RISCA#1 NAESP Grant RISCA#2

Revenues:

Intergovernmental grants and contracts $ 3225 $ -3 3,000 $ $ $ $ -3 2,700

Other revenue
Total revenues 3,225 3,000 2,700
Expenditures :

Current:

Education 3,225 202 2,700
Total expenditures 3,225 202 2,700
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 3,000 (202)

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Other financing sources (uses)
Excess of revenue and other sources over
expenditures and other uses 3,000 (202)
Fund balance - beginning 973 2,979 202 247 64 4,352 (458)
Fund balance - ending $ $ 973 $ 5979 § $ 247 $ 64 $ 4352 $ (458)
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
School Special Reven@mbining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Career and
Career and RI Dept of Career and Technical RI Commerce Champlin Feinstein
Adult Education ~ Technical ~ Human Science Technical 1 &2 Education Trust ~ State Funds ~ CorpP-Tech  State Sources  Foundation Foundation

Revenues:

Intergovernmental grants and contracts $ - $ - $ - 230,089 $ 49,455 $ -8 - $ 151664 $ - $

Other revenue - - - - - - 100,000 - 100,000 2,480
Total revenues - - - 230,089 49,455 - 100,000 151,664 100,000 2,480
Expenditures :

Current:

Education - - - 105,895 49,455 - 128,076 128,041 15,390 2,217
Total expenditures - - - 105,895 49,455 - 128,076 128,041 15,390 2,217
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures - - - 124,194 - - (28,076) 23,623 84,610 263
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in 4,002 - - - - - - - - 2,675

Transfers out - - - - - - - - - (13,236)
Other financing sources (uses) 4,002 - - - - - - - - (10,561)
Excess of revenue and other sources over

expenditures and other uses 4,002 - - 124,194 - - (28,076) 23,623 84,610 (10,298)
Fund balance - beginning (4,002) (3,994) 4,664 2,294 - 1271 - (24,253) - 15,503
Fund halance - ending $ - $ (3994) $ 4664 § 126488 § - 8 1271 §  (28076) $ (630) $ 84610 $ 5,205

See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds

School Special Reven@mbining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Feinstein Nellie Mae Feinstein Feinstein Verizon
Foundation 2 Kiducation  Lowes Charitable ~ United Way Education Foundation3  Foundation 4 Nellie Mae Foundation

Revenues:

Intergovernmental grants and contracts $ $ $ - $ $ $ - $ $ - $ -

Other revenue 1,000 18,000 3,000 2,000 1639 9,998
Total revenues 1,000 18,000 3,000 2,000 1,639 9,998
Expenditures :

Current:

Education 8,299 4,945 4,997 2,543 12,798 9,998
Total expenditures 8,299 4,945 4,997 2,543 12,798 9,998
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (7,299) 13,055 (1,997) (543) (11,159)

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in 1,660 1,569 2,425

Transfers out (2,673)
Other financing sources (uses) 1,660 1,569 (248)
Excess of revenue and other sources over

expenditures and other uses (5,639) 13,055 (428) (791) (11,159)
Fund balance - beginning 16,299 185 64 11,051 18,000 4,051 5,347 (6,841)
Fund balance - ending $ 10,660 $ 185 § 64 $ 11051 § 31,055 $ 3623 $ 4556 $ (18,000) $

See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds

School Special Reven@mbining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Feinstein Feinstein Gen You Whole Kids Feinstein Feinstein
United Way 2 Foundation 5 Foundation 6 Foundation Foundation Foundation 7 Foundation 8
Revenues:
Intergovernmental grants and contracts $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 3 - 3 -
Other revenue - 2,000 1,000 - - 3,000 3,147
Total revenues - 2,000 1,000 - - 3,000 3,147
Expenditures :
Current:

Education - 4,521 4,268 - - 15,450 4,688
Total expenditures - 4,521 4,268 - - 15,450 4,688
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures - (2,521) (3,268) - - (12,450) (1,541)
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in - 1,649 1,888 - - 1,069 1,528

Transfers out - - - - - - -
Other financing sources (uses) - 1,649 1,888 - - 1,069 1528
Excess of revenue and other sources over

expenditures and other uses - (872) (1,380) - - (11,381) (13)
Fund balance - beginning 6,701 8,576 5,599 1,612 (574) 11,208 6,069
Fund balance - ending $ 6,701 $ 7,704 $ 4219 $ 1612 $ (574) $ (173) $ 6.056

See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Non-Major Governmental Funds

School Special Reven@mbining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Feinstein Donations and  Smile Program  Playground
Foundation 9 Target Walmart VCS Caremark Rl Interlocal Risk ~ Verizon Gifts URI Donation

Revenues:

Intergovernmental grants and contracts $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

Other revenue 10,000 10,000 6,700
Total revenues 10,000 10,000 6,700
Expenditures :

Current:

Education 1,188 1213 625 3,448 14,110

Total expenditures 1,188 1213 625 3,448 14,110
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (1,188) (1,213) 10,000 9,375 (3,448) (7,410)
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in 1,447 12,325

Transfers out
Other financing sources (uses) 1447 12,325
Excess of revenue and other sources over

expenditures and other uses 259 (1,213) 10,000 9,375 (3,448) 4,915
Fund balance - beginning (3,039) 162 1213 572 3 8,189 3,448 (4,915) 2,136
Fund balance - ending $ (2,780) $ 162 $ $ 10572 $ 3 9 17564 $ $ $ 2,136

See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Non-Major Governmental Funds
School Special Reven@mbining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Scholarship Laure-Abel Total School
AFJROTC RIF Citizens America RI School Riverzedge Gran McName Restricted Funds
Revenues:
Intergovernmental grants and contracts $ $ $ - 8 - $ - $ 8,057,574
Other revenue 62,033 700 700 - 337,397
Total revenues 62,033 700 700 - 8,394,971
Expenditures :
Current:

Education 62,033 1,060 - - 8,044,501
Total expenditures 62,033 1,060 - - 8,044,501
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (360) 700 - 350,470
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in - - - 32,237

Transfers out - - - (180,484)
Other financing sources (uses) - - - (148,247)
Excess of revenue and other sources over

expenditures and other uses (360) 700 - 202,223
Fund balance - beginning (639) 6 715 400 2,606 (2) 126,199
Fund balance - ending $ (639) $ 6 $ 355 $ 1,100 $ 2,606 $ (2 ¢ 328,422

ndependent

Audi tor 6s

Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
City Capital Project€ombiningBalance Sheet
June 30, 2018

City
Immaterial Bond Capital
Cap Proj Fund Funds Total
Assets
Cash cash equivalents $ 312 $ 366,457 $ 784,482 $ 1,151,251
Due from other funds - 270,118 - 270,118
Total assets 312 636,575 784,482 1,421,369
Deferred outflows of resources
None - - - -
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources$ 312 $ 636,575 $ 784,482 $ 1,421,369
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expense $ - $ - $ - $ -
Due to other funds - 990,712 - 990,712
Total liabilities - 990,712 - 990,712
Deferred inflows of resources
None - - - -
Fund Balances
Restricted 312 - 784,482 784,794
Unassigned - (354,137) - (354,137,
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and fund balances $ 312 $ 636575 $ 784,482 $ 1,421,369
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
City Capital Project€ombining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and ChangesdrBalances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

City
Immaterial Bond Capital
Cap Proj Fund Funds Total
Revenues
Interest on investments $ 1 $ - $ 1,620 $ 1,621
Total revenues 1 - 1,620 1,621
Expenditures
Capital outlay - - 11,040 11,040
Public works - (8,480) - (8,480)
Total expenditures - (8,480) 11,040 2,560
Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over expenditures 1 8,480 (9,420) (939)
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfer from (to) other funds - - (804,082) (804,082
Total other financing sources (uses) - - (804,082) (804,082
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other sources over expenditures
and other uses 1 8,480 (813,502) (805,021,
Fund Balance, July 1, 2017 311 (362,617) 1,597,984 1,235,678
Fund Balance, June 30, 2018 $ 312 $ (354137) $ 784,482 $ 430,657
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
School Capital Projects Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2018

School Other
School Computer Housing Capital Capital
Improvements  Technology Aid Projects Projects Total
Assets
Due from other funds $ 704,687 $ 626,800 $ 822,706 $ 1462597 $ - $ 3,616,790
Due from state - - - - 381,291 381,291
Total assets 704,687 626,800 822,706 1,462,597 381,291 3,998,081

Deferred outflows of resources
None - - - - - -

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources$ 704,687 $ 626,800 $ 822,706 $ 1,462,597 $ 381,291 $ 3,998,081

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 104,687 $ - $ 5,881 $ 13,793 $ - $ 124,361
Total liabilities 104,687 - 5,881 13,793 - 124,361

Deferred inflows of resources

Unavailable revenue - intergovernmental - - - - 381,291 381,291

Fund Balances

Restricted 600,000 626,800 816,825 1,448,804 - 3,492,429

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of

resources, and fund balances $ 704,687 $ 626,800 $ 822,706 $ 1,462,597 $ 381,291 $ 3,998,081
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
School Capal Projects€Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

School Other
School Computer Housing Capital Capital
Improvements  Technology Aid Projects Projects Total

Revenues

Federal and state grants $ - $ - $ 1383580 $ 1,200,000 $ - $ 2,583,580

Total revenues - - 1,383,580 1,200,000 - 2,583,580
Expenditures

Education 1,873,855 70,709 54,887 1,246,538 - 3,245,989

Total expenditures 1,873,855 70,709 54,887 1,246,538 - 3,245,989
Excess (deficiency) of revenue

over expenditures (1,873,855) (70,709) 1,328,693 (46,538) - (662,409
Other financing sources (uses)

Transfer from (to) other funds 1,726,765 400,000 (1,126,765) - 9,944 1,009,944

Total other financing sources (uses) 1,726,765 400,000 (1,126,765) - 9,944 1,009,944
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and

other sources over expenditures

and other uses (147,090) 329,291 201,928 (46,538) 9,944 347,535
Fund Balance, July 1, 2017 747,090 297,509 614,897 1,495,342 (9,944) 3,144,894
Fund Balance, June 30, 2018 $ 600,000 $ 626,800 $ 816,825 $ 1448804  $ - $ 3,492,429

See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Non-Major Governmental Funds
Permanent FundSombiningBalance Sheet
June 30, 2018

Adams, Deziel &

Allard (ADA)
Cecile Lescault Stella M. Gould Memorial Trust
Scholarship Trust Trust Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 13430 $ 201,596 $ 22,924 $ 237,950
Total assets 13,430 201,596 22,924 237,950
Deferred outflows of resources
None - - - -
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources$ 13430 $ 201,596 $ 22,924 $ 237,950
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expense $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total liabilities - - - -
Deferred inflows of resources
None - - - -
Fund Balances
Nonspendable - 185,929 - 185,929
Restricted 13,430 15,667 22,924 52,021
Unassigned - - - -
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and fund balances $ 13430 $ 201,596 $ 22,924 $ 237,950
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Non-Major Governmental Funds
Permanent FundSombining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Revenues
Investment income
Total revenues

Expenditures
Education

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfer from (to) other funds
Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other sources over expenditures
and other uses

Fund Balance, July 1, 2017

Fund Balance, June 30, 2018

Adams, Deziel &

Allard (ADA)
Cecile Lescault StellaM. Gould  Memorial Trust
Scholarship Trust Trust Fund Fund Total
$ 27 $ 408 $ 46 $ 481
27 408 46 481
27 408 46 481
27 408 46 481
13,403 201,188 22,878 237,469
$ 13430 $ 201,596 $ 22,924 $ 237,950
See Independent Auditords Report

155



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
June 30, 2018

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to acen for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity for individuals, private
organizations or other governments.

Private-Purpose Trust Funds

A fiduciary trust fund type used to report all trust arrangements, other than those properly reportedrin pensi
trust funds or investment trust funds, under which principal and income benefit individuals, private
organizations, or other governments.

Agency Funds

Agency funds are used to report resources held by the reporting government in a purely cusémitial cap
(assets equal liabilities).
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Private Purpose Trust Funds

Fiduciary Funds

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

June 30, 2018

Assets
Cash
Accounts receivable

Total assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Net position

Restricted for other purposes

Total liabilities and net position

American
Volais Trust  Legion Trust Sandra H. Whipple ~ Arthur J Fire Dept Honor
EMS Fund Fund Fund Trust Cournoyer  Animal Exp Trust Guard Total
305 $ 22456 $ 23,007 $ 16,950 $ 6,230 $ 27,790 $ 176 96,914
- - - - 2,503 - 2,503
305 § 22456 § 23,007 $ 16,950 $ 6,230 $ 30,293 $ 176 99,417
-3 -3 -3 $ -3 3234 § 3,234
305 22,456 23,007 16,950 6,230 27,059 176 96,183
305 § 22456 $§ 23,007 $ 16,950 $§ 6,230 $ 30,293 $ 176 99,417
See Independent Auditords Report

157



CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND

Fiduciary Funds

Private Purpose Trust Funds

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Additions
Donations
Interest

Total additions
Deductions

Social senices
Total deductions

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources
Over Expenditures and Other Uses

Fund balance, July 1, 2017

Fund balance, June 30, 2018

Volais Trust  Legion Trust Sandra H. Whipple ~ Arthur J Fire Dept Honor

EMS Fund Fund Fund Trust Cournoyer  Animal Exp Trust Guard Total
$ - $ 45 $ -3 - $ - $ 13617 $ $ 13,662
- - - 73 13 - 86
45 - 73 13 13,617 13,748
4,622 4,622
4,622 4,622
45 - 73 13 8,995 9,126
305 22,411 23,007 16,877 6,217 18,064 176 87,057
$ 305 § 22456 $§ 23007 $ 16,950 $ 6,230 $ 27,059 $ 176 $ 96,183

See I ndependent

Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Agency Funds
Combining Statement of Assets and Liabilities
June 30, 2018

City Clerks
Sidewalk Dep CurbingDep  Fire Dental  Restoration ~ Wasilewski-  Donations-  Donations -  Donations -  Donations - Donations -
Fund Fund Plan Fund Bebe COLA Harris Coleman Pothier Citizens Bernon

Assets

Cashand cash equivalents $ 1$ 4113 $ 613,029 $ (594) $ 2299 $ - $ - 8 - $ - $ -

Accounts receivable - - - 59,114 39 9,138 3,630 7,858 1,372 11,962

Total assets 1 4113 613,029 58,520 2,338 9,138 3,630 7,858 1,372 11,962
Deferred outflows of resources

None

Total deferred outflows of resources
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources ~ $ 13 4113 $ 613029 $ 58520 $ 2,338 $ 9,138 $ 3630 $§ 7858 $ 1372 § 11962
Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 13 - $ 28202 % 50997 $ 1049 $ - $ 662 $ - $ 563 $ -

Deposits held - 4113 584,827 7523 1,289 9,138 2,968 7,858 809 11,962

Total liahilities $ 1 $ 4113 $ 613029 § 58520 $ 2338 3 9138 § 3630 § 7858 § 1372 § 11962

See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Agency Funds
Combining Statement of Assets and Liabilities

June 30, 2018

Donations - WMSVilla  WACTC VICA WMS Library  Construction
' Glohe  School Act1 School Act2 WHS Activities WMS Activities Nova SA ISkills SrBanquetAci  Account  EscrowAcct  Total Agency
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ - $ - § 1650 § 422930 $ 21,010 $ -8 15995 § 10487 § 681 $§ 2055 $ 1,093,656
Accounts receivable 4,505 455 - - - 8,954 - - 107,027
Total assets 4,505 455 1,650 422,930 21,010 8,954 15,995 10,487 681 2,055 1,200,683
Deferred outflows of resources
None
Total deferred outflows of resources
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources  $ 4505 §$ 455§ 1650 $ 422,930 $ 21010 $ 8954 § 15995 § 10487 $ 681 $ 2055 $ 1,200,683
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ - $ - § - $ 250824 $ 8,768 $ - $ - $ - $ - § 5925 $§ 346991
Deposits held 4,505 455 1,650 172,106 12,242 8,954 15,995 10,487 681 (3,870) 853,692
Total liabilities § 4505 § 455 § 1650 § 422930 § 21010 § 8954 § 15995 § 10487 § 681 § 2055 § 1200683
See Independent Auditords Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Supplementary Information
Annual Supplemental Transparency Portal (MTP2)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

The Annual Supplaental Transparency Report Schedules
required by the State of Rhode Island General Law$§24%2.2 and § 485-10

Annual Supplemental Transparency Report (MTHRgvenue
Annual Supplemental Transparency Report (MTiPExpenditures
Combining Schedulef Reportable Government Services with Reconciliation to MiTRRinicipal
Combining Schedule of Reportable Government Services with Reconciliation to iVH@RRZ ation
Department
Notes to Supplementary InformatiorAnnual Supplemental Transparency RegbtTP2)

See Independent Auditordés Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Supplementary Information

Annual Supplemental Transparency Portal (MTP2)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Education
REVENUE Municipal Department

Current Year Lewy Tax Collection % 57.3E1,507 4 -
Last Vear's Levy Tan Collection 1298 159 -
Prior Years Property Tax Collection 980.563 -
Interest & Penalty 1450374 -
PILOT & Tax Treaty |excluded from levy) Collection 3323.737 -
Other Local Property Taxes 1,130,069 -
Licenses snd Permits 1,146,162 -
Fines and Forfeitures 183,801 -
Inwestment lncome 64 584 -
Departmental 3,356,626 -
Bescue Run Bevenue 1573.076 -
Police & Fire Detaidl 645,965 -
Other Local MNon-Property Tax Revenues 200,370 -
Tuition - 30,623
Impact Aid - 13,584
Medicid - 2,227 9EE
Federal Stzhilization Funds - -
Federal Food Service Reimbursement - 2. B34 436
CDEG 525454 -
COPS Grants 56.371 -
SAFER Grants - -
Other Federal Aid Funds 18,563 7.620,565
MY Excise Tax Reimbursement & Phase-out 1.715.119 -
State PILOT Program - -
Distressed Community Relief Fund 924,681 -
Library Resouwrce Aid 186,680 -
Library Construction Aid 166,698 -
Public Service Corporation Tax 520,903 -
Meals & Beverage Tax / Hotel Tax 625,614 -
LEA Aid - 55,630,255
Group Home - -
Housing Aid Capital Projects - 1.383.580
Housing Aid Bonded Debt 4950 285 -
State Food Service Revenue - 21435
Incentive Aid - -
Property Revaluation Reimbursement - -
Other State Revenue 80,034 1. 508 E6E
Other Revenue - 1,124 ART
Local Appropriation for Education - 16,166,330
Regional Appropriation for Education - -
Supplementzl Appropriation for Education - -
Regional Supplementzl Appropriation for Education - -
Other Education Appropriation - -
Rounding - -
Total Revenue % B2,530.595 4 83.E7235T

Finandng Sources: Transfer from Capital Funds ] 804,082 5 -
Finandng Sources: Transfer from Other Funds - -
Finandng Sounces: Debt Proceeds - -
Finandng Sources: Other - -
Rounding - -
Total Other Financing Sources 5 B04 08 5 -

See I ndependent Auditoroos

Report
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CITY OF WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND
Supplementary Information
Annual Supplemental Transparency Portal (MTP2)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

See Independent Auditordés Report
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